
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

.Monday,February1,2021 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P . .M. 

AGENDA 

REGULAR .MEETING 

Public Hearing 

1. Opening of .Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the February 1, 2021 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the January 4, 2021 Loudon County Commission .Meeting 
.Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. .Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Resolution - Knox County Board of Health 

B. Covid Leave Policy 

C. Construction Board of Adjustment & Appeals / (5- year term) Renewing Bill Hart & 
.Mike Waller 

D. Proclamation - Congenital Heart Defect Awareness Week/ February 7-14, 2021 

E. Resolution - Ronnie Roberts 



7. Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Public Libraries Fund 115 

3. General Purpose School Fund 141 

4. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

5. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

B. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

C. Approval of application and acceptance of EMPG (Emergency Management 
Performance Grant) Grant for Homeland Security, no matching funds 

8. Commissioner David Meers -

A Bonds and Notaries 

Anna Beasley, Ashley Ann Dykes, James L. Jameson, Yvonne S. Jenkins, 
Karen E. Kenyon, Eric Larson, Kimberly Yvette Maples, April Marie Ray, 
Leon Shields, Donovan Stapp, Kelley Elise Thomas, Katherine M. Turbyfill, 
Sherri Ann Williams 

9. Adjournment 

2 



Loudon County Commission 

Commission Minutes 

January 4, 2021 



(1) Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) Agenda 
Adoption 

(4) Minutes 
Approved 

(5) General Public 
Comments 

(6) COVID-19 
Policy Change 

(7) Boards & 
Committees
Census 
Committee 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSOIN 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Monday, January 4, 2021 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6:00 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 4th day of January 2021. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

Commissioner Meers requested a moment of silence for former County 
Commissioner Roy Bledsoe who passed this week. 

Commissioner David Meers opened the County Commission Meeting by leading 
the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, 
Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, and Chief Deputy 
Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair was absent. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the January 4, 2021 Agenda be adopted. Mayor 
Bradshaw asked to add to the agenda the formation of the Census Committee. 
Commissioner Meers expressed his thanks to the Loudon County Health 
Department and asked for a discussion to be added to the agenda to get some extra help 
for the health department. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the 
agenda with the changes and Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the December 7, 2020 minutes be accepted. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the minutes as written. 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. No one signed 
up to speak at tonight's meeting. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the potential policy change regarding 
COVID-19. This is due to the fact that the Families First Cares Act ended as of January 
1, 2021. Mayor Bradshaw said he would like to see the county adopt a policy similar 
to this act so that if an employee test positive for Covid-19 they would be paid for 10 
days of leave. Commissioner Shaver asked that more details be brought to the 
commission workshop on Tuesday, January 19th for further discussion. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the formation of the Census Committee. 
This committee will consist of the ten County Commissioners (Brewster, Meers, 
Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver and Waller), 
Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Susan Huskey, Mike Campbell, Ryan Janikula, 
Jim Jenkins, Greg Montooth. Commissioner Shaver approved the 
recommendation for the committee. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 010421-A 

1 



(B) Health 
Department 

(9) Codes Year 
End Report 2020 

(10) Courthouse 
Renovations 

(ll) Knox County 
Board of Health 
Resolution 

(12) Monthly 
Reports 

(13) Bonds& 
Notaries 

(14) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, January 4, 2021 

Mayor Bradshaw discussed Mayor Bradshaw discussed the Health Department. 
He addressed the issue of getting a plan put together for our educators to be vaccinated. 
It was mentioned that the possibility of a remote site at the Loudon Municipal Park was 
being looked at. This would take approval of the Health Department and the logistics 
are still being reviewed. They are trying to find a system for making appointments to get 
vaccines scheduled. 

Mayor Bradshaw reported to commission the following information from the 
Loudon County Planning & Codes Director - Jim Jenkins. 

647 permits, 346 site built single family dwellings (does not include mobile homes or 
duplexes). $ 430,831 in permit fees and 4,279 inspections (January 2020- December 
2020) 

Commissioner Shaver brought up the discussion of the courthouse renovations and 
having a meeting with the insurance company to see if changes can be made to the 
inside. It was decided by commissioners to send the questions they had for the 
insurance company to Mayor Bradshaw in hopes of getting a response. 

Commissioner Shaver brought up for discussion the Resolution regarding the Knox 
County Board of Health and the Governor, pertaining to the Knox County Board of 
Healths move to regulate within Loudon County. Commissioners have reviewed the 
resolution draft. Commissioner Shaver suggested that it be revised / reviewed by 
County Attorney - Bob Bowman. The resolution will be ready to be signed at the 
next County Commission Meeting on February 1, 2021. This will then be mailed out to 
the Governor, Knox County Board of Health, Representatives and Senators as well. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair sent the monthly reports with 
Mayor Bradshaw for distribution. These reports were as follows : 

Summary Financial Report EXHIBIT 010421-B 

October 19, 2020 Loudon County Budget Committee meeting minutes 

EXHIBIT 010421-C 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve the following notaries: 

Tammy M. Cramer, Michelle Brooke Hohnes, Sheila W. Janssen, Maria 
Lambert, Monica Lester, Richard S. Lynn, Margaret Jeanette Minx, Martha 
Westberry EXHIBIT 010421-D 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Brewster the January 4, 2021 County 
Commission Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # 020121-

Knox County Board of Health 
Resolution 



RESOLUTION 020121-

RESOLUTION BY THE LOUDON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
AND LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR REGARDING PROPOSED ACTION BY THE 

KNOX COUNTY BOARD OF HEAL TH 

WHEREAS, Loudon County ("the County") is a political subdivision of the State of Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS, the founding document of the United States declares that governments are instituted by the 
people "deriving their just powers from the consent of the governed"; 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Board of Commissioners ("Board of Commissioners") and Loudon 
County Mayor believe in limited government and that elected and appointed officials should act utilizing 
conservative principles which ensure freedom and protect civil liberties; and 

WHEREAS, the Knox County Board of Health ("KCBOH") has expressed an interest in extending its 
jurisdiction to and in exercising control over the citizens of Loudon County and businesses located in the County; 
and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County's Health Department provides exceptional service to its citizens and others; 
and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County contends that any effort by KCBOH to exercise control or otherwise regulate 
the freedoms and liberties of its citizens and businesses is unconstitutional; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners and Loudon County Mayor wish to voice their steadfast 
opposition to KCBOH's attempt to extend its jurisdiction to and exercise control over Loudon and other counties; 
and 

WHEREAS, this resolution is drafted to voice said opposition; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Mayor and the Loudon County Board 
of Commissioners, in regular session assembled this 1st day of February, 2021 that the Honorable Bill Lee, 
Governor of the State ofTennessee, be informed of their opposition to KCBOH's expressed interest in extending 
its jurisdiction to and exercising control over Loudon County, and pray that he deny any request by the KCBOH 
relating to Loudon County. It is further resolved that the Loudon County Mayor is authorized to deliver this 
resolution to Governor Lee, members of the General Assembly, and other elected or appointed officials in the 
State of Tennessee. 

Page 1of2 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerks 

Vice Chair Kelly Littleton Brewster 
District 1 Seat A 

Julia Hurley 
District 2 Seat A 

Bill Satterfield 
District 3 

Harold Duff 
District 5 Seat A 

Adam Waller 
District 6 

APPROVED: 

Buddy Bradshaw, County Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman of Board of 
Commissioners 

David Meers 
District Seat B 

Matthew Tinker 
District 2 Seat B 

Gary Whitfield 
District 4 

Van Shaver 
District 5 Seat B 

Page 2 of 2 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 020121-

Loudon County Governlllent 
Covid Leave Policy 



Loudon County Government 
COVID-19 Leave Policy (temporary) 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Loudon County is instituting this temporary policy to address 
paid time off in certain circumstances. This policy will be effective as of January 1, 2021 and will 
continue only through December 31 , 2021 , unless extended by County Commission. 

The County recognizes the impact of the pandemic to our employees and has put in place 
temporary measures to alleviate concerns related to time off for positive COVID tests during the 
pandemic period. This policy provides for paid leave (in addition to the employee ' s sick leave and 
annual leave) to be used in specific situations ("COVID Leave"). 

All regular full-time and part-time employees are provided up to a maximum of two (2) weeks of 
COVID Leave to be used during the policy period. Two weeks for full-time employees is 
calculated at eighty (80) hours, and for part-time employees, it is calculated at an average number 
of hours worked over a two-week period, not to exceed sixty (60) hours total for the two-week 
period. COVID Leave will only be provided to County employees who have received a positive 
COVID test from a doctor or medical facility and are unable to work from home either due to their 
illness or the inability of the County to provide remote work. COVID Leave is only provided for 
the period of time the employee is under a treating medical provider' s order to remain at home due 
to the COVID positive test, up to the maximum number of hours listed above. 

In order to utilize COVID Leave, employees must notify the supervising County official and are 
required to submit a medical statement signed by a licensed physician ce1iifying that the employee 
has been diagnosed with COVID-19 due to a positive test result. If the supervising County official 
believes that there is work the employee can perform from home, and the affected employee is 
able to and chooses to work from home, the employee may work from home without utilizing 
COVID Leave. However, an employee is not required to work from home rather than use COVID 
Leave if the employee is eligible for COVID Leave. 

COVID Leave does not count as hours worked and is not included in an employee' s regular rate 
for overtime purposes. Absences which are covered by COVID Leave and which qualify under 
the FMLA count toward an eligible employee's entitlement under the FMLA. 

COVID Leave will not be paid out or converted to Sick or Annual leave if it is not used. COVID 
Leave is only for use with a positive COVID test of an employee. Employees are not permitted to 
donate COVID Leave time to any other County employee. 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # 020121 

Covid-19 Leave Policy 



LOUDON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION __ _ 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A TEMPORARY COVID-19 LEAVE POLICY 
FOR EMPLOYEES OF LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

WHEREAS, at the being of the COVID-19 pandemic the United States Congress passed 

and the President signed into law the Families First Coronavirus Response Act ("FFCRA" or "the 

Act") requiring certain employers, including public employers, to provide employees with paid 

sick leave or expanded family medical leave for specific reasons related to COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, the FFCRA expired on December 31, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the County Attorney, as directed by the Mayor, has drafted a proposed Policy, 

attached as Exhibit A, temporarily extending certain provisions of the Act to employees of Loudon 

County in order to protect the health and safety of County employees and the public; and 

WHEREAS, all elected and appointed officials and department directors have reviewed 

and approved the Policy; and 

WHEREAS, the Policy is now subject to approval or disapproval as a whole by the Loudon 

County Board of Commissioners, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 5-23-101, et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, once approved the Policy shall be included in the minutes of this meeting and 

filed in the office of the County Clerk where it will become effective to all County employees 

immediately upon adoption. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this __ day of ------·' 2021, that the 

Temporary COVID-19 Leave Policy, attached as Exhibit A, is approved and adopted and shall 

apply to all departments, agencies, and boards of the County. This Policy shall become effective 

immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

Carrie McKelvey 
County Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Henry Cullen 
Chair, Loudon County Board of Commissioners 

Buddy Bradshaw 
Loudon County Mayor 

1 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # 020121-

Boards & Committees 

Construction Board of Adjustment & 
Appeals 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 02012021-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 5 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & APPEALS 

Appointee 

Bill Hart 
Mike Waller (Alternate) 

Term Expiration 

January 2026 
January 2026 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 1st day of February, 2021 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Bill Cox (Alternate) 
Eric Good 
Andy Ewing 
Bob Maroney 
Mike White 

Term Expiration 

January 2022 
January 2022 
January 2024 
January 2024 
January 2025 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 020121-

Proclamation 

Congenital Heart Defect Awareness 
Week 

February 7-14, 2021 



Conquering CHO 

PROCLAMATION 

CONGENITAL HEART DEFECT AWARENESS WEEK FEBRUARY 7-14, 2021 

WHEREAS, the health and well-being of congenital heart patients is of paramount importance; and 

WHEREAS, each year in the United States, more than 40,000 babies are born with a congenital heart defect; 
and 

WHEREAS, the medical community has identified congenital heart defects as the leading cause of birth defect
related deaths; and 

WHEREAS, medical research can provide more identifiable means of the origins and symptoms of congenital 
heart defects; and 

WHEREAS, there is no cure for congenital heart defects, and it is a lifelong disease requiring ongoing 
specialized care; and 

WHEREAS, fewer than 10% of adults with congenital heart disease are receiving recommended care; and 

WHEREAS, it is crucial that individuals planning a family, fetal clinicians, obstetric physicians, pediatricians, 
and all those in the medical field have a greater understanding of the potential for congenital heart defects; and 

WHEREAS, Congenital Heart Defect Awareness Week provides the opportunity for patients and families 
affected by this condition to share their experiences and knowledge, so that the general public may be aware of 
how this defect affects our lives. 

THEREFORE, I, Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, do hereby proclaim February 7-14, 2021, CONGENITAL HEART 
DEFECT AWARENESS WEEK and encourage all to join me in this special observance. 

Buddy Bradshaw 
Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# 020121-

Proclamation 

Coach Ronnie Roberts 



Proclamation 
Whereas Loudon County has a rich history of amazing citizens; and 

Whereas Loudon County strives to recognize and honor citizens that have 

positive impacts on our communities ; and 

Whereas Loudon County was blessed to have such a citizen as Coach Ronnie 

Roberts; and 

Whereas Coach Roberts served this County as a teacher, coach, and a fireman; 

and 

Whereas Coach Roberts coached middle school basketball 18 years, high school 

basketball 10 years, high school football 24 years, and on the hill 12 years; and 

Whereas Coach Roberts mentored and influenced thousands of youth; and 

Whereas Coach Roberts also mentored new teachers and coaches; and 

Whereas Coach Roberts was well known and respected across the State and 

Region; and 

Whereas Coach Ronnie Roberts is and will be considered the standard for "Once 

a Redskin, always a Redskin"; and 

Whereas Coach Ronnie Roberts leaves a legacy of caring, devotion, and class 

and is loved by countless and will be missed by family and friends; that 

Now, therefore, on this 16th day of January in the year of our Lord 2021 that 

Loudon County Mayor Buddy Bradshaw does recognize the service, character, and 
devotion to Loudon County, Loudon County students and student athletes by Coach 
Ronnie Roberts and does honor and thank him for his incredible service, does 
declare this resolution to be recorded in the annals of Loudon County History, and 
by the authority of the Office of the Mayor call for the flags at Dukes Field, Chig 
Ratledge Stadium to be flown at half-staff the night of the Battle of the Bridge, 
August 27, 2021 from kickoff to the end of the game to honor Coach Roberts and 
all he has given. 

Loudon County Mayor 

Buddy Bradshaw 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# 020121-

Budget Amendments 

County General Fund 101 



2 

3 

318 

319 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 

i l 
·-- ·- ·--'-L-----

Account Number H ---· 
. I 

+-~ --···-· 

c 
General Fund IOI 

1/ 19/20::?1 1:!: 15 

I I 
___ ;._i_. ____ --- -----------

1 i Olhcr Governments and Citizens 

48100 {i£;-;,;~r ~a:.i~:,,;;;,/s- ·:-:_-===:-_-
-- ---- - _-· '.!-~jJ.oT l rrisone r_[~oa~d _____ _ 

D E 

I 
c-202_1}_:-202i - l _2~~~~~-1 __ _ 
1 

0..-g Bgt ! Amds 

____ L.-:::::::::----
L ------ --- ! 

0 I · 
320 _ -~30 ~Q- ' Contri~tions - QOE lo S_RO Prng_t"am _______ ·-· 5 .ooo :- - -· -··-
321 ______ _j_S 130 1.0_!\N l i_ .j.~ont~i~ulion s : L~11_d_()n_!!1r_J:'~j_m;i l Sh~!cr __________ ; __ _ ---- _o_ [ - ·-- --- .! 

___ ].JQO '--- - f-

F G H 

i r-- - ·--·- ---- --
Approved [ Proposed Proposed 
·--- -··1 ------· - -----

Amdcd Hgt · A mds Arndell Hudi:ct 

· ·_I _ 2.soo 

---: --_:=f== ~-- _, - -- --
-:::_ ~s:ooi l -- -:f ~ :: __ 

- ~7 -:::Q:_c --· ·· 
- -.SQO I -

- ! ___ _ 0 

- -~"Q.QQ_ 
0 

- . i----- - -· 

·-· --=- ~---=- -=-:_ f - -· -~:-- 61' --- ~-- - - ; ' -- --o-r---- - r---

322 _____ 48130 LEi\NI H ConLribu_!i_o~ - ~e!1<_l i i:_5= i~Y.f~f1! n!~! Sheller ______ .) 
323 -· . __ . __ '±8..!..:l_g_l- i ~E.!1!rac 1c<l _$ crvi':'_':_s:'.~gi:<:_cme nts ----·- !_ - - ---·· ______ , 
324 48 140 LOPLN ! IContraccd Sen'iccs/loudon City Planning 85,000 (S5J>OO) I 
325 - · - 48.i4o LOPTX !-lcont~~~-t~d S~rvices!Agrec~-:;;;-;;-i;:- _ - - l ··---- 6.. - : 
326 ---4& 140 ui'Tx! i Cont;~~i~ct s~~ic-.;/,\grcements - ·- - , -----------
327 -- - .48i4or-HCTYl k ont;;-ctccl.Scrviccs/i\g;cemcnts -- - -· -- - - · 
328 -· - ·- --=--=~ -~ ~~--=-P--=-- · · -- ----

0 

l ·--- - -~ ! o-i-------

---- ___ Qj==-
Q. 
0 
0 

329 I I 
330 -· -- - -- ·-- - . r;--·-

Totnl Other Governments ---·-- -·--·- _T ___ -. 
~~; ------· -·-- h-
333 ------- 4s6oo i 1 Citi=en Group.< and Other 

334 =- =:~-48610-DIV~ : \ f2~rn:tt ~ons (Div~ T<:<'."1-~~-o~uion) ___ _ 

335 --~~~!_0_~ Ll,!~_<;:1:! . 1 ~~n_n0.!.'s1:~>:.:..~E~~i_l~mc~~~sr~n1) 
336 486 10 SRCTR i Donn lions - Sr Cntr 

!~: =:--_-_ ~~ --~S~~;~1 0thc~(fl 10·~~~-==-~~=-= 

_i ____ _ 

--·-----=] 

J 
.f 

92,500 ----- i 

·==- -1 ---·-· 
I 0 . -· s:ooo·! · 

··· =~l_Coo<i_ !== ~- , 
o I 1so : 

! ______ _ 
339 

340 

341 

342 

343 

T_o_.!_:~l_Ci 1izcns_<;; rou~:1 11_"- O_c_!i_e_r ____ , _16,000 - ' 750 ' 
I --- -------· ·-·- - --·---i -·-

l'otal Othe-;:·<:;~;~crnme.;is ,~ ;, (I Citizens - -------·---·- ------ -

------- --------
344 I Total Reve11ues 
345 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

i 
-----· --·- - --- _[. _____ : 
+.-_ IQ!!,,'i_O~ l--J_!!_'!_._2_?11} ! 

. I . 

.i"9.6s9,J85 t 756,356 

' --·- - l_ __ _ 
7,500 i 0 i 7,500 

-----=---==-1---= ~- r-=~ -~- ----
- -- ____ ; ---- ---·-L------

1 I 

0 0 0 s.ooo-:---·- -·-----r- --- s:ooo 
---11 .QQ<!.._ll· __ ·· -- -~ ~ 1 .000_ 

750 J 750 

i l 
- - __ !~ ~~)- ~=- : jl] ________ l 6.?51! 

----- ··; -- ------ . ---r----· 
i4.2so 1--·· - --r L--- - 24,250 

- . I - .. !---·--- -- - -
1 I 

Z0,445,741 ;--- --0 1·-z-0:44S,74t 

Page 11 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

! General Fund 101 i 
F G H 

Account Numhc-r -i::==- --~- 0~~0~1 -~!_:-12 _ ~~ -~~- ZOl0-20~l-~~ozil:~ __ Approvc<!._ - !'~opose.<!__l-- P-;:~~~;"..~ _ 
l 1 Org rlgt ; ..\nu.ls , Anuk<l Bgt Amds ! Amt.led Budget 

---·-· - - ----·-·---*--------- --·---·: ···-·--·-------~l - ... -- __ ! _ ___ _ _ -- ---------····· J .1 __ . --·-- - -
675 __________ Li ___ . ______ -----~ --- · ____ J_ _____ J _______ _ L __ _ _ 
676 5 I 800 i 1 Plant Maintenance :mu Opcrntions (Coumy Builuings) i I . I 
677 -_-__ ~-===--:·J"Qs._[J~p~r~-i~oriQ! re~~~~~ ~------ ·- ·--==---::=_:___ -_:-· S6_.~6I~=.: ·:T.42£ ! . · -~_:_ is;2_~3 .. --~_-_T-=:.: ~:ss.f83 
678 167 1 :Maintenance Personnel l 338,666 I 18.886 i 357,552 , 1 357.552 ------ - ---·-· ____ __ , ___ - ----- --·--- ------- -- --------- ----- 1------- --- - -i - - --~r - - -- ---- -: -- ---r--- -- . --
::~ --------- m 1 -1~:i::·~~:~'~;ty-· ----- - -- --- --------1 -- - 2+.~-~~-1- - ,~259 ·1 -- ·-2~1s~-1 ------ --- 2~:~~~ -
681 --- - ---i04 i-!Si;;;-R-~tircmc-;;- ·----- - - __ ___ _ _J ____ 26-:-942 ;-- l.363 -j £s~ios -i - ~-- 28.305 

----- --, - ---------------- ··- ·-· ·• -·--·-- ... ..,-+- - ---• . - . I • ··-· 1---------
682 _____ ___1Q&j_I Lifelnsur_!!11~_c_______ ···-------'-· l _ ,z~_L ____ [ __ _ 1.7~0 : ___ ___ 

1 
l ,?~O 

683 -· 206-RET-Ll_~7 -~~n~~~nc~-Rct~~~-- ____________ [_ _ ~J~ O- !-------· ··---- ! --~~~ :-------- '-··----~-EQ 
684 207 ;Medical Insurance i 9),3 14 I ! 9),3 14 ; ! 95,314 
685 -- ·-- - 2oi--c -O-B-RA ! Mcdi-;;;;i ·j;;~~;;,-;;~- ------ ·---- --T -- - 1.9-:19 ! -------i- - 1-.9-49-····---- - r -----i-.94_9_ 

686 _ 207-RET-MED 1 ! M~<!_!~:_i!_ln sura~~--_ R.<:_t_ir~"--- _ _ ·------ 22.337_! ____ -----1 ___ 22.337 ·- _____ ; _____ 22,337 
687 ___ 207-SRf-iI!·! Ll ~kdi£'!!~.'!!..a~1c_c:- Sr ~l c'."t_l:i_ _ _ ·----' _ . I 5.5_6_0_fi ___ --1--- -·- _ 12,?££)_ '... _ _ __ ! _____ __12,560_ 
688 208 1 Dental Insurance : 5 ,886 i 5.886 1 : 5,886 
689 --·- 208-RET-DEN Retiree D;;n-;;;Jl~; ll ;:;lllCC ____ . -· ·----·-r ·- 2.289:-- -------- 2:289 i" . - --, -----2,289" 
690 __ __ _____ 2_1_?_ Eme!'?Y_t:!:~~~"!c _ -·- -------- --l 5.82_~ , ___ 2~_! ~ . .!_17 . ____ : _ ____ 6,_1 ~7 
691 307 1 Communication j 17.000 ' 17,000 I 1 17.000 
692 . 307 wiRE i .. I C~~;;,-~;;;cat~ -----·· . -------- - 1 ···· - - s.ooo - ---- i - s:o()o ····- -- _____ ! ____ ! fooo-
693 ~--~lor~-r~~~s-~~~_i~i_.,;~~-~ ~--·. _ ::-_:::=-~--- __ i-==-~ ·_ ~~ooQT ~--=--=- ~ _ - _- 4,<ifufl-~=-==-~----·1 -== -_:t~ooci~ 
694 335 ! \Maintenance and Repair Services- [luildings ' 100.000 : : 100.000 ! . 100.000 

m __ __ ~-:~~--=-~i[lf~%~~~t:~-~:~~~~~~~: j~l~~:~-~~:~~~-- -t~L~-~~~~~ ~~~-=- - J~~~ 1 ----=_:-~b~~~=i1ii: 
698 _______ .~~ \ _IOthe,-_ Contracted ?-"-~"-e"-_ ___ _____ ___ _ _ _ _ 1 8~ .QQQ_ :____________ ___ _ _ l~~-Q9Q :_ 20.0_2_0_1 __ __2.Q~ ,OO~ 
699 _________ ';l!Ql.lCus~()(fia_l ~pp!j_c_s_ _ _ _ _ _ ____ : ~.800 . ___ ____ , _ ----- ~~~00_ _ - +·----~'~00 
700 4 12 ! i Dicsd Fuel 1.500 ; ; 1,500 1,500 · ·· ·------r· -··- ·------ ·· ·-··-·· - ----- -- - ------- ------r ·------ ·· -- - -·· - - - - · 
101 _ -···· ·-··----~-~]_ , JDrug __ and _Med_ical Suer_li_c_s _ __ _ _ ___ [ _______ __ IOO_l ________ , ·---- _100 : __ --~I ______ 100 
702 _____ ---~l_i~ 1p_upl~ating ~~plJ!ics _ _ ___ , __ -- ~.?.Q 1-- _____ [__ . ~50 -~ _. ___ L. ______ ~-51! 

~: __ --mr-l~Wc~~~~~f;;~C! _ ___ . _ :--__20,~%+--- ----i--·---2_0.~~i~ : ____ (__ ____ _J~.*~~ 

705 -=~~---- - ~.QtlTi~i _. =. __ _:·--=- _ ··---- --~~~==- ---__ i)()oJ~=---=~ !=--- 1.5QO : - -· ---t~J.J§0-
706 _ __ _ 451 fJ!!!J•fo_n_ns ________ 6.0Q_O _ _L_ ______ _ _ [ ____ __ 6,000 .! --~: ____ 6.00~ 

~~: -----f~iH~:~~t;~ppli~s;ndM; t~rial~ -·· · ··- - -- }1'S.O_QQ I ------- j -· 285
,!J_O* '. -- ~-- -- 28~,QO~ 

109 -=-=--~-==-~= 5 1311\V..u_rl:;rs' C~!P~~ii~;;-;.~~ --=~=:~.:·=--=---- 9: i~2?l-~ __ (~,~~:ili_ __ _ 6-:l~o: - =-1 -=-~j,l 6o 
110 . 524 ! iln Service/Sta frDc vclopmcnt 1.000 I 1.000 : I 1.000 
711 -- -----·--7iJT 1Fu;.:;-iture & Fi~~t~r~s- - ·- ----- · -- - ---- ~-- - - - 2So;----- 250 : --, ··--- - :2.50 

~:~ - --~ --~-=---- ]il~~~~~_:,~.~:!~11~tipn1~nt - ·--=-:~-:=~ -~i.~~-~~:=-i~ooo~_--=- ~ :~_~( - --=: :--~[ - ·- ~J~~ 
714 --·-------- __ ?121~~"'.'t Opernt i()_l.1_ E_qupn~~l - ~ n ' I 0 

715 __________ · -· --- - - --- ·- - --- - .... - · . - ! - ··- -·-- - 0 . --1!---- 0 
716 _ ' :Total Plant Maintcn:111cc & Opt·rntions 1,274.6 14 24,262 ' 1,298,876 20.000 I 1.318,876 
111 ---------;-,~- . .• - ---- ---- - - -: --- ----;- - . - --- I -

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 Page 22 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

'' 
·i ~ 

Account Number 1-1-- 1;io:2021 11 :,12 

General Fund 101 
2020-2021 2 2020-2021 ___ _:_\~ro"-c;~-:::J_ Pr~l J>OScd _ i J?r~~o~~d - ··-

3 Org Bgt Amds AnuJcd Bgt Amds . Amded Budget 
-- ---- ---- ____ u __ - - -· -- -------- --. - - - -- L ______ _ ---

1068 I I I 
1059 - ------ --~ ~~4oo[Lch:~,~;;:c;,."_' -- --~ =~-- ---T- - -----
1010 _ .. _____ _ -~01 l_]C_o~~!lY O_!!ici'!_l/0_dm~is1ra1ive Officer _ _____ l- __ _!3,5'!_5 I . ______ _ 
1071 __ ____ __ _ 1§2 \~~~~~aU'crs~!'t:I _____ __________ [ ___ _ ?_C!2~_ [ ___ l_,_789 1 

1072 - - ----- _;.~i l~~~~hl2i~: ~~i:~~lnncl ---- -- - _ _ _ L _ _ i7:~~~J ------ ~~~ '. ___ _ 
-~l - S1~::- ~e0~cmcnt _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ I· __ 10,339 [ ______ !}_(J_L_ _ 

1016 ~~~20~~Ri:r::1f.l~Tu_::::~~;_~ - --=~-- --- -T~~---~-=~}-~~-=--===-~:~-
1on _______ ~9? L I Mcdical_!!,_s uranc~- __ ------- ___ [ __ _ _3_y;96 L ------- '. 
1078 207-RET-M _~D j tMcdical Insurance I I 
1079 --~~ll_l_!:!_L_~!~cal ln~urancc ___ __ _ _ .. i _l.!_J.~fi~ .. '. ··--·---- ·-
1080 ----------~~L[Dcn~_ ln suiancc _ -------------- __ ...... _

1
!. ____ _2,338 i 

1081 208-RET-DEN i !Dcntal lnsurancc-R c1irces 2.224 
1082 -- - 2 I 2l i Employer Medicare - -- - - - -- j - ·2.623 - 35-- -
1083 307! 1Communica1ion 1 1,500 
1084 --------320\-;o;;-cs and M.;mbrnhips ---- .. - - ------: -- --- - 900 :·- --

1085 ---- - · - 33or!op;; ~;iT;:;g i..;-;,c Paymc~~(·c-,;pier)- - - -- - ---- -3,800 ; 
· 3-:3i i,~[:iJ;I~s~1c~s =~--~== --~ ____ -i ----- · 
_13:'_ _ l M.u fl_ l~-"-~'!<:.C !'srcorn~n_L_s ____________ . ___ 

1
1 .. ___ 9.~0.0 : 

348 Posrnl Charges 8.000 i 
1089 ____ __ __ ._3-'i9[ .~!'-'!!nS.~lu11a'ncry , an-d F;;;,i_==--=-~~~ _ - · · - [ -~-~=- J:soo ' 

--

1090 -------~5~j~·ravcl _ __ _ _ _____ _ l _ DOO ; 
1091 ______ ... _399 , _lQ.!_h_e:~mrac1cdSc~iccs ____________ L_ ___ l_l .~_D : ___ _ . _ 

1092 414 \ iDuplicaling Suppli es 700 ' ! 
1093 ---------- - " 43;5 i i on-;~; s;;-j,p lics .... - - - -- - - . - -1-- - -,~soo 

1094 - · ---5o8j lr~~mium on Co rporate Surer)< Sc;nd~- -- - -- - - J' - -- ---- SOO . 
1095 ------ 513 1 .. lw~kc~·-c~mp lns~r~~~;- ------ - -- i · 1,82S 
1095 ------- --- 524-'1T.;S~;.;cc/StaffDc-,eJ-.-;-pme~1 - ; 1.ioo 
1097 --------fi9:·:omcc Equip1;1cn1 _ ~___:_=-~--.:_=~-~- ---- --· ---
1098 
1099l ----------·----~-fl-otal .C l1'HICCrv Court 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

i-·-
303A49 

639 

6,406 ' 

- [ 

83.545 r 
12,.l2i' j 
i 7.47i) i 
~ I ,~67 .1::
I 0.459 I 

538 r .... 
308 i 

36.696 : 
O ' 

10.266 2538J ___ _ 
2.224 i 
2.658 ; 

l!}_,~_ 

- _!_2.J~ 
- _ _ l2,_470 -

-~ 
10,459 

538 
·--·---·--

308 

---------~·696 
0 

· --~~
_2.3-38 
2,224 

- -2.658 ------, 
1.500 2,000 ! 32_9Q 

900 I 900 
3.800 I .. -- 3,800 

1·-------
0 I - -- Q_ 

9.200 (9.20011 0 
8.000 - . --- 1 - -- - --8~000-

-- - I --- -·----
1.500 ! - - - 1,500 
3.700 I 3,700 

.11 .200 ·1 - 7 ::ioo I - -- ! 8,400-
•- - - - - - -'- - ------

700 700 -----· --- ~------

1.500 i 1.500 
sou T.~ __ · --~- _- ; ~-::::~- 5-Q!!.. 

2.464 - ~,-!_64 _ 
I .7QO .. _ _ ___ _I .?_O()_ 
3.000 

0 . 
309,855 0 

3.000 
0 

309,855 

Page 33 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

2 1 ---- ... · ----~--- - - - - _ <;~~~1~!£~~.~2 IOt_ -- -- ; 2020-2021 _ io21i=2"oil-;_ Approved \- Pro;;-oscd Proposed 
Account Number t-f· -·- ---- - - - -------- - - - .. ---- ·-r--- - ··-·;------- ·-··-; -, ! 1 Org Bgt - Amds ! Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

_ _____ ____LL ____ ------ -·-- --- - ---- ---~- ______ 1 _____ __ _ _ - I : 
:::~ --- ______ 54000 ~f PublicSafcty _ _ _ ··· ·-------- -·· L I - ~ ----~------ -- - ·------------
1192 :· ~-=-~:...-=~~JtisheriITs_Q~~'.'~'!cn~ _ . .., _--~-=-=~ ; .. ~-- ~-=---=b- _____ ! .. _ =-_!_::__-~-==--~~~=~~--=- __ - - -~-=-== 
1193 ----- - _____ JQ .. ! .. L.I C~'®'_Q.!!_~~~i\dm~1ra~ 1 ':'e Officcr_(~enff) __ __ ;_ __ 9-~.?.'!..~l___}_,92'.\_..'...___ .?~&~?- ~ - ____ ___ !_ _______ _26,8 16_ 
1194 ________ _l_Q}_[ fAssisla_nts( t;: hicfncputi::s) ___ ____ _ _ .. _L..____!]2~~---)1.!~ -- ___ _! 30 .2§~_;_ _ _ ! __ 130,265 
1195 _ l06 i !Deputies ( \TRA =S4i .000J 1,353,089 1 33,843 1,386,932 , : 1,386,932 
1195 - --- -- --I08fl 1nv~igator(~\ · · - - - ·- - ·- ---- I ·1sSJ>-i1_[ __ -- 3,924 I 158941 i · --· · i ---15 .. 8.94 1 ---------1-1- --. . - -- _____ ! ______ ·-- -----., -- -- --- -- I .. -· ---- ----
1197 ________ 1.Q2 _ S:-'1Ef."i!]_(SL -- - -·---~6)44 i I .~ !~ I -- g~_8_1- -- -· ! 57,958 
1198 _______ l l_O _ IJ..!'_u1c:.12~1_rit(~) _ . ___ ----------1---- - 1 ~~_,_Q_ll...;..-___ 3,996___ 1 6~,922+--- -----·i 162,009 
1199 ___ _ ___ l_l_?J_ Scrgca~t(s) _______ -------- I 15,,0:n • ___ ] .9-Q?_L 1 5_8,9.~J_ 1 __ _ ____ ___ i 158,94 1 
1200 1201 1Computer Programmer (XTRA = $3,-100) i 47,023 1,042 \ 48,065 I 48,065 

1201 ----- ---- __ 1401 l sala_')'_~l!Prlement (l_n_s~r.· ice r...".i_"!.l>__by_~ latc) I 39,200 ; _ . _ ! 39,200 I __ !__ 39,200 

1202 - ---·· ___ ____!§!_[ ! Sccrc_tlj_ry(~s-)_ ... .. ... . . --- ·········· -- · I 3_5, I ~2J ______ 897 [__ ~~_ .Q23 . ll _ .. --·- ___ .. !__ _ ___ _3 6 .. 073 
1203 ________ ___ _l!~I ! Clericn_l _!'_e r~onne l .. -------·- ______ ____ 1 _ __ 104,065 1 _____ 3_.f)-4_..!_L _ J_f_J6 .. 706 __ . _ ____ 106,706 
1204 166! !Custodial Personnel I 29,236 I 740 I 29,976 I i 29,976 
1205 169 ! Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 11 

50,000 ! I 50,000 ' I 50,000 
---------·-·-~-------·-- - ... - -·-- ---- · -·--- ------ --·------ - -·-·- · --- 1. ---· - -- - ---1 

1206 -- _______ 1_7~)~_! Schoo..!_~~s~urcc Orticcr . . -- l x:.i:.r~~ =-~-l ~CSOO) - --- -~96.334 L __ J.1,974 _L __ 5Q8 .. 39_8- L .. i _ _j_Q§..J08 .. 
1207 _________ ~i OvcrtlE:t; _Pay ______ ___ ·- ···--· i _12i,~ ___ 75~l_ _ __1_:1 ~2.Qj____ ! __ _ J55,750 
1208 187-Gl-ISOG i iOvcnimcPay (Gl-ISO Grant) 1 ' 4,243 I 4.243 I : 4,243 
1209 2ol ii socials~-;:-,;riw- - ·· - -------~--- 189,382 1 4,442 ' 193:8241 --- -- T 193,824 .. 
1210 ... - 2 -01 :GHSOG i I social Sccuri t~ (G HSO-Gr;,;:;;-) --·---·---·-·-- .. r--·--- ---, --- -263! - ------z63f _____ ---:------m-- ----··--·--·-'- .. -· --_------·-·--· i--- -·----_ --··--- -- -----··1 -- --·1·------·-
1211 ---·-··-··---- _?Q'.! L[ State Reti.'"ment . _ ··----·-------- 11.305 I _ 2_87 

1
.. . .. 11.592 L__ •. I 11,5_?..l_ 

1212 204 ! I Stare Retirement - Improved Bcnclil 55/25 1 289,562 ' 6,879 . 296.44 1 1 
: 296,441 

1213 ____ 2(),i~GHsOGfl State Reti~c~ncnt(Gl~I SO Grant) ·- 1-------~----433 · 4JJ i I 433 
1214 206f iLifo ln; u-;:ancc- - ... - .. I 10,116 l ·-· - ···10:116 ·;· - ---- - ,-1 ----IO,IJ6 

---~·----- - -- -------- ·-·-- ---····---r---- --- --- --- -- -· - .. ... ----
1215 __ __1Q(i:~~l_":~!£.\ ! Life ln ~u:ancc-Rctircc~ __ _ . _ .. ----------l------.!_,~ O_? __ I ------- -----~·32_? I_ __ ! __ ___ _!_209 . 
1216 ____ ___ _?Q~ l_i Medical lnsur~ncc .. ___ ---·--- __ _L ___ ~,433_;_ _____ ;_ -~§_.'±}_3 L -·--- --~ _ _ .?i?.43}_ 
1217 207-SRllTH I !Medical Insurance· Sr.. [ leahh I 9,279 , : 9.279 1 9,279 

12 18 =--==--f2.8-Ll .. Den!_al_ ln~u~~n~c -~ -~ - --:----== : __ -_-____ __ _j____}_?_,_!_69T,=._-:==-=_- _ =3-s~i62_ ! - . --~-38, 169 
1219 -· . _]08-RET-DEN [_ _I?~t::i_l_ !!1? t1ra11(:_<:: Rc_1~rccs .. --··· ·---- ------- ~---- --~~B_J ________ , _ ___ __l_. 732 ,.... !- ------· l.?1_2 
1220 210 ! 1Uncmpluymenl Compcn>at10n _ I I 0 , 0 

:~~~ -----~ 21~~;H~t~11·~!~~~~; ~~~;~:;~ (G .. 11_sy~~=-t~----~-= ~----1==~4~9 1 F:_::-·~i_o~~---- - ~-3{~ · ··=-~ - =--=js.~I 
1223 307 '. Communica1ion i 13,045 ' 13 ,045 : 13,045 

~~~: - ::__~-~~_30~~~~~r~~:~i~c~1:crs1ii~~: -~~~--- --~-~~~~~~--T~-~~- ~~~~fE_ ·-·- - -~~~:-___ _i:oo~ -~ _- ~ ~- . ---~: · . :~ 4 .oo~ 
-~~ating_ [,_case _!'-"Y!'1_en1:; ___ .. ___ __ ;___ __ _ _ . -~,O~_Q j _ _ ____ ____ __ }_,Q92_ '. .... c 3,000 

1227 ---· _ 3_30-SI IERF ; __Q~i_r_i& _L_case Payn:i_e nts (Fro~~_e_,;_t~_c:t_ed Fu_n~_sl _,__ ___ _ 3_.oo_p L_ __ .. ______ [__ ____ ___l._Q.QQ.. : ·-~ __ 3,000 
1228 _ 332-AWARE I 1.egalNolices(From CommincdFund' ) j ! 0 ; ; 0 
1229 ~~-~ . ~- -- 3341~intenance Agrecm~1;;s - ·----· · - - -- -- - _ j ____ 13,000 '. .. - - - ---: --~00 i .. -- - -· --- ---13,000 
mo .... 334-IZArnof M.;i-~tenanc-;;-;\g;~~;~, ~~-;;-_ Ra~li~---- ! ---- 14.ooo r· - -- ·-;· -14.0oo : - ___ T ______ i4,0o0-
1231 _ - ----=-- -f~f ~ Eguip~1c~!_tvl_aint & it;;j,i ir -~~~---- ----T=-~--: __ 5-:-ooo _c_=.=-=._L_~ j.oQ§" '. -- -- ... -: __ _2,2..0~ 
1232 338 I Maintenance and Repair Sernces - Vclucles l 200,000 l 3,885 203,885 203,885 --------------,----------- -- .. ... ---- ' -·--- · -- -----··--- ·- · -- - :- -- -- ·-- ·------
1233 340 ; Medical and Ocmal Serv ices 1' 4,000 j · 4 .. 000 1 4,000 
1234 348 1 !Postal Charges , 7,500 ! , 7,500 7,500 
1235 -- 349nr~~;-s1at~;,,c;,.~,nciro;:;;;;- -- - - - ---- T--- ··· 4.ooo l ·· ·· ·---,- -- - 4.ooo --- i---- 4~iioo 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 Page 36 



2 

3 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

------ -W--- ~-~_e_r~I ~un<!_l_OI ! ___ ---l-- ___ l -- __ -- - -i ---- --~ 
! I 1; 1912021 11:42 ! 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approved 1 Proposed I Proposed 

Account Number 1 1 · - - - --- - -- -- - - --- i O;g llgt--i- - Amds _____ ! Amded Bgt r-~;i;- ! AmdedBudgct 

----- - --Lfrri -- ---------- - --- ---- __ _J__·--------;- ! - -- __ J _ _ ___ i ____ _ ____ ___ _ 

1236 __ 3~9-LFSVR I : Prinl~ll_&. ~~~oncry,_:i_n_d_ F~m1s __ _ _ _ J_ _____ _J_,_OOD_ ~-- -- -1--_ _ _ ~ ____ __j _____ _!,_OQO_ 
1237 353 , ;Tow-m Services 7,000 . 1 7,000 : ! 7.000 
1230 ---- · - -----.3'551 TT·~·wc l -·· - - --- -· ---·----- ---- -- - 12~0001 _____ ·--- -i - ·---· 1 -2-.0-0_0_1 _ _____ _ 1 -·--12~0-oo-

~~!~ - 35·s-LF~~:~~co~r=~~:~~~c-;;s----=---=--=-~==r~- ---25~~~~F~-==- ~:r~ ~-- ~ i~:~n===- :-~ - -- --~d%6-

;::: -:: H =:- *l~!:g:~h~:~~~";'- --:~~--: -~ •• f ~~ ,:t~_ ~~-{~ ~ ~f =~- f- _ ;~ 
1244 _ 422 : !Food Supplies ' 2,000 ! : 2.000 1 I 2.000 

:E~ -- ---=~ - - ~t~l~~:~:~:~;~~c~--=-=--~-~---------------~-~--- ·:r:!!-r~~==~r~--~-=-~3~11~-: -~~~-r=-=~~:~~r 
· - · - --- ··- · - ···--!- --- - ------- • •• •·- --·- - • ·• • • • ·- .. -1 ·~------ --- - ~ -· - - - - · - - P- • ---·---~-

1248 ·•- __ __ - ~~Q i (pres _ --- - -- ··- _________ _ _ __ _!__ __ _2~QQ_j _ _ _ ___ '._ ___ _ _ 2j,OOQ i ______ J__ __ .?_~,QQQ_ 
1249 451 1llniforms i 35.000 ! i 35 ,000 I I 35,000 
1250 -- 499 -,-10-;t;;;r Su-pplics and-M~te~i~--- -------- - r-- 12.000:- -- -T-- --12.000 :---- I 12.000 

. . . . I · I $5,000 revenue already 
1251 __ '!_?9-A WARE ·- Qt her -~':l_pph~s and _ J'>:l_a_lC_!: •.~ (_!:..:_~1 _<;_~~1111e~yunE'.____ __3~0_QO_ .L__ __ ---- - _ ~,900 budgeted@> 4Sl30-SRO _2,_QOO 

1252 ---~-2'.!_:CIT~.!'!_[_foihc:!:~~~!~d t>~~)crials S~r:I'!' C:o~_1_1:.1_i_l_l~.£'.!.i:i.c!~--- --~Q0.9 ! _ ----·----L _3.0QQ 3,000 
1253 508 I I Premiums on Corporate Surely Bonds i 250 I I 250 250 
1254 . -- 513 '1\V;,;:k.;(sComp .inst;;:;~;;;-- - ------- 47.-728 r·-(I0,767) - -- -- -36,961 $l,lSOBOEcontrib_ution J6,96 1 

-- -- ---~---------·- -· -- --- ---' - ----~--- ----- - -l -- - -- ---- to SROs - unspent 1n FY - - -
1255 ____ _ _ 5~L_[!_~~C!:'icciStatTQe_vclopme~! ___ _ .. ____ _j_ ~,5 ,C!Q_O L _ _____ i _ -- ~?,QQQ 19-20 25 cQQQ_ 

1256 524 L~~VR j_I In Scrvicc/Stat:!:_Qcv-P~ecl_L_i_l·~~avcr _____ ___ _ __ !_ _ _ ·-------'-- ____ Q_J __ Q 
1257 708 1 rc;;;;;-;;1unication Equipment · 1 12.000 ; 12,000 ll9Jan_Olfebioit) l2.000 
1258 -- - -- -·Y-li.,._i Fumirure and Fixru;;,; . --- - -- --- - - - - - --- - - 2.000 i-- ----r - - - 2,000 I . 2.ooo 

- - - -- ---- -!.----------- -------- ·- - ----- ------ ----·----- -!---··- -· ----· I ---- - .. -
1259 _ _ ______ ----2!i]~ .~'-1.~~n~':'_i~_er:1_1 --~ . __ __ J _____ ~O.OQ_Qj _ ~O.QOO i . _ _ _ _ ! ___ _ 2.Q,_000 _ 
1260 _ _ _ --~6 SROJ_Ll:~"'. Enforcement Eq'!_ipmcni - BOE con_l_t_o S~Os _ _ _ ___ O_l _________ J ___ 0 -- -~-000 ~--- _ 5.0QQ_ 
1261 _______ ~~Q_ i ! La "'._ §.!:l:c>!c.".mcnt §c:iuipm<;!H-1:!_0Eco_i_11 _~~~.Q~ __ : __ 0 ______ ! _____ Q_ __ l,l_~Q _j_ __ __ 1 ~ 1 _5Q_ 
1262 716Gl-ISQQL~ Law!':i:i_~r~~mcnl~p_iQ!:ISOG ) -------- - --· ______ ------- !_ ___ 0 . ____ _ J _______ __ '!__ 
1263 718 1 1Vehiclcs i 0 30.000 i 30.000 I 30.000 

1264 ___ - --~-~- 119lJ9.0~£'1l!ir_._;_,;11----:_ ·-:---- -- ~--==-=--=-r _ _:-==~--.?,QQ!)J_ ~-=__ 2.1~1.Q ;--- - -= - ~J ~:::-~:.:_2.~00 
:~:: _ -~ _ -===:~E_R_F lf'_~_·e ___ E_q_t_!___ir_n_1c-~~Fr:~~~srric1:d F~,~~:)------~~~-J 10,~o~!-----~-- __ '_o_.o:_~_ _ _ _J ____ ~o~ooo 
1267 _____ __ J.

1

Tot:1l _S.~~rif~~l''.'._rtment_ __ _ ___ ______ _ __ j _ 5,JOJ,097_1 _ _!~, 164 __ ___ ~,~4:?_,2!>_!__ _ _ __ 6,_I_?~ l _ --~·~s-~,4_11 

~~:: _·=- -- =--=--=-~b=---~ ···=-~~= ~· -· · ~=~-~ =:-- J __ --~~_:_=:==~-~=-=-- -:-·-=-~-- -- ~ ' =:.-:-J~~~ - :__ __ 
1270 I ' 1 

' ; I -- - - ---:--:- ---------------- ---· ---------- -------- -------- ,--------: -- -· , - -- I 
1271 
1272 
1273 

_ ~--~=~=~=-T:- - __ ___ :::-_:_:::- _ ~-=----- - ____ - - - ~==-~-~-· - · -- -- -__ ~-- -__ l _ ~~-~~F _ --_-
· --- ------_:__~--··- ~· 

1274 
1275 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

1L· --· - -TI -- - i ---- -l---- -

Page 37 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

_____ .. ___ Jl_ ______ G!~e.r.'.1I~~~!Q) __ ______ I ____ . ·-·-- ·---·- ___ !_ _ 
2 I Account Number LL_ . ______ ~~~912!>21 l~A-~ _L-~~0-2021 2020-2021 Appro,•cd ~ --Pr_oj>~~~l_ _ _l'..ropo~."':1 

I I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
··- -·· _____ .LL ____ ·---- -·-----------·-·-·· .. .. I _j_ _______ _ J_ ___________ 1 ---· 

15os i i I ' l 1 

----- -·- ·--------r-·r---- - -----------·----··----- -·--·-------; - ---- · - --·-r- · -- ·---•-- - - - ------·--·---- - --
1506 551201 iAnimal Control I : I I - - --- --------71------- --- --· --·· - -- ~- --------- ------------ -- ·-- --- - -----
~:~~ - · -------+6%l-! ~~~~~;s~J6~~;~~~--------·---- ; -so-:-s:k\- ---1-.212f-- s2.14H -- ··-- ---j- s2.14~ 

~::: . :: _ -_-:-_ffit~~J,~lf t''-:: ·:•:•~ •= __ ± =:~!~=-~ 1 ~-~ .ltlt ~- ·-J~ .:l.E~ 
1512 ___ _ __ __ -~1-!.Y>.c.ici~l.?ecurily ________ ___ J_ ___ .1_4 ,~:!_[ _____ _ 248 __ , _____ 14,9~~--f- - _ __ _ _ L___! 4.9'.!.?_ 
1513 204 ! !State Retir~ment i 13 ,948 i 221 i 14,169 r I 14,169 ----·-···-·- - ---···--··-•--r,-:-;:- -------- -- ·---------·- ··- I -- I --- . ' - ·-···----1--·------ ·-·- - -:::: ---- ---- -~~~ ~ l~~~~:;r;::~,~~~n~; ----·-- 1- -- 36.~fri ----~----3dj-} 1 - . ---- - :·--·-----36.~j 
:~~~ --- -- ·-- ·- ~}~ -! ~~~~;;;~~:~~~;~ ---------- -------·-1- ~ :~~~ : 59-+------ -~ :~;~ t------------l----- -· H~~ 
1518 -·-- ------307[-rc;,;;;-;~;;i-;;~ti;;,;· - - . - - -· --·· ··- I -2. 100 1------ ·i --2}00T-- --·· - -- 1 -----Z~Wo 

----------,-..---- -------- · - --- - ·-- - _ _____ ..J. -----r --· ----- · ··-·-- --· ··-· -r·--- -------
1519 307-\VIRE j !Communication i 2,066 i 534 l 2.600 i I 2,600 
1520 -----·---·- 320 1 iDucs and Memberships . ____ _ ·------- 1 -----~L___ _ _ _2Qj___ ___ _ _ _ _L ____ ---2.Q_ 
1521 330 j !Operating Lease Payments I 800 I . 800 , . I . 800 

1522 _ _ . . _ . · ~- 33-31=~~;;:~~; -===- :·~ ---=-====--:::.)- --~ ..?.2-9 : _:.::-.:-=--=:r-:.--::::--::=_~To-.C=::-~--:=~--=~:._~~-!I: 
1523 ·---- · - _____ _}1!i _1 Maintcnance and Repair_-_ Vehicles .i . 1_2.QQ _f--_ _ __1-22 _ ~ .. ___ ____ !_,600 ___ __ _ _ __ ! ___ !..t~0-
1524 _ . ___ 34~-fJ~_cdicaJ &_· D~nt'!I Services (Vaccinations fo~~!I'~L<'. ___ _ Jll_[JQ_;___ ___ ;;90 _r

1 
. 1,300 '$

9800
. R ' N 1,300 

3 11 1 • ' 1neserve.o 
1525 . . . _4_81· 1 P_O~_'!I ~t!."!:8.""_.___ ---- -- . --------'--- - - --~--------1----20<1__ effect on FB. -. _2_ .o~J. 
1526 _________ 2~? _t_!'_nntmg, Stationery _ _& !;orms_ _ ________ , __ --~·327 !__ _ I _ _Q~_ __ 1 ,J.~7 
1527 349 PETSM !Printing, Swt1oncry & Forms l 1,000 ' L 1,000 [19lan_01Feb2021] 1,000 
152a - - - : ::_-:-==--_:i-ssr 1Travc1 ---==--=:-:-_::__ __ ~:=-==---~--___ ;__ _ __ .fooo j ______ i - --2,000 __ _ ... ,~- 2,ooo 
~:~~ -- -}S5-PET~~H~:i:;:~:;;!~~~~~~cs-- - --- ------------·-f. -- . i~:~~Q_;--- . _2(JQ_I 2~:;~~ ;---- _4

JQQ_;-· 2~:~~~ 
1531 ~-- }~f..\sH ~-f~ \J ve~t~;_i~iry--Sc_i:v i Z~s=· -- _ ·----· ·· - . l __ ~ -_ -~--soo ~L-====-=r:==-=~::· 5oQ+- - - . -·- ~--~----=- -~6.Q. 
1532 359 1 !Disposal Fees ; 100 : 210 ! 310 1 310 
1533 ____ -- · 399 i T6t1i.;;·c;~u:acte-dS~rvic~s---·-- -;-·- - -~------:---- ·(ooo·:- ------ -----1·:000 

Budge! Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 Page 47 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 
1 i General Fund IOI J ! --·--------- ---

2 Account Number ,_ )_ __ 
Ill 9!2021 I I :·L! 

. -- - - ' I ------- ·-----
-- ___ ".QI iJJ\.11i.11ial food & S~pplics 

401 ASHLT ' •Animal Food & St1p('_lies 
-- 4Qli3()uff ! Anim"7t"l-F~d & Sup~s - -

_40 1-L..\_Eps- [ f.--;;iffiaiF~oci&--s~pe.J i es ____ _ 

1534 

1535 

1536 

1537 

1538 

1539 

1540 

1541 

1542 

1543 

1544 

1545 

1546 

1547 

1548 

1549 

1550 

1551 

1552 

1553 

1554 

1555 

1556 

40 1-PETSMl !Animal Food & Supplies 
- -- 401-TEST-- . Ani,";;al f;;;;d&Supp!i~s 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
Co11nty Commission Feb 1, 2021 

--410! [ ~~1 itr,idia l Supp_lics 

4'-'!! ! 1?~plic!l_l!.!1g~l_i~~-
42_?.J _lG_a_,;o_li!_!_C __ _ 
43_5 j 1_0nicc Sul'_l~li.':~ _ 
450 ! !Tires 
,151 

452 . 
49<) [ 

- --5·09: 

Uniforms ·--------
•Utilities ·- ----·-· ---
:01hcr Supplies & Materi als 
1 Rcfund,;- --- - -

S 13 
1 
Workers' Comp In surance 

52~ _-[ l ~?~!:'i;~l?t~!!:_[}cvclopm~nl 
71 8 ' Vehicles 

71_9 ; <;>_l_l~~:_!':_quil'_~nl 
791 CATRM ' 

__ ]__')0 ANli--.1_!'. t 101hcr fa_1~p~1~1 

I ;Totlll Anim:il Control 

2020-2021 

Or~ Bgt 

j--·--

1 2020-2021 Appro"cd 
. ;\ml.ls - - i -.~\nuied Bg-t 

rroposed . Proposcll -1 - 1 - Amds ·- l Amded jj;,-dgct 

. . - -- -- I ___ J 
. 2s.ooo i (300) I -~ 21.1_00 := =: :::::-:0@{ --- ---15.000 ; -- ---- ---i 

15.000 I I 
___ [ . . 22,~_()_ ~ -- - . - - ---

-···--· _j_. 
- 22.tic)o ,- .. I 

--·· -- I -- - - - -- I 
_ __ 3.000 -- -- - - -- _3.000 1----2~.J 

_ ___ __ ----- ~-Q.O_()_J. ___ L_ 5.ooo I_ 
6,500 : f> ,500 . 
5.000 • - - - i 5 ,000 i 

269 . - - -- ---:--- 269 __ _ 
] :-~~ -_ s.OQ!l ~ ___ _ --__ .::--=[~ :~--=~~mio- : 

1 
___ l_,~Q_O _______ L_ _ __1_2 0<! _____ _ 

2.00f) I i 2.000 ' 
1,500 1,500 

_ 9,ooo ~ _ __ 1 "i.ooo [ ---~ ---· -
___ 1,soo : ____ J_ .!.5oo __ l____ 

·r-
- -!--

I 

80 i so i 
4_561 (865) ' 3.696 ' 

I - 1 .000 : . --- I .000 . 
-, - -------- . -~ - <i"; 

500 

467,261 

754 j _ 
1,9.QQ...; . 

9,564 

754 

2.900 
500 

476.825 4,500 

2J.£QQ_ 
l ~.0~_!}__ 

_ 2_2~Q<l_ 
3,500 

5.000 
6.50_Q_ 
5,00Q_ 

269 
8,00_9_ 
1.500 

2.000 

_!.?OO_ 
2_.00_()_ _ 

. 1,5_0.Q _ 
80 

_}.~_§__ 
_1_,0_(!.Q__ 

0 
754 

- ~'90Q_ 
500 

481,:ns 

Page 46 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

C ID IE IF I G H 

2 

3 

-.---- ____ ---~ener_al Fund I 0__!__ _ _ ~ _ _ _ ___ _ __ _ ______ J __ ____ J __ 
' 

1 li 19/20:?1 11 :42 j 2020-2021 2020-2021 
1 

Approved I Proposed i Proposed 
Account Number ·-- - -·---- --- --·--·- --·--· --- - · - - - ·-- · -----·-- ----· - ·- r ·· ------------

! ! ! Org Bgt Anuls Amdcd Bgt l Anuls I Amded Budget 
------ -·L----·-·-----· -·-· -- - - · ___________ __ __ i _ ·--------·- ·- ___ .. ____ _ ___J _ ____ 1. 

1827 I 1 I ' 
1 l . I 

1828Estimatcd Jun.:3o,2o-io_ffi _ -- -- -- ·- --- ·----- i 8,494;4oT~---- -· -· ·-·--;-
1829 _l:_e~Rc~£j_e_<J,~~'~itt~~&.: Xiiiin•d lt~-ms _:___ :_:::·-- ~_:: _ l !~ 10]_,~-~oJ=-- ~- _:_ - __ _=_-= \ 
1830 Estimated Available Fund Balance Jul\• I, 2019 7,386,971 I . 7,386,971 1 

• - - • -- - I r · ·- ---- · - - - - - ----- --· ---- -- - • - -----·r-···- ••· · --·-- ---~-- _...._ __ 
1831 . I j i i 

- - · --- --ii· - --- -- · - - --- ---------- --·- ------ ·r - --- ------ -- r---
1832 I : 

i 7,.386,971 --,--- -- ---

r - ---- --- i---

- =~ ~==---~-~ ==r-= = - - - ----·---
1833 ···- - _J_L_ _____ _ 
1834 l ; 

-----. ------ --- ·--i 

-- -- ··-- -,.-------:-i-- -::·- - - - - -- -------· ---· ----·-· 
_ __ _ __ )9,689.3_85_~56J~6 20,.±_~s.'._~tj _ ____ o __ _ .}.ll.,_445,7_±.1_ 

1835 - _-_--_ -- ·r;· ___ _ 
1836 Total Revenue i i 
1837 ;r;;,_;f~r~:-~.~---=-J1 :::-: ________________ --·- __ 0 3,885 
1838 _L_ _____ ·-·· ·- - -- - -· ···- ------

_ .-!!..j_ -- - _,J_,_l!_I!~ , --- 3,88? J_ _ -· 

-- ___ · ______ - - .. :. ----·- -· . __ I_ --· --~-------
i 19,689.385 t 760,241 i 20,449,626 ! 0 i 20,449.626 ~Total Revenue and Transfers In 194ar - . ----- -----:T ____ --------

---~;·~=---==-=--:_·: - -- - ~ -===---=-i=~-==1.- -=-~ -~ - --
1841 I ' ' . 
1842 -- 1·1- -- -------·- - 1--·· -----:- --- ·\- ----- --- .. ----t-·--------
1843 ~ .. ~;;; I Availabl;;-· r.~;,-;i;··j ·----- - - ·--· - - - -----·- ------27:o76:Js6 T ··-760,241-i 27,836.597 --- - 0 i Z 7,836,597 

1644 -·- ..... -_ ~: -~--~-=--=~ ~--~--~ -~~~ =.=~=--=-_ L __ ~~~ -----~=~~~l-~--=-= _:~-=-- ~-- -~~-
1845 Expenditure Budget 1 i 21,260,100 ! 550,751 1 21,BI0,851 : 30,6SO ! 21,841,501 

1846 ~r ;'.;~~-~~~~ 0.;1·-:-~- .-.=r-__:_ __ -_ _ -:_ -==-= -~- --~-=-=-~-~-=:: -=-~--=-=!IC. ---~ _ _iL _____ --=_ -~T~--- ___ o_ !" -~--- --o 
1847 ' i 
184s nu-.J 0-;;-1 Errc~t c~~.n~c- Exp;;-~~~------- - - - (l.570~715lf- - i (l.36i.mii ___ - -1 (l.J91 ,8is"i 

1849 =~ =~ -~---=-:_n~~-===== ==-=__:_-=-: __ -· -=--=-=~- =-- ~;-~ -- -...:.:.·=---c -~:=--~~==-~:= 
1850 Tomi Expenditures a nd Transfer Out 21.260,IOO i 550.751 ' 21,810,851 ' 30,650 1 21,841.501 

1851 -== -= -- ---=·-:-::1_= --==~:-=:-==~-=--=~--~~---= ~ --==-=-~c: ____ -1 ==-==-:--- 1 =-. -=-~=~ 
1852 E11di1~:; Fund Ba!:_inc.c_. j_______ _ ______ __ __ __ ___ __5,816,25~_i_ ~1~9,490 ~ __ 6,02S,7_4Q _: _ _ __J~0,6~~,9_9~,~6-
1853 i · ' · I 

- - .;....! ------------. , -- -- •. - ·- ·----L---. - -- - ·-- --- -- - - --·--- - - ----
1854 ' ' I : I 

L- ------------- --- -··· · -- -------j ~ --· ------- - - ·-·-----i-
1855 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

f I ; ! l 

Page SB 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 020121-

Budget Amendments 

Public Libraries Fund 115 



Budget Committee Jan 1S, 2021 
County Commission Fob 1, 2021 

A !if c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

T G H 

T 
1/19/21 9:09 AM 2020-2021 2020-2021 J Approved 

·1 Amended 
I Proposed 

Adopr.d Approved p;;;p;;s;d_I_Am~d 

Bud9et Amendment1 Bud9et ; Amendments j Budget 

~Subfund LEN -:-LTnOi;:-City LibrarY, ::.,.:;.: • 'fysf-~;.:j 
95 REVENUES I I '. __J 
~ 43000 Charges for Current Services j' I 1 
~ 43350 Copy Fees 1.000 1,000 I 1,000 

98 43360 Library Fees 500 500 ! I 500 

~ 44130 Sale or Materials ft Supplies 01---:==_=i=- a 
1 

100 -~ Contributions ft Gifts ISO 150 J 150 I 
t\Oi a l al 
'102 Total -~e;r;,(:u-;:~,!Sm·i~- -·-- - ---1 1,650 I o I 1,650 I o I 1,650 I 

103 I I I I I - - - 1 
104 48000 I Other Governments and Citizens Groups- ! I. 
105 48130 1- Contr from Govfs (Library Boord) I0,000 I 10 ,000 I 10,000 
~ 47301 -CARESJ COVID-19 Grant O I 0 1,700 I -- --
107 48610·PETIW Donations from Citizens Groups 3,000 (3,000) o 

1,700 
0 

11,700 

1261 4J2-AUDIO I !Audios •nd Vidoos I I I 0 i 0 

1271 435 1 lomccSupplics I t.ooo I I 1,000 J I 1,000 
128 437 !Pcriofaals i-- 6001-~- --- --- 600 J ! 600 
129 499 Othcr~-Matcrials ___ ----· 1so 500 ---E.so i i -650 
130 719 OOicc Equipment 500 500 500 

~Total LlbrariIT---=-=------------ 14,650 4,950 19,600 I 5, ~~- ~ 

14,650 I 4,950 19,600 I 5~ _ 25,115 
I I 

133 Total Expenditures r · ·-- · 
[!35j Est Beginnins Fund Balance July 1, 2020- Includes Cash on Hand I 72,074 1 I 72,074 : I-~~' 
G3s1 I I Less Cash on Hand I (50) r 
~ I I Less PY Encumbrance 1177) I I _j 
113s1Total Revenue 14,650 13,000) 11,650 

19,600 

1 

(7.950)F 

17,950) ' 
_[__ ___ , 

64, 124 ' (3,815)\ 60,309 
142 
143IESTIMATEO ENDING FUHD 8ALAHCnUBFUND LEH .~:!: ~:.. ... ~---=--;;.-

Pa9e 3 of 12 



Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
Counry Commission Feb 1, 2021 

1 -2 
3 
4 

203 -204 
205 
2o6 
207 ,___ 
206 ,___ 
209 
1--

~ 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 

!.!..! 
218 
219 
220 -221 -222 

223 

~ 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IEI c I D I E I F I G H 
I Public Library Fund 115 _J I I Approved·~-- -~Posed------ -·- -
I 1119121 9:09 AM 2020-2021 2020-2021 I 
I Adopt•d Approved Amended Proposed I Amended ----T Budsd Amt:ndme-nts Budget . LAmef!dm~'!!_.s ]- B_udJet 

Subfund PHI - PhiLadelRhia Llb~ry - rn--1 J_: __ b_ REVENUES 

-- 43000 Charges for Current Services 
43350 Copy Fees 150 - ~1---~- ____ 250 
43360 Library Fees 200 200 I 00 300 ----- 0 1 ---0 

Tof.JCl.3;ges for Current Services 

~--==!1--::J~-~--20:~=~-=-:~ ~ 47100 I-State of Tenne::.e 

-

46?80-GRANT Other State Grants I 0 1 i--- o 
Toi.ft! Seate ofTtnntsscc 0 0 1 -~-- =- 0-t=~ -~ I I 

44000 I Other Local Revenu.s 

44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies I ~ I- 895 1 

0 
44570 Contributions & Gift.s 5 900 

Total Other Local Revenues s1 0 1 --Y--- -~---~ I 

(2,800) 1 

48000 ~~- Other Governm•nls and Ciliuns Groups 

1,900 I -·1,~-1 =-~- 1 ,9~ - '4'81Jo - iContributions from Governments (From Librnry Board) 
48610-PETTW {~nations from Citizens Groups · PETTW 2,800 

Total Other Go\'ernmenls :ind Citizens Groups (2,800) 

- I [ -- - --·-- -- ·--~----

225 Total Revenues 

4,700 I 
5,055 (2,800) 

1,900 1--0 1-~oo 
_J_.~ 5- -- __!_~9~ -- _.! ,3_5.~ -,___ -- ----rr 226 

Page 6 of 12 



Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

A IBl C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

H 

I I I I I 
2 - - - - -+l-,J--------- , -,,11'"'9'"'1""2,..1 ""9,..,0""9-NA--------;--,2'"'0""2""0--,2'"'0""2""'1-1 2020-2021 I Approved ! ! Proposed + ==-=B---- l~:uc -

Amended 

Buds et 
13.! ~_!EN_~l!_URE_S ----·~·----- - -- -- T ·- -+i-----, 
228 56000 J Social, Cultural , and Recreational Sorvlcos -i- _____ , _______ J ____ __J ______ _ 
,!!2 ~ Libraries - I - I 

~ ---t:: ;::.::~~,. ,..: :-· - :.:j~ •:~ I ~ = ·~ 
233 330 Lease Paymen\5 400 --- ----400 _______ -- - 400 -

~ _ 348 Postal Charges 100 ------ -=100 --------- 100 

~ 349 Printing -~ _______ 250 250 --~ 
236 3SS Summer Reading Program (Travel) I 0 0 

237 410 - custodial Supplies 200 c==Joo ---
'2Ja __ ..'.' ~'!. -~c~s~_I!_~------- _ _ _ _ _______ ----~ _____ so_J _ ~-==-- _:::-so 
~ 429 Instructional Supplies & Materia~s 200 ___j ___ 200 I [___2~ 
24C 432-PETTW Library Books 2,800 (l., 800) 1 O I I O 
241 43l Office Supplies 300 l 300 I 300 

1242 499 Other Supplies & Motcrials I 300 I I -~ H OO 1 
~ 711 Furniture and Fixtures ! i O I I 70 I 70 
f2« 719 OUicc Equipment I o O O 

~ _ 719 GRA~l_T _ ~ice E_quipm.!nl -I''~'~'!l!Y _s;~~t_ __ _ _ ___ I I I OJ--i 0 I 
1246 Total Libraries I S,920 J (2,750) 3, 17~~- 250 c- 3,420 

1247 11 I I i I 
~Total Expenditures I 5,~ (2,750) 3, 110 I 250 ! 3,420 

2•9 I I I I 
~Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020 - lncludos Cash on Hand - - - 9,727 I I 9,727 1 I ___ ____!_2E_ 
~ I !Less Cash on Hand 150) I 
252 I I 
~ I !Total Revenue - 5,055 (2,000) 2,255 j 1.~-3,Js'O 

5 ,no 12,150> 1 3.1701 250 I 3,420 254 Total Expenditures 
255 

~:~ ~- _ I IEHKt on ~u:Da:e 
258 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND PHI 

!865) I I (915) I 845 I (101 
I I l _____ JI ___ , _ _ _ 

:-:-:-~ ........ , s .s12 I I 8,8 12 845 r-- 9,657 

Page 7 of '2 



Budger Commirtee Jan 19, 2021 
Counry Commission Feb 1, 2021 

1 ,...__ 
2 

3 

4 

~ 
398 

399 -
400 

401 -
402 

403 

404 

~05 

406 

~ 
~ 
~ 
410 

411 

412 

413 ,...__ 
414 

" If! 
I 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I 
Public Library Fund 115 I 

E 

---J 1/19121 9:09 "'~ 2020-2021 ' 2020-2021 

Adopted Approved 

I Budset Am~ndmr-nts 
_____ _j - i __ ,_ 

ITDTAL REVENUE h TRANSFERS IN 
' 

379 , 399 (6,300) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 356,206 2,200 ------ I EFFECT ON FUND BALAN-CE _____ 23, 193 

I 
EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 711120 357,737 

--_J Less Cash on Hand and PY Encumbrances (177) 

Available Fund Balance 7/112018 ~~?-- - ------------------ ------
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 380, 753 

-

F I G I H 

I ! 
Approved I Proposed 

Amended l Proposed I Amended 
Buds et [A'm;~dments ~~~ 

I 

j ____ I 

371,099 I 2. 795 , 373,894 
i-----i---

_ 358,406 r-=---_5,?6_5r--l64. 171 

i I 9,723 
1- -----,-----

357,560 i -=-1___li7.!~~ 
i c--,-----

I 
I I --

370,253 I ---1 367,283 

I 
I 

i------1 ---1---- 1 ,...__ -· ----- - - - --- - - --,-- -- -
415 

416 I 
~ i I 
418 j 
419 I i I 

I 

Pag!! 12 of 12 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# 020121-

Budget Ainendinents 

General Purpose School Fund 141 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Gcncr;il Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Ve;n Ending June 30, 2021 

I l3UOG£T AMENDM[NTS i I I 
Acc•.!'"1..i'~.!' "!.''c ~ -~ t

1

I ~ _ ~-~~-~~~-~~~rt;~~~~ , -- .. ·~ ~~~~-. _[~l~l~:!~!;J- ~;~!~~L --'. .. ~. -~-"~~~Y.~-~~t-~·-~~-.~'~:11 _r.!•1~~'-"' - : :---
J ___ _ ·--· -·l gr_igina l_D'!dG'Ol f~n~_dmc1!~' ! A!'1cn~tc~ ~.~i:•!. _ Amendments , .. '~ "' ~!'d!d Dudgct I !---

:!"' ~""'~~l~~~~E~~§=~; ; ~~~~Ii~~~E-:~~~~ ==~~~1~:_~-_ ~-:.~~-~~ -t::J- · 
_ :-~~-=-~.~-fi~l:ji~~~~f~~'.IT~~i~i~~r:a_~~v~;·: ~- -_ -_-_- = ~~-~j---- -~ ·n~:~6~ 1-- -- -- ---~-1-- - ?·~~~:~~~ - ----- - ~ , 9·m:~~~ I -·- · ~I 

---· j[T ... c.;;,;e~ '"' T,.;-~ -- - ---- --+--o:o.-.:••'1------,i -- --,_,.._, :- --- ,-- -- ''"·'" i · -L= 

-: =----:~~f'·:·,~~;L::~~ :~ ~~~~~~.~::~_-:;~~~:~e~-;:1~ - ·· · .~;;-f _=_:-;1-
- - J 
190,000 I 

- ·4:1.oooT -- -·-r--
-·····--·-···--- ·--·1 -· r--

0 . 324,645 - - --i--

-!'!!011 
0 

4UWO . -·· .:~, t~:~~,~,~-~ - _-- -- ~-~:~:0~ ·· -=--~r-:-~:=-J ~- ;:_=:~:: = ==t-

--~:- -=1H!m~,.~~~n~~~;~~cs =- --_- __ -·--·==-~--· -·--1------:~- T~0~ [-=:--~=~-~- ~-1--:~~- I2§% f~=---·- ~ -- 1 •20~ . -- -~l--
--=- ---nT~:.11.;~~-: •• ~-------· - -- -· -- --- -·-1- · 1-ioci l .. - oi 1,200 ° o 1.200 ,----:·-1 i 

T ••LU;;,.,;::~_;~-~-=~-~ =:~- -:::_ -=:~=~-:--. i::-= .:_:=.:~:_ ---=r -~=,;~1=-=: .~ - = ~~'~' 1- _:_= £ • 

BOE Approved Jon 14, 2021 

Budget Committee Jon 19, ZOZ1 

County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

rage 1 



Loudon County Board of Educe1tion 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

_ +1-- _ B!.!~G_l:'.'!:._~.!_~~~ENT~ ___ -1 __ __ _ ! _! _ _ i 

~:·~··=J;,:f ;:.·~~Z~~f~;=···-~· ··= -_ t~~~'.~~~,:~~~~;:~ ! '"r;:::.~ .... i- ~~~· ~ A.:;,;;i~ ••.. f -
-;-

L •. _ 

_ . .. _ _ -tir~~::::;:: ~:.:0;::::·t;.;;;"1.'::"'""'~. '"· - :=: , ;~: --: 1· · · ·- ; , .:n -=~- r ··· · .,.~: r ·-
-_ -~=-- ---~~~j-f~~~~~~~fil:~~f~J;c;.~t~.°~:_:~: ~- -___ .:: ::~1 ----·- - - -·- ci l -- · 61 ci ! --· ----- --b -- -i+ _ _ -r-----
--=~=-=~-~ ___ : .. ===1·]1=~~=-··-~~~~~;~~~~~==-=~~~-=~~~ --=-=~~ ~ ~-t:=~~=-=-=-~~~~l 2~'1 - .:=-- 1 5 .0~Q !--:: __ =-==~~:~--= ~---- -:=':5_,~0~+- -

I I l ' 
;~~c"~":~='f:~,,;,~;-= _:t: -~f;~'"-'f _- ::~1~ ~_::~ ··~""t.: _.:: -'l__:=_::_. ' '.0'+~~~-- t:__ 

_ l~flem-; __ __ ___ _ 

f~~ I l ~~~~:~J~~H,~~~~;i~ci _S~• PJ;_Iiis =~~-~-~-~--. _·- ::: __ J.::=~ :::::::=~:=~l:::. _ _:·:- -~~-t ~~~ _ }.O:]J=~--:-~~~~~-:~:~t:~~= = ~~~;~l -
o i o I o . o I 
. ill---~ - so.ci_O_g I~--:=::~=: __ 3;-·-- · - --~:-s_o~~cigJ 
O ! ----- '[' - ------o , 

1----,---

-==:=-=-~~-1-7~W~ -~:;~t~~~{f~:~~:~-~=~-:-~:---=-~-~~- -- --~l~--~~----=- ~:9~\ -~-11:--~- - 2 .og_~ f_---: ~---~4~r·· 2,4s§ m•n<orlngproq,•m 

__ 44 17()_-TN~t.AT lt.A isccllaneous Rcfunds-_TNRJskl\1_~ 1i_agc 111cn1 I 01 0 I 0 I 0 0 ; 

=~~~~==:=::~:-~:=~~:!1J'f~:~~:~.~~~~~~g~~?::::~~=~-:~:::~~~~:~~:-· -~~:~--: !~:=-~-~:~:!~~~~ : __ ... o_j ·· ::~--~···· 94,4QQ 1~ ::-~--~-:~- - ~~§ '. _. ~- -~?~·RS~- _ _ . l=- __ 
44500 IN011rec11rri11g /Jem.r I I 

~~~~:~~f~~~~;~~~J.~::~~ -.:-/1~=----- ~:j . :,: ·-~~ _:,~;-_ ; ._ ~. -- :.\ ' 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 1021 

Budget Committee Jan J9, 2021 
County Commission Feb 11 2021 

Page 2 



Loudon County Board of Educiltion 
G~ncral Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Vear Ending June 30, 2021 

!3UD~!_A~_!:~!)_MEN~- -+---·---___:_____ i 
_ Gen_er~~ Fund 14_1 _ _ i __ _ _ _ j ___ ! 

Acc!'_!l11_l_ ~11_1_!Je~ -- ... l/~9!?<gJ 1_():32 .. _________ 

1
_ 2_Q2~--~!!~ --: ~-~~.0:~.0_2~ .' ,~ Jl(l roved _ ; Propo<e~J _f'rOJlo<e~ 

_ _ _ __ _ Q!jginal l!!•~g~t l An!c_n'!'!lcnts i Amended Budget j A_mcndmcnls: Amended ~udget 
Total Other Local Revenues 94,4001 O 94,400 ' 480 94,880 ! :::-~=~J1~3:::;:~'..;.: -= -- ~=::=l:~-:_-=; r:=_: -1 -- T -- -- - . 1---

LCBOE: 

···•··• :~=_:ill1~~;~£rii~~~, - -~~~=:::=J= ]!~~~~:?:~fl_ "~:~1t--~-- "l 21,707,000 lln<:rcoseto BEP· 
--.. -f~~.?~4 . rnsur~nce +ncrusc. 

0 

----.-~~j~~~~~~~~~[I~~~~~~~=~~~~·~~~ -~~--~:---~=~~:~~~j~~~~~:~[--~~;~1'. _!::~:II~---·_. --
0 

-----·- 4650.}j~'?'!.'.<!i..".~!C.~£ll_oE_i!!c."!_li!_ . --· ·--------- _____ IQQ.Q..~OOI __________ O_I_ !§~.O-~_j_ _ 
•... ·-·--···-·_j<!_?.2.~.l_.J_ll_l l:.'!'~C:0.'!.ll_£C_!jyg~ .---- ·-·- ---·-· ·····---------- • __ 0 --------- Q l -·· ···---~-·-···-

o.._; ______ , 

58,467 1· 
o l 

o__ . 178.002 i ; 

-~t---;~~~=~~;,;:Jl~- -~~:! ~-~ 

-····--·~--
' 

··•·· 

-· -------- 465~.lllf'!.".!i l Y._R_i:_so urcc~cntcr_____ _ ---·--- ____ _ } 02!.!_ ______ o.. __ _3Q.ll_l_j-_ .. 
4. 6610 I (;arecr Ladder_ l'.rogram _ _ _ _ 88,6_00 _ _ _ _ 0 : 8_8,6~ 1._ 

_ '!_66_4~ jvocational Equ!pmc_m _ 0 0 1 0 I 

~:~~~!~~~--=~~~t~~=~~~j·'.~1~~j1~: ,,~.~~=·-:·~:~_: __ .:":"~:--
.. -· ·-· _468~!.I Staie Rcvc11ue_s~ari11g-T.V.A. ~i 1,150,000 , 0 1 1,150,000 1 0 1,150,000 . 

0 8S,60Q I 
0 0 I 

_, ___ _ 
L_ -
I ,---

, .. ,. ~.:.:.:~ ... #·,~·~="""'~~~-~ :==--- ~~-::~::k "'~~~, , ,; :::~= : ~~~ ~ - ,;'.~::~ : ·; ~-E 
- ·- 46980-~1t-lc) 1hcr s1a1cGra;;1s- -- . -- ----1- - -- ·al - lii.ooo : 10.000 J o ·_......- rO,Q;;; ~:~~~"' aw.,de<t to 

-: =~:~11~r :~~~~~E~-~ _:~~~~~='.~r;-;:r -_-_-.--~~:;,i-- = . ,,.,:~" -=~=-t:~if ~ .. - .. ~-
109,319 ' ... . i 

! 

.. 1-=--
1 

12_.~~L .. 

BOE Approved Jon 14, 2021 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
Counry Commission Feb 1, 2021 

Page 3 



/\cco_u~t Nu.mlJcr 

47000 

47100 

11 -·1; 
, I 

·--·-i 
II 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

11 1 2'_2.Q~ l IQ}.~ 

.i+Fe_!l_er~1l Govern J!l CE t ___ . 

!~-- - -4·----- -

1
1 Fc~dcro/ 111ro11g!t Stt1 tc 

47 143 Special Educnlion - Grnnls 10 States 
··---- - - 47 147 1 Safe and u ;:;1g-l'rcc Schools si;;tc G1<1Rt 

_ 47) 4 _7:f!'~I- _sa_rc_~;!d. o,,1g~f_i:_~~- ~cl1~~~:~~~c. Q_r.;rnt 
47304 !COVID-19 Grant 

4 7590~VR Jo1hcr Fcckrni .Through Stm~ -VR G;~-;;, 

--· -~= L - -~ - --~-=-~-- -
_ ·-· .J:!:P-!!!l_F~dcralJ!!~ough St!~ - __ _ 

I _j /Jirecl- /;ederal lleve1111~ . -
~~~~_-H:1~~=·!·,~~ ·:==~,~~~=:=:~: ____ __ _ 

47600 

_ -· _ _ ::Jl~~:al~~~ r~ct _Fcd~crnl~=-~nuc 
Total Federal Go"ernmcnt ··- - --- ---1r ·-- · -
48600 ·- -·- _J.k!!!~!. Gi:_oups_ 

48990 

_ _ ___ I I_ - -·- __ _ ___ _ 
___ ~'!.!QU12En~l_!5l '" _______ _ 
486 !0-ALTIJDonations - Altcmat1vc School 

- 486 10-BlT j10o~auons - iJ.;-cig.:5 ~n Trnns;t.o;;- · 
486lo-:C-;\ ~:{pl !Donations - Ca,.;;p-B;avado . 

4S610-c1iR:l Donations- Chns1mas - -
- _j~6 1 iJ-~(1J~j~]°&~s - CL _-::: _-.- : ___ -._-.- :__~ 
486 10-FAM II Donations - rAM 

~i:~i0cg~~T1!~-~~~~:: ~~~ . --_ ~- --
486 10-LCEFI Donauons- LCEF -·- - ·- --· ·---1~··-- -·- -· · -··--··--· .... ·-· ····· 

486 10-MlJSIC Donations - MllSIC 

· -4-s_§T~~~lJ-rr1?9~aii~~ ~ ~011~- ¥icfifiE~~li~~1-~ 
. .. '! 8§_~0:_~!l l··i _!?_Cl_".~~9 ns: RT! -·· ·-

486 10-SHOE Uonations- SHOE 

_ _.1. ~§}Q§!J}l~-1}?-~~!Ii~s -_siir_ ~ _ 
48610-WSF Donat ions- WSF - - . ----- ·- -· 

· - ··ir.- -_ -·~:~-=----_ _-_ 
-frlo~n l ~ i1i zcns _9 rC>_ups _ _ _ __ _ 

1. . -;I Other 
-1 

4899oi' lei.her 
491_Qi).I"!_~ -1r~;;iur~~~~ Rcco; c,Y . 

49800 Transler In ··--·--- 1···· . . 
·-- j-! 

Tot11/ Rtlle1111e~· 

. ~---~--R T~t:tl Ot;1cr Sou~· - -· 

I j' . 

------~!I: -__ 
Total General rurJlOSC School 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2011 

County Commission Feb J, 2011 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

)_ ---
1 

2020-2021 : 2020-2021 Ap11rovcd 
\-o~i~ i~-;;-, ll~1 li;;t ; Am~-~dn;;~s , Amc~ded Ou~fget 
. - I ~: - ___ ·1 ~ -

i_ 1 · ·--· i 
0 --- 45~000 

190. m ! - 5s.5 5-2 -1 

74,250 21,021 ··-·or---· · 11 : 
! -- 2 12.06? 1 -·--(J:437)i -

- . . I -- - .. _!. 
477,0SI I 123,136 ! 

i : ·-·-·-- - -1 -- -- --,-l 
66,ooo o I 

I . I .J.:=· : _:r;:t1.ooifC ·:·: ___ _- Tl .... 
·- '--·· -- ----- !- ---- ------:-\ 543,tlS I 1 123, 136 • 

I._ I 4 ·- t 
- ·-'------l - -- o1 

-. -o1 

~?.OOO _ 
249,284 
95.27 1 I 

01 
--- 210.Gn · 

600,187 

66,000 

----· _j 
66,ooo I 

. --~~:-_-] 
666,187 ! 

__ :·\ 
----i-
'!.~QQ I 

0 

Proposed . 

Amen dments 

!~O l!_O~d 
Amended Uudge1 

- :!~.oo_o 1 
Q ~2.,2S4- .-l"""C-BO_,..E-:-----t 

0 ·• °""-:-- . 9_5,2? I_ Technology 

196,6_§2 _ _ ~--1 ~~.lT~- 1 embursemenL 

0 2 10,632 

·--·---
196.6_62 - ~J~6:~49- ; 

0 66,000 I 

----~~oo ! +-~ 
···-·r-- - ; 

196.662 862,849 i 

i -l=_ 
i 

·- -:;::::;:-.=- - lCBOE: 
.,. --=:- .:-::=.__ - ·- TVNLoudon Utilities 

I 1,650 _____ _[Q..55_0 donation Sll,150 foe 

-~H -
0 0 aa:ess points. Walmart 
0 0- donal>On ssoo fa< Ell 
O ··· -- - - -- - - Q. suppl"5. 

--·1---
-----i-- - oT 

o ; 

-- ... J: ----===-
---·1 ---- --

·- l,?.<iQ ] 
3,ooo I 
6:Soo i
---~T! 

1.os10 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

8,500 llCDOE: ··3".ooo-Ouistmas '°' An<Jels 
-n oo donation 

Q i 

-_~ l .. 
0 OL,------1 

·- -rl·=~-- --:ii- -- o'· 0 

-- . - -· - ~~- - ii-- -~ 1- ·- ~ -- -·· -- .. -i: 
· _ _- oJ --- - - 6- ,·· :~~o_r ___ - o . ___ __ _-:_ . •· o t---
, o I o -~ o _ --~-----o Lcooe: 

Oi 2,000 . 2,000 o ----· 2,000 Weekend Food lor kkls 
· ··---·-- · --.. ··--- ·--· ·--· - -·------· ··· --·- - · · - -- 4 ---------- -·- - donation _ __ I o, 4,500 4.soo 4.500 9.ooo · 

I 
- - ·- ·-- -1 

23 .1 50 ___ ·-·1·· --~:._-_ ~j_:::-:_:-_--22 .:ici~- - . 2~ ,~oj .. . I . 
i 

""f o. 
oL 
01 

I-·-- :---

0 
() 
0 , 

i ___ ~9.~G3~-~~- :~~~( 1~u~1 s~l -
01 0 

j-_ -~-= . ~---l=-~--- ·: _ ,-
1 39,663,SOO 1 ( 130. 181) ' 

0 
o: · -- ---ii-I 

39,53_:1.._;I !2 .! 
i 

o. 
0 
0 

247,744 

________ _. __ ---- - -
O i 0 

I 
J 

39,533,3(9 I 247,744 

45,550 1 
_ 

o , 
0 i .. 

39,7.l!_l ,116~ ! 

-ii : 

39,781 ,063 I 

i--
L---, 

L_ _ _ 

I 

1-:: 
L_ --

' 

.r:-:-=.-.---
i ,---
1----

Page 4 



'' ·H-· 
I' 

llUOGET AMENDMENTS -- - - -- ·- ··--
General Fund 141 

111 91202 1 10:32 
··- - ·- -· ·-Ac_~_O!-:Jnt .Nl':mber 

- -··- - -· 
General Purpost School Ex1>cndilurcs . . . ---.,.~·--· 

70000- .. ····- - 1 1 ~;",i~c~tion 
- - I 1 -

71000 ~ _j 1 ln;l~ucli ~m 
1, 

71100 ____ 

1
1:_·~ lleg11/or Jn.1·1n1t.'thm / ;;ol;~om. 

116 ITcochcrs 
I I 7 k orccr Lnddcr Program -

· 128 •j:j ;,;;,tx,~111i1 i-.ac-hcrs -- -
- ---- Educ-~ti~;I As-;-i™1tl; ·----
- = J.95 }t"!QQ~d ~ 1~b~ti~<:-~•.chcr; __ _ 

198 INon-Certilicd Substilutc Teachers ---·-- ;;;--· - - - - -·-·-- -
20 I 1 Social Security 

- 204 i l Stmc Rcti;cmcni - -- ·····-
2os:ilfr~ vis·r w;;,;;i;;).~c ·;,; !Ci D~~nd~~li~~-;;;~ llC~ . 

... --· i.o~~~d[!~jBf~~~~~~;-_~-~:=~-~:=--- -
201:RiT-d~~h ~~*~H~~;:;;~~-- --·--
- - - - -2osf !Dcntal ·j;;~,;ra~,~~ - · -·- ··· 

. 208-RET~DE"iif@enial. ln su-rnn~c · -
- -·- -- _2io [j!J 11c .;;-Jll_;:,y~~~n1 ~9111i"..ri_s,;jlo1~_-

BOE Approved Jan 14, 1011 
Budget Committer Jon 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

~.!.2 1 ~~~loyer Medicare_ 
35 51 Travel 
399j Othc; Con1ractcd-S~rv1ccs 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fisc;tl Year Ending June 30, 2021 

! I ·- - - -
I t ··--' 

. __ J. __ 202_0-2021 __ .

1
_ }(1_~0.::2_!>2! ·-, _A11pro.vcd ... 

!.Original Budcct An!cndm~.nt_s I Am.ended Uutlgct 
! ' . . - . . 
I 

-j -
I 

L -_-:: - ~: 
I I I 

"'i :-- ---- ... : 

- I i 4.345.440 '. -2;;~~45-5-[. M,613 ,s95 
I 50,000 I 0 50,000 ·-- j.:-::-_ -_] .~----- __ .QL __ - J~ . 

-=-1-=-·J :'i~M~ _ !2,_

61[ __ ~~-~ji~~ . 

Proposed 

Amendments 

--T-- -~.~~t:fs~-~-~=n1~t1- - ;iUtt~ 1 

-I ;:. J1:1~~-3J~=~•1H!f-
.. __ 1 ___ 2 .~2? .~!- ______ ..Q..L 2 .6~~.913 : 

52,828 [ o I 52 82 8 ; 

·-~~· 1~~]F ·•• :lf ~~ 
_ _ _1 ~--- ·· 9~:~:-:= 8.~~ I- - - 9~:~~~ i 

rropost:d 
Amended Budget 

I -,--
:---' 

-·I--·-----

I 

-·----
-1----

_i__ ___ ; 

o 14,6t3 .895 I .. ; __ _ 
0 50 000 I I 
o _---- _ - _i'.0§1 [-_. I 
o t .207,684 I _L__ o - ··- ---4s.6oo-' - - - I --- -- ·- ··- - -I ... ·- .. -·t· -· 
0 - -- -- - - _Q.li,~ 4_ J_ - - -+---
0 -· 9~4,§23 l .. -~--

1-:~~:~f I[~~ : 
0 25,000 ' I 
u ·· ----- 23-j~84S r_· ~--~: 

~ ?s1°~ f-·-·--1-

Page S 



-1 L. 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Yeoir End inc June 30, 2021 

BUDGE~~AME~D~1ENT§_ --· __ J ___ ! _ ----- --·--1 
Gcncrnl Fund 141 : i 

L__ 

Ac~ounl . J\' un_i.!>er ...... ___ 1'.1.912Q2.1_10:3_2 __ ··- 2020-202 1 J 20,~0-20_2_I _j !_\ Pl!.r:!'.Y£.d _____ .. l'.!_0110-"ed Proposed .. -·---• 
! ' 

1

ong1nal Uudgct l Amcndf!1Cnts j Amcnd~c!!!!J~gc_t ! Amendments Amended Budget _ l _: 
--·--- _i~t'. ln~ rnciio~al_~pplics ___ _ _ _____ 118,000 _ 122_.000)1 93.000 I 0 93 .000 · __ r==_ 

~-~9-·.~~~ _

1

llns1rm.:1ional S~pp l ics_: f!~l!.'.!.._ E~cmcntary ~c_I~~ . _ I 4 8, 1 9~ t _ 0 _ 4~.~22._ 0 ,.__ 48.197 'LCBOE· 
42J.:f~ _ lnslruelional ~upplic s • En[~Sh I.earners __ . _ ... j _ _21 -·- . 0 i !J J. .. 500 500. Walma~ donation. 

4_29-FL~. lns 1111c1i o~n l Suprl i c~.£.'!.'l.L~1<!_0_1~ ~i~dlc Scl. 1~!_ , 19,786 0 _1 _1 ~.7~ _1- 0 19.786 Enollsh Learners. 

429-G_B~-11 his1mctional SuppHcs ·Greenback School ---· I JJ,196 0 I 33, 196 l 0 33 ,1 96 , : ___ _ 
.... 4.2.?._-.l:l _I'.~ l _ns < .mctiona~S~P.el .i~< -.. ~!.ig!1l~rlCI rar_~.f:!~ '!'~"'-"!Y §~~oo_! I 25_. 8_J _2j- .. -·.··--- <!..., . __ 25.,8.~~ ·I- 0 25,832 , [.. ___ _ 
_j_~?-.l~1?.~11·lns1rnc1iom1I S!!l!l~.ic_s :_l ,~1!d.~ 1!£l.c!ncn1~ry-~-°-~'-o.ol ___ ..... 35 .~~ _ --· .... 0 J. _ _ _ 35,[.i_~~- . -· 0 _ _ 35,623 I !-- __ 

429:L_H_S

11

1nstnrc1ional .. Supplics-.!:!> .. ud_on. H!gl1_Ssho._o l. _ -· --... j.. 4.~~o l.._ __ __ 0. . .1 --··- i~ .. Q~0 .. 

1

1 ___ -· .. O. . 46,040 , . _ .!__ _ 

.•. j~ilil · l~:~~:~1:~~;i j~;~t~i~~ii~~d~~~;;i,r.~;;~1~ry~§Ji?.~Lr .. 1z:~~i\ ·:··~~ ~ .3.~9~§ ·l ~ ..... ~ ···~-_ {tlll ~:_:· ~. . g ... ~~;~~ jLCBOE: l- --
--~]9- ~J?.~ ifi!~lruc_lional Supp!!_c.~_::..S!cc~cc_Elc~1en1ary~~!1~0~.-.. _ ·1·-. 13 ,9_75 j _ ·-·· . 0 I_ ... _ .... _. !~.'.J .. ?.5_j_ _O .. ,.,...,-::-·- 13,975 Tcxhnologv Grant 

-- ~~111 ·~~,,~~~s - ··-.:_ _ . ··- -=·.:_-~-------.= Z~~:ri~~ I ~--=7~,0.Q~Jol--=~ ]~'.t§.H. 100 .00~ I K~~~ 
___ _5_~ 1Jln-Scrvi£c SJa_ITQc~~~pmcnl_ _ ____ _ ___ ! 2,ggo j -· __ _ _ ~ J ... ___ _J~QQO _. ... 0 . __ . .. ],000.~·:=L=c=e=o=e·=====l 

·:·J~ii g: ::~~~:~;~:c;;i ·· -· - · -- -·-.:.'. 250:00%i· ·-·· (2-5.oo~r -_-=)}s;Q~-~-- 96,66~ .. --=:--- :2 1.66~ ~;c;;:;'~."1. 
_790-EES iJQ< hcr_!::qtt!P!~m- J?.~~lemc!Hary _S~hool _ --· 1 1 2,7~0 [ _____ ...Q.J _____ g,_780 . .0 12.780 

. ____790·FJEl~I 01hcr E ... :quip!' '~~rl_l;_.01.'.'!1!!'.'.1-~~ i~d. lc_S_sl~ll.! ___ ·-I_- l3 L7. 21 -. ___ _o_ _ _____ l ~,2]~ .. -- _Jl_,_ 13 ,272 , , 
790-GllS 01hcr EquiRmCnl - Greenback School 9.037 0 \ 9,037 0 9.037 I 

--~ _ 79q}i.!'._S _0ii1cr ~1~ri!i1£'!~:.l:!i!lhl and P~rk 1_:_!;,-;;,.<:!'!il.!Y~ci!~~ - J - 7.i,!6] - --- _ _. 0 - --=.J .776 -=-· . 0-·- -- - -7.776 .:_-·-~=-= 

BOE Approved Jon 14, 1021 

Budgt!t Committet Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb J, 1021 

79Q·!,E!>. J01hcr Equipn!£~ l · L~.11_d_o!)_E le_m_cn1a1y Sc:l!<>.<>L . .. .. J 9, 3_69 1

1 

O.. __ _ 2· 3~2-1 0 . 9_.J69" LCBOE: 

... 79.Q:!:_H.,.?_, gJ.1h crEqttip11.'." 1'l_:_~9~_d_q~~~!gJY.~S!'~! _____ .. ____ ,J. IJ. •. ~2~ ·----· -·· .9-1--· ____ _!}_,~~----- __ O... .. ··-·--"· '. 13.5_26 '1oved rromPESlibrary 
. _?~.:!'IM~+!Qrl_1c~ l~1 11 ip1!1C1!< .: !'l<!n.~ Mi!_ldlc Sch2_0I --·--· .. __ _! ___ .10,R[15 : ______ ... _ .!J . .. _ -----~Q.~~~ L_ -· ·- 0 _. .---- _ } O.R65 ::::.:::::.' 

.. -i%~}-~h\g: ::~~~::::;;;:~~:~.l~~i'~~~~~~~;~~'~:~0.J~~~:--l 11 .~~~ ! - - ~ I ---- ! !·~~-+- . 5.49~ .... - 17 .~~~ --~--
-h·1'01a1 iic2ul;r i;;'!i;:;-.ct;;;;pr~fi;, n;- ------·-----+.. 22,617:421 i -- 1i9.4(;'9-\ 22,736~890 I--- 202.661- 22.939-~51 i. - ---; ----

Pagc6 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I! llU_L>~E'!'_;\ME_N..P~~·)·~ - · -- --1- ·---- -- --!- - - --- I. ... 1- -
I Gcncrnl Fund 141 . 1 1 1 

"-~-~~-~~.·--~-"--"'-!>.£~ - -· ;, 1 i1~2021 io:Jf _ _ ·1· __ ?~~~:.202_1 ___ j __ _2020-~02~ -~P l''°-"~tl ..... L .P'°fl!'S£d __ l_',ro11!'scd ! __ -~--
l 1 Oricinal lludg.et J Amendments Amended Uudgel · Amendments Amended Budg,e1 j ! 

-- -=---=-·--=:=-~l - - -- -- -_·-::---:::-:: =--=---.1~-:--.--~i~- -· --~-~~-=t--~ ---~- - i-_-~---:1==~-
?J?22 ____________ 11 ~.f'edalfd11c:a~irmPro(!r0111 ___ ____ - .. - -----+---- _____ J____ .. __ j _ --~ __ L. _______ .L __ 

=-:~·~--_ 1_@-~!1 : :f~~:~:~ -- -- -- - - --------~-·t ::- ~,4~%:~i~F- - It~~~-. - --- 1,4~%~~? -. ---- -- }-- -- - 1"4~::~~ i· ~--· ~ L ___ -

=. =--=Hll l;:""'.;;~;;~.;;·_ · _ _: :..~~ _.=-.::L:.. .11'~F::.. _ h __ _,~@.I _ _ _ _ ..... L _~ . .. _,;::;: \ .. _ ~ _ 
---163~~-H~~~~;:i~~:l1~~i~~;;f~-- -- ---·--·- . ---- ---j -- -·- ~~%:mi--- 2-01~~~i:- -. --- ~~;~~~~ I- - ----·------~ ------ --- 3~;~~~ r- ---- )__ __ 

__ :~--~~: ~ -= ~~~ -:=~11m~~~~i~1~~~1!~~~~~-- ~ - --~: - : --~~-~~:=-~~-~ ~I---==-:~~f~1E_~~~~~i s~-\- -=~:--}~~~~~-[-::~--~-:-.-_-]~~~---::~~:~~H~6{=·~--::_::~ _t=--~ 
_________ 1_92 j-~~n_l[~<:,d ?t!!Js111u1."..:!:£.ache~-- _____________ ,.!_ --------~.ooo ____ Q. -----~QQ~Q..I __________ Q_ ________ -~·oo_oJ__ ______ i __ 

_______ ____12_~ 1 i:l_q•!:~~!!.•['."ds~~!•~·~-T~a~1.:_rs ___________________ .?2_._qoo ________ o 
1 
----- ~·<_J_oo _______ _ ____ 9 __ _____ _?2.0_!)o+------f----

____ .?.Q!_1+s~c,~l?_<"!"'1y ____ __ _ __ _ _ ___ __ -- ---i- ____ _1~_4_,?'\9 _______ J_,934_ . ------ ~~~~- __________ o_. ________ 135.683 _
1 

_____ -,---

~-~=-:=~~.~~~=~~ f~~;~YR:~~~~!J;;i ·--- .... --- - ~--·- ---~-=T ·----rl~:~~J- -~~~-::_2'.~·i2 : ------21~~1~ i-- --~- -~-~- -~------21~:~}h-------L---:: 
----- 204-~ ?.!:.i!£Rc~ r!''!'C'! I ------- _ --------~ ___ 1~~3 1 _ l.5_17_\ ·- ____ 1_~48 1' ____ _Q_J___ _ ~5 ,'.J48_ l___ ____ J _ 
--~~=--~~~=:I~i~tm~~~:~~:~c~~ !'!~'·:"_~- --:.----- J~= =- dH1_=~~=- .~1-~--- -[:illi ~ ~~~=-~--it·=-~~~Jiffi~~~~j ~ 

206-VR L1felnsurancc-VRGran1 __ _ _____ ! . ~_QQ.!~ _ (702) 1 _ --m+ _____ o .___ __ _798 j __ .. L_ 
207 Mcd1cal lnsurancc - ... ~?J.29_1_ __ - o_ I 3~-~.?? l .J ··-- ______ q_ ____ ._... _ _:l?_?.?9..U _____ ....... _L__ 

207-RET-MED I Mccl1c;il Insurance J 750 

_____ 2_07-V~H ~E_ical l'!~l!rancc -VR c:G:.:.'="""''-----------1 
208 Dental Insurance 

- -~~~~~-~~~~ -tg~~:: :~:-~~~~~;: VR. Grant 

-----212!J-; j-1 ~~-:~~~~;~~:~~~----- - -- ------- ---- --+----- - ~t.:~+r.------,692-1 -- - '2:199 j- __________ o __________ :i,i'99 ______ _ 

:_ ~:~~::_~~~~~;~f~~:~i • : =~~~=l==i~~ =ii:d'f _:.:-:-~!Iii=---=:~= =t:=:::~l:~i,;-~::: -
i \·1 o!:JI ~pcci,1l_ !_~s_~r~~l_i_o_n_ Pro~r~1~ -- _____ ---=--: .. j.. ____ ~,~_:1~,~!..'!.J:--- .. - ~0,52..! ! . _____ 3_,:l~~;Q.J~l------ -== . , __ o _:_~=--------~,:1~3 ,~35+-- _ ·-F 

BOE Approved Jon 14, 2021 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commiuion Feb 1, 2021 

Page 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

_____ __ ! 1 -- _ l!U~G-'£1 A_MENl>~~J,:'.NTS . __ ___ _I . ___ j 

I I Gcncrnl Fund 141 • I I ' I 
Ac_c;;:u.-~J .N11~1b_cr l· ... ·······-·_ ....... -1 1-. 1?1~02 .. 1 19:J..L .. ··-· ·

1
: 202<!::20.2._ I. J 2020-2021 I ~\pJlr~\· ~d _ j . Pro110,«<.I l'ro11o<cd .... .r=. -

__ . [ . _ _ . .. . Original Budgj Amcndmcn_I• [1~er!ded Budget Amendments Amended lludget ! L __ _ 

~~: -·=~-=lj~ ll·! ;~:::'1~~~::~d11calirm ~:ro~r:u -· ·-----~- -·=-=--~ -~ -- j~1.~o.iC~~---2~~00 . ~-=-~ -?§~z_~ '. 0 - -· - ~-- --768.704 ·1-~-- ~-.:= ~ 
_____________ _1_17 ~ar~LaddcrProgl}2n ..... --·· _ ... __ _ _ . _ 6,000 I_ _ _O _______ 6,()_0() ! O 6,000_ ! __ 

--- ----- ~}J1~~~1io~~11~~~!_~~~ .. !~~.~ .. ;~- --~ --=- =- --==- ··-- .. ~n~l:- ----~5~ - - ---
2 H~ : --·- -- ~- --· ?:!~~%~ -J-- - - - -l -= 

.. ····~;~~~1~~~i~;~:.i~s~~~;~_= ~=: k-~i~~ g;t~-=.~1 ·· == ::!=~~· .· ·3!'~rL-=~~ 
------2~?.IJ~dical lns~!ancc _ _ __ _ ____________ !_ _ -~60~ __ O ---~46,J60.J . - --- _Q_ _ _i"§J.~f'--·· --L-
.. --· -- - _ _ . 1os l_j g_~:i_l_l!!sur~c__ _ -----· _____ :_ _____ 5,400 ____ Q... _____ 5~100 ' ____ o 5,400 ____ : 

. ==l.~:_!lEl~~2J~tt~~~~;:~~~"!~~-= :~- --=~==~==~-= L ~-==i~~~~ -- =~· T6} -=--= 11.~~~ - -· · l ~- iiJ{~ --___ :·=: f--
- ____ - -j}~ w~V~C_!ln11£Canct_~,p~i~Sc~i~S.:~.Q!!P!l!_C!!! _ _ __ 

1 
___ ~~------~ ---·~:~~~ __ . ~ ' -- {~%h-- ·- 1---, 

~ --:..::.ml 1~~i~.!!i~' = ...•. =~= ·= : 1· ~ ~m: =:· ::r==:~ ,:- ··~····· t = - · 1:m t-~ ~ -
-·---~-~--~~~=~~.f [i.~~~~~~~~j]i:_~~~~-f~ii~=~=:=~~~-~-· :j .. -~~=~~~~~1=.=~:= -~~.s1i\ ·-:--=~:I~=~~~f j · - ·- -·· _ o '-·. ·-. 1.2~4.49~ : j :~:--· -:. ~--~---= 

Tolal lnsrruclion · 27,184,546 1 229,869 1 27.414.4151 202.661 27,617,076 1 I 

BOE Approved Jon 14, 20ZJ 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 1011 

Pages 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Vear En dine June 30, 2021 

I
i BUDGJrrAM£NTIM£N'fS I 

Acc:~~!J"'.U.!t!~; --· J --~ _ ~- ---G;/~~~;~~t;~, ~~1:-.. - _ _ _ ... l_ 2~~;-20~1 ~J __ 20~0:~~Z:I ; . --~PP!O~ctl ___ _ 
__ _ _ _ !.( _ _ _ _ I Origin;tl Uu<-!r;~ t 1 Amcn_dmc~1ls l An~c~dcd Oudgcl : 

!J.QOO -===~-~S~1~1_1-;-rtSc;r~~~-=- ___ - - -~ -===~---=---!-_ ---=~-=--=--~-~=:.:-:::-. j-_- _ -: _ i 

lniTo·---- ---- ~oJl~::;::~~~r~c~: - ----- --- ----- i =-~~=~1:~~=~~-~~f.1· -~= ~~~~~~ : 

~~~:~~= I :- -: ~'{l¥~:-l; ~·~= ... , 11: 
: *~l=~i:c/::::::velopmcnl :-~-=-=-~~-:=~.::~-~=:==:==~ ::=·--==~:. · :.il 1 

___ ___,I I ' I 
1 Total Attendance ___ _ l--~-=~=-2!i.IJ_J._--:=- ::-=-·9~j_::- =~--- =: ~i;'.)43 

--: ~-!it~:~~;:""'-"''"''''"'"~ ·· --- -1- --- ,1~1=- .~,I- --· ·iE: ------- i------- --- ------- -- ----- ------ I 

~ ~---~~o~A¥i ,*:~:~*:~1~~ ~=: ~~- __ --~-~----~~~~--=~-[-~- =-=-=~m -- ---=-~~=-~--!~ ~ _- ~ 6i·J~F 
- ---- 2os-c2~1~ r~~~H~;;;;;;-- --- ----- I ____ J,~i~ -- - - - ~ 1 J~j~ ; 

::~,·~~r~~iE~ ::::~~= i_==:-_-fili~~:=,;t\-:::: 1:J~ 
355 ) /Travel .. . . .. I .. . _ 400 1 . . ... 0 l . . _400 ______ __ ::jl~~~fl~;t~~~:~,;~~,e~~-c~-;~~ --- -=::· =~= -~::~-- .. --_-::::{z~~F:~::-ii'.oa~) j ·---- .. - ~:~~ -

~~~~~~l!i!~~::· . ~:~~~~~- ~~~ r~{ ~~f;'~I = :;~ 
::~:::·:-==-=--5~.j~-ttii l1 :~:~~~~~:~7r6~~~:~p~:~~~ -- - - -- -) -- ---· 10.-~~I--- - (8,53~) : - - I ~~i~ -
--~:==~:~J5~C~:1:;;~~,i~~---~P-=~ _- -~~~~~~-~~~~-1 ~-=~=~~~~~~= ~~o~o-i -- 15:000 : 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 1021 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb l, 2021 

I 1Tolalllcallh Services I 576.481 1 O 576.481 1 

Propos~d 

Amend men ls 

0 
0 
O • 
0 

Pro11<~s.ed 

' ' 

! 
\----
;---·--

~\mended Budge~ j -r--- --
- i [-- -

4~ .362 1 1--

;J;t\ =-- -- f---
160 ! ! --·-····-- ....• - ·oT _____ ----, --

0 
0 - o I 

!'~·~+- --+--- -
o , -·2.00-o"i"- --1---
0 
0 

1 --T--

-~=~=o~~~ _s~~~f~~-~ -=1 __:: 

~ -- ------ ·· 2:rnf+-- ------F 
ii' --- 49. ff·ll -- --- r---·-

l~~---- ·:- :: ;r:g1r~- ___ ~~ -~ -
<!...__ _ 19,!_5L ____ -L 
~ -- - --

6'iii- I----- -f---
-1 6~ ;~ = ~~-:I~~ l~~~ments 

-- - - - ----
0 325 - ·a___ 60.as-o.__ _____ _. 

6:79f~~-- - l~I~TI~~-~~r ____ , 
1ss , 5~3. I.. [ ___ _ 

-~1~~~-=~~ -=J_{f f-1~~~:--=- -:~~ 
a· --:__ .. i.1J_Da T· .. r_- -
o 9.100 I : 

, . ~i~~~- jf:f-=~== 
(6.00~) ,---=: {~~fl- --: __ -~ 

l 
s76~4s·1-1-0 

--'--
! 

Pagt!9 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

! :- ____ BUDG_E'!' /\ME_N!))VIENTS _.!_ __ -i _ 
, I General Fund 141 I I 

·~~~-·~-~t _l'/~~1 .ucr_ _ .i\- . _ . __ I ii 91?G_2_1 __ 10 j2 ··- ___ _ 20~0_-f~2 I T 2~20-202_1 l ~p11rovcd . Pr_o11osctl rro11~s~d 

Amended 1Judgc1 \ ! J Original Budget 1 Amcndmcnl~·\mcndcd Budget I Amcndmcnls -I!- - - I - - I I 

?I!JF _-_~-~ ~ -lfn'1~smdc1u !.'~'''";,, -~--- --= =- ~-::- r:-:---=.:-.=-_ -T -_ ~ ~---- --~= --=-- ; -· - - -- -
___ _____ __ 11 z_!J c_a_r_££_r _1-~!~f.'°£'il111 __ ___ _ _ _ __

1 
________ 1.Qoo_

1 

_______ __a __ __ _1.00~ 1 _ o __ ~.o.Q_o_r 
______ 1 ~~ Quidanc_c_!'crsonn~ -I .. 6_2§,40'._l_ __ l_(jP,? _____ 69 5_.~8__!_ ' __ -·- _ 0 __ _62_5 .~!_1 _ 

1_62 l <;: l o:_r~ca l 1'._crso~ncl _, 151,79_9 ~,~ 5. _ 154,8 14 ! 0 154,8 1•1 j 
l ?.9..::i:§ \JQt~~-~-~!~r~~s_ &, _~Vag~s ___ _ --·- _; __ ------ _ ~ 1- ____ 6}00 _ 6.2!JO_t O ---~~QQ +-

[__ 

1---==-===·: __ :·_ ·· · joI~m1, ~~~i~~~~:~~;:==:: ___ -=::=:~::· :· -_-:---- --- --==:l~-==~:~:: ~~~~k -: :::·:S~:r =.:·_- .···5-2'?}§_1_ .... -- ~ =:==~z_i~.L 
___ }~4 ,_ ~a_tCR£ll!_C~~!_ _ _ __ __ !_ ____ __ 79.~6!.J. _l_,9.32_J ____ 81,8_98_!_ .-. _Q_ ___ ~_1 ,8J~ --1 

~~~:~l~1I~r~!·"?~~~~:\=r;~~~i=~~;~:~,~!tl:~~~~! -- -~~rt=: ___ _ 
--- ·--- ____ 2 1 2~_!'_•_!1 1 ~y_<:r_~cd_1_1:<1r_<;_ __ ---------- --i'------~~.od ____ 2~t ___ 1 p~2+ -- p __ _____ g,.)_Q f_ ~- --

\_ ___ _ 
I 

I 
-j---

1 

·.1 -L __ 

---- 1_1_2-_!'!' .!'_'.!'P.1.2Yc__r:_~~d~1rc _ ___ _ _ _ _ ________ .Q j ____ __2.Q__ ____ -~°--J _ ___ 0 ____ 9_i}_ +----
---- ___ _3-0_2-~1·E Contrnc~wllh G~~.i:!'m~J .0gi;nsi~- ---i---- ___ Q.

1
1 ____ 5.00Q_ _ ____ 5~~ _ . _ __2 _ _ __ 5,000 

_ _ _J:y _E_v.".1"-~on ~nd) cst1ng __ 
1
. 29,000 ! __ .2 __ 20.~00 I 0 _--c-2~.o_ o ~r~~~ools gronl 

__ . __ • 3~~--

1
-r~:"cl __ ___ __ __ _ ..... __ __ _ . ?~O I ______ O_ _ ____ SOO I_ ...... O 4---·:=-: _______ ?QQ_ amcndmcnlmoving 

___ - ~9~-!'_A£~ _f_o_!l!f11_£ 1~~~~~cc~ - _ _ .... L. ........... ___ --~+ ______ l],_:7~~--- .... 11,1s_:i .J (4_.1 05_) _ _ ________ n.6_4~ rund<1ocquipment. 
___ _.19_9_-i:E_ 1_ Qt_hcr?.'.'PJl)!c.,;~t>:!at~na l~- _ ___ I___ _ __ o, .. _3 .~g<J J _ 3.500 j Q_ _ .. }.~:====== 

4~~2~t~~~tj?Jr{~~~~~~!DE~\:~~t-- --~~----~ -- - 1~ :·· -·::-.-JI ---:~--~°:~-'::-:~----- ~:~:~ \----· ---- 1 ~4 ?_~ 4 - =-~~-l'.~i~ 1~:~~~"' 
-::::::::_ ''""'~!~"~"'';''""' -: -~ --- :-~ -- --iii --- ii\ii~ - --- ,;_; ii") '-'"' ,,,,, ' '--

- - ---- -- --- - !'r.1111 Olhcr St-;,dcr;t su;l(;Ort - -- -- I- -l .168:247 i 120.:Zio I- --· 1~288.467 ! . 12.~52 -· l.Jou:9i 9 + -! ___ , 

BOE Approved Jon 14, 2021 

Budget Commltue Jan 19, 2021 

County Commission Feb 1, 2021 
Page 10 



~ f- t IllJl>GET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Vear Ending June 30, 2021 

I - ( 

Gcnc_ral Fund 141 
l/ 19/202 1 10·'7 2020-2021 2020-202 I Ap11ro\'ed ~~co~ntN!i~b£r ·-· !i --=--= · - -· -=.- __ 

1 
- - -- - --= 1 ; ! 

1 
Original Uudgcl j A£!_t~ndmcnts I Amended Hu~lget , 

Proposed 

Amendments 

Propo~ed 

Amended Budcct 

·--th;:,,,,/,,; Jm·i,:,,~.,;;,,, f';,,cr;;,,~ --·i - - t--· --~ l · 
-=:.__:-_~..im+~upc~is<.>~{Pi!~!9r.____ __ --· _ _ _ . 1~_ ·rn.~8~-1=- -~ sJ~4 l 2.1~ :! 1..? .. 

117 1 1Cnrccr Ladder Program . 5,000 1 0 I 5,000 
---- i29Ti Libr; ;;;,,; - - - - -- 1 · 499,-i95T - - 9.940 , 509,i:isl · o 

--~---- -~f~lit~%~i;~~~:.:, -_ -· ·_:-- -·-=-~~ ~- -=-··_ ~-- l -= - . i~!~;\=-~:-.::UiV ~~U~f - ~ 

71210 
0 ri~; 11 9 

S,000 I --- -· ,. 
509, 135 
291,120 
~7. 169 

100,900 

! ---

~-- -

.. J ... __ 
! :::1J!J~f ~f;;:;f~"·~=~,,.; _ _ ~~ = [ jJ~~=: ~ - I~t- _ _ : _ _ 3%! ! 

:-)o7}g~~1i~H~~]~H~~~~~~==-=---====-- -:- -_ -___ --~-L~:- 1~{ :~~r-===~:=~=I ·. - 1 9f~~i r_=--=- ~ :::.=_-·· 1·]J~~--l- --
-- ____ _1!l_~H J?cn1alJ.!t~•!!:!'.!!CE_ - ·------ _ __ ·i· __ J.725r ______ _Q J . __ ...2,125-\- -·· o 1.ns 1 

~~~--~~~~~tft1tl~~~~~;!·~~~~~c · ·===: --~- -- - - ;-- · :t~~c-=--3~-I -:U~t1- - ~ ---· --:·:Ui! I 

;-

-~--
L ____ -
i .----

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 

Budger Committee Jan 19, 2021 

County Commlnion Feb 1, ZOZl 

___ 41.2-:~_ES Librnry_!:J<M1~~~~ j;-;;1on Ei~ii°~n1_:1_ry2~f.~12I- - _ _:-_~-· _s~.f6~~ - a+ = j,].Q!l ~_ ::::.~-- o ::: ---=-~.f68_. 
_ 432-rLMr _!:ibraf)'. l3EOks/Mcdia .:.f~L.£'.l!!is>.11_n Midd_!<: Sch£91 1 4.6971 ·----- __ o ~ 4.6.2? .!. _ o __ _i,697 ! 
~-GB-ST LibrnryBooks!Mcdia-GrccnbackSchosi.I _____ . . _l. _ 13._iITJ ____ Jl.. j I~ •--- 0 -····--__!_~~ _ 
43~:Hl'S qLi~rary Booksl_1'1edia_· Highland Park Elcmcnlary School I J,659 1 0 j 3,659 f 0 _3,659 ! 
432-LES I .Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School I 5,6061 0 • 5,606 ' 0 S,606 

·432."[:-@jl~il>_r. ,-;r0oo~~I~1- i::oj~~<i~i}D-i1_i_sei~,~~ 1 - ~ · ~-, - 9."f~t~=-~=--.:- -~Q_. ..<i.SI4 i ··- o - --9.s:i6 , 
- ~~~~~LJ!:.ip_.':!1_')'...8-~~~.!'~i~ .. ·-~-rt!i.1'.l_i~~cJc hoo l __ . -·- _ 6,~~L-------~-' -- ~·~~6-~ 0 ____ -~696 : 

-r--
_L __ 
[._ 
I 

- 1--, __ _ 
~--r--
-r---
··i--j:l_2_:!'._E_~J Libra.!Y.~"5'.k~fM<:_di'!..:.!'.lti!~~£!r.1!in_ E_lcmclll:~ry_School J _4,1}7

1

1 _____ ......... .5!. I .... 4.1}7_ 1 (1,.1991_ ___ 2.~-~ ~ 
_ :1:l_2.:~E~-1!:.i!>_r~ry_ B~-~~i-~. :.~££~£"..Elc!ncn1ary sEh~l_ .. I __ J • .?Q.O .... _________ Q.. : },~O.Q .I -··· __ o _J .5_oo '. 
____ ?_~4.pn:.S.~.i:.v.icc1ga.!f Dcv<:J°.J>"'C.!'! __ .. --·· .... L _ 1 ~ .()!!Qr·- ---· __ Q_j ·--- _l~.Q!)O j o .. !2.000 :.. ·-----
_g4-~ES .. ~!'~i~E'.~_t~Q<:.".£1.o. P.~'!.t~.E_t9n Elc11_1cn~_ry Sch_o°.I l·--··- 5,5o_clr·- __ ... _JUI s ,~QQ J. o ... s ... ~.02 .. , __ __ L ___ _ 
_ ?]4-FLM 1..lJ.!:SS.!.".!£<;_/Siaff Dc.vclop~c!'l • Fon...J,2 .. ~d_o~11__tv~j~~lc S~l". _ ~- l .3QQ __ ______ _ _Q_ . _ 5_.~ _ 0 _. 5,;J...QO _: _ .. ·- -1-- __ _ 
_ 51_~:9.~+ ln-S~i:v!~<:!~~_ff Dcvcl9~11_1£~_l_:_Qr~£"~"ck. ~ch.s>..<>.I_ ___ I... l_J.3_G.Q.L_ ______ _o_ _ _ ... J.~.~QCl...\·---·-- 0 ··-·-- _ . _1_:i_.:i_oo..-1 ______ ! __ _ 
_ .. .? 24 :'_:'~r-t!!t:.S crv _ic.£!?.\~.rr D~~<:i.°.l'.!1.!".."l :..!ii_gli I ~nd 1.~.:ir.~-~!£~' .. _ s_clml_ _ -· 4, ~-°-.L _________ o L . . _ . __ '.!,9.Q.~-j ·- o .. _ . --~ .9()() 1 -~-- _ 

S24:LE_4 ln.:~~_rvicciS_iaff ~~<:!°. 1~2_C0 l - !-oudon Elclll£1llOry Schoo: - 5,0.Q..O i._ - _Q : 5,000 I 0 5,000 I 1---
- ~24-LHS I ln_:S .. ~.~icc£?~1TDc~i;!~P."_1£!!!.: ~oud_on_ Mig)l_~.h'!ol I _ 5 . 2?.~------··- ()_I -~·~-~ r- _ O --· _2.2_?5 . ___ j__ 
_g 4-NMS _In-Scr~~~laff~vclop1. ncn_t_.: !:!o!l h Mitltl_l_c. ~i;l•~ml _I. 6.~-·- ___ J\QO..CJL __ J.750 I 0 _ .. ~20_ I__ _ _L __ _ 

·- 524-.PES I I ln·S£~~~~~1I.. Dcvclo1~11_l<;'!1.: .. Phil:1dolphi!!_IJc!.'~Ji~h~~ ·-·- -. _ 6~9.Q+._ --· __ _ _ .QJ_o _ _ _ 6_,4_0.Q .... l (4,00.Q ) -· ____ . _?.,4_0() :... .. . . .J.-.--
}2_'.1:~~1!1~--~~i~c/Staf!'!J!'vcl9P.n_1£nl2l_Cckcc Elcmc_iunry Sch9oi ·-- 4,0001 _______ o_l __ 4_.000 _! 0 _ 4_,000 : ·--1- _ 

-190:d~1-~i*'~-~:;:~:::~~-- -· ·- -----··· - -· -+ -- -~-+-- -- ---H- H- ~ ·--·+ 
- ... -- -·--·-- --1 ... ····- -· ... ·-·-··-···· ....... - ---· . . --

i I I .. I .. I ·· =~~1~:01a1 f{~l:'!~~r.]~~IT_~c1j11n _ P_rngr~m . _ .. .. . .. _ · (.6(io.jij9 J_--::=~)_1.±~EJ. 
I: I 

i:6·2i;i29_~- (5A99) t ,6J6 ,~30 

____ L.__ 

I __ L___ 

--!---

Page 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

BUDGET AMENIJMEN~l'S J. - -
General Fund 141 

Account Number l / 1912021 10:32 ·- - .. -

72110 

BOE Approvrd Jan 14, 1021 

Budget Commlttrc Jan 19, 1011 

County Commission Frb J, 2021 

, \Special f<f, ;c:alint; l'~ogram 
_(.QS I l ~1pc£Vl~or/Direc tor __ _ 
117ilcarccr Ladder l'rogr.un 
I i4J i P_sycho logi~•{P~_!~~n_c l ___ _ 
!_? 1 ! j~p~_£i:_!1__f.'01)!':'~g_i~-

;%}f+~1c1~~~~~~;;,1~~-- ------ ---
·-·· -· -- -·-·· ---·-n- .. - ·-. ·-· ·- -·--····-· ·- ... ········-- -··--· .. 
205:)_l__E' l '.:Y._l~ fJEn..1p!_oy_c~_!l!l <!_!?~~_!1_<,lc_~!J~.u_!a 1t_c_c 

206 I I Life Insurance 

±0~!E~:-~~Ft~i~~;f~~~~~~:~~=·- ~=--
201-RET-MEo I Mcdical lnsurancc --- --io8T De~!:;!),-;; ,~;;-;;;:~------- --------- -
20S-REF-D EN r Dcntol l;lS~;~n~~ - ·-- . 

2_1_il f:!l_1p loy!r Mecjj_~ir_c _____ _ 
3ffi5 Tr.tvcl 
_3-99 . Qth~_r Contr~tcd Sc_N_i~cs =--

. 5-~-- ln-Sm•i cc/_S ta ~ Dc~c)~~~e~!._ 

_ 11--- .. ·-- -----·------------·-··--··-
! Total Suec:ial Educ:1tion Pro2r:1m 

2020-2021 2020'.202 I i A1>1>rov<d 
I Origin:1I llt~ dgc l 1 Ar;ic~~-th;;~~ts-; .. AnH~l!~t~d llu-,i-gct i 

Proposed 
Amendments 

-- ___ · J 

; ____ -· 

. --·--·I. 

I 

' ·-··-- .. - -··-···-··-----

-- -- --- - ·--· 
I 

!--
---- --~ -· ---------!--

--i 

' I 
- ·I 

- - - _i 
29, 103 · 0 i 

1,00-0: .• -- --cil 
296,08~ j_ _________ !!__! 

20.2s~ :--- ---- -51 
_ jJ·m:---~::~~~- ~1 

1,ioo i - -- o i 
~8~] _______ o_i 

5Sp_Q j _____ Q_l-
~ -9QO ! --·---- _Q _, _ 

_2,~~} !- -- - -- ~ .. 
<1.13s i- - -- - o 

21.6501- -- ---- -0 
181.25-oL--- in 

- 01 --a l 
I __ - -- - - ! 

6ss.686 1 o I 

I 

2~.IQ~j 
1,000 . 

296,085 I 
.... ·--1-·-

0 1 _ io:z.~j 

- _ 33,~~~ -\ 
·· 1_.zoo ! 

~fl_ 
21.65u 

___ :-:_ 1 8.l :~s~~-- ~---

·--- -·iiss--:6s6-I- ----

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

~ ; 
0 
0 -

-~rOJ!t_?_st:d 
Amended Budget 

29,103 
1,000 

296 .085 
O · 

20,258 
-3),5% 

203 
1,200 ; 

L __ 

- -c:_-_=-

·-+---· 
' ' 

J 85 I r--
~.s10 I - - --;--- ·-

-f---
3.900 

---2.625 i - · ~: }--
863 : 

4,m l 
21 .650 r 

IS .. 1,250 i 
0 

I 
-·6sS.6B6 " 

' 1--
r-
-1----

-i __ 
r--

Pope: 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Ii llUUGET AMENUMENTS 1 I --------- -1-;-- --- G~a1 Fund14t-- - -----~1--=-:----1 .-:-.-=.-J - --1·-· -·-_-··· --- -·-··--· 1 

Ac~~~ nt.:Num~cr __ ·- u .......... -- 1/19/~Q~:l = O:}~ ~- ~ -~ · i c;;f~~~~;~:-~~g~ i ;\~;:~~;;;;; ; i ;\;;,;~~~:~~c~~~~; l~ -A_;;~:~;.:~1 1< A rn:;::do~~dgcr I 
?z:?11C-·--:=_:_-:-::-_:::[ vo-;:;, 1;;;,;"i ''""m'i"~";;;.;;.7,,--;;-~.=_ ____ -..=-_:::-__ !-:..-:...= _ -::::1 ___ -_--::_ _-;- -- - - ~ :::-1---~--- . -- -~--- -T 
__ -- .- ____ \Q-5 1 .s~PE"iso r/D ircc r o r _ ______ ____ _ -!------- 77,69.iJ __ J_. ~5~ J- 7~. I ® 

1

1 _ _ __ 0 ____ _29.1§<!._ I 
__________ ..!§?_ <:' l£rical l'crs01!!1cl _ --------- ___ .--- 40.7801 ~ I§ ' 41 ,~6 ! 0 41,596

1 

~-- -------~~~U~~:~~~~~~:.·:~·- __ __ __ ___ __ ~~-J--=~-- --'~:~~l-------~;_; 1 ____ 1 ~:~;;_r _______ - ~ - ·-- 1 ~:;;; +-

BOE Approved Jon 14, 1021 

Budge t Committee Jon 19, 2021 
County Comm ission Feb 1, 2021 

-s~~,1 h1:~c_rv i ceiSraff Devc lopmen1 3,000 1 . 0 I 3,000 I 0 3,000 I 
---· · ::r;;-1~;1v~~a1io1;~,j E~u ~;;iio~;-r;:;,i!;;,;,-- - --\-· ·- - ·-i-62:6:£8 \ - --- - 2:7ci!i"l I 6s;394 1- - --- - ii--- - - - ""i6s-:394j 

_! __ _ 

L-... -

f----
1------= 
I 

~--
.. t------
~-
-1 ----

r---
I 1---__ , --

\--

I 

-
I 

Pogc 13 



I' IJODGET AI\TENDMENTS 

~:~:~:~~n::~Jt: --~~--Glc/~~~~~{;•~.~- -·. 

~150 ____ -

11 .. 

I
t 

_: _ i .Jfd~c-7'111;,]ecTmuloJ!\•-_ 
I 05 1Supcrvisor/Dircc.1or 
,-, 7 . ·c;,c-c-;.-c;dct.;,r;.;-grnm 

-·12R .~a.. '!'P.ll!.c.r "-;;;~;;.,!Ill; 
_20.1 L ~o.cial~cc•iri ty __ ...... . 

_}~~ J .j.~!:.~~~~ .. ~.~~E~~.~~-~ '~-~~···· ... ... 

·mi f~~tfff.+~?~!;~0-· ~ 
·.:~T~p~~-~~i£YEi~\i£I~!.~ . 

---·--···-· - . ~1~1-1·~,';~f_\_fO_!l.'~~!.i_y~y . -. ··- -· . 
-- ----- . -:~Jf. ~~~~~~1~,:~~~~~~lC<C~ =--=-~~~=~~-: 

_ 499 ll OJ!1~~1pplles ~-Motcnals 
-·- ______ . .?_2'.1_ j ~C.I!icc/St a fT ~~!~p}nE!'I_. 
__ -· ___ _ .. J'J!J. l1 Q!ltcr Ell"JP!.!1£~1_ _ _ --· ____ _ 

~--·---=~· ._?·~::.s_:-~ 1: 1:~~~~~~~; o·u:~r 'r~;;;;~~~t ;ii;;;;- -_. 

BOE Approved Jon 14, 2021 

Bur/gee Committee Jan 19, 2021 

County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

' - ·-- -~· --- -··t 
. 2-0.2-0.:!!J.2. 1. . .. ~ .0..2-0-2.!!_2_1_ ···.·I ·--··~Pl~roycd. ····I '.'~oposed 

' Origi!!_;.t! Bu_dg: Amet~ll:me~ls j Am.cn~led Budget Amendments 

r =--~ =-~~~~ - ---9;r~ =-=- - ~~r~r! · 
·-·- -249:9fr ----~.995-i--=- ·-254.912 ; 

.. 1 ·-- ... :. ~tU}1 ··- ·· ···· -J~r: ·:~~:= '3~:m i ··· 
.. ·.=.:::~~.~o.:i.0JL~ .~§: =~.-~~:_6-QI~~l. 
i 2.25~1 0 2.250 l . .. -··--·· -·-······ -·- .... ··- . ·--- ....... -·· 1 . 

I·-··-··· 10H~~I- ······-- s.6 ·--- ····· ,ot655 · 
r---- --~:9-,!qo : --.·---~=::Ji~: -~-= ~ )Aqo I 
T - ___ _1~:~g ,--· -----+ ·---···----' 2~:g~~ j-
1 . ·-· .. 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Q. 
0 

Prop~-~-~d 

I 
·1· 

Amcndcd-~udget i 

~2~!:m~1: 
IR,990 I 

:~J~n 
..... ~ :~~Yl 
-!~~:~~i -
_ .. '.1.4.QQ L. 

~-----

L----

, _____ , 
! _____ _ 
[ __ 
I 

r=.:-= 
r-·-

l---·-
1 

' 

: __ ~ 
0 -

121:ri6§ -I-·-- 1--, 
O · -- --·-J24JO LCBOE: ... 

-4- ---· --· --·-- lVA/Loudon Utiht1es 

: · --···- --·s:oo~-· -- ·-·····-a~- - ·-·-· s:Ooo ~ 

I __ _g .. ggJ-- __ o . ____ l2.~~ : 

-, ---1§~.~ -- · - 4.90~ -- __ ! 6t~~~ -I . IJ .J ~ O _ _ I Z.~(j_l_2_ donation for access 
0 '1,900 paints. 

t f i . I 
i ----- - sf6~1iiT- ·-···115591--·-·--· 1141~890 , --·----11:iso·- ----····as9.o4ai·····--········i--' 

Page 14 



t\~.~.~ .. ~.r!!~~·~· ~1 b~r: 

723 10 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 

County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

LL !_JUIJG_E:!· A_MEBDM~~ ! - - --- - ., I_ - -- . l ~-: ! General .Funt:' 141 1 I 
l
u ,,___ _ l /l912Q~·i_: ~.0:)2 =.. ; _ 2020-2021 _i __ 2Q20-202_1 . . Approvcil I PE~po<ed l'ro 11 ~s e,d.... ··- _J ___ _ 

J. [;;,,,:d~:U:.illct;,;~;;-~ --------------- _ -1 O~i~rnl Bu~~1 ~\n~~n~~1en~-I-~\mended Budge! 
1 

Amend men ls Amended fludgel _

1 

_ ~--

:~rr.t~~;~!'E~-£~., ~" _ -~::: :: -l= ~ 1~} ~ ::::: :n~ ~~ 1= :-==::: ~1 t~ f -r --: 
-~~~ T~i[fi1~i-i',',?i:~;,~~~ ·-·- ·- - .. + -~'jri~I -- --~ I · --· -H~ri !· -- ~ ~:1~6-j ~----

1!~-e~~~·~:~~:~~:=~ F- ;~;_;: ]i :::: it!P.l :~:~l --=1i~l - :- ~ 
_ 5g~ l_ _Ltabrlitl'.!!'.Sll_ranci: --------------- __ 1--- __ 2'!_. 14_2 j _____ .QI ______ 2_9.!49 ----· 0 ___ 2_2.)4~-J---
~O~ j.!?_~cmiun!._~.'.'S:~!l"'.!.lll<:_? t'.'Ef)'_.!.J~J!d,S_______________ __ _40.Q.1 __ . ___ ,_o ____ _ 400 \ - ___ 0 . . _ 40~. I __ _ 

- ~[~o fi~~;~~G~~~~i,;_o_i,~-~---~------~-=~-----_ · .
1

.-..:..= )_~~:~§5.L ~--=~1[ - ·-· -36;:~~-r--~-~~:·: .. ~ :~3i~:~ciJ __ 
S!l J W~~~~·s co_!1]pcn~M1()n_!ns_~rancc __ _ _ 203,4J 6j _0 I 203 ,496 ! o_ _ 203,496 r-----
~?4 Jin Scrvice/S]!ifTDev~~I~<:!'.!_ - _ _ _ ____ _ ___ -· _2~.Q.QQ i ___ Qj_ _____ 25,QQQ ! ________ .Q_ _ 21,<?iJQ_,___ 1- ---
599 Other Charges 0 1 0 I 0 i 0 0 ; 

1------
r -- -
!---·-

] ·.
1
1 : ... : .. :_:_:_ _,._::.:. -: ... .:. .... =-:~--·-~-=~-.. .::: .. _:_. __ _ ~--~· ~ __ I______ _ __ _ _ _J _________ L _____ ... -·· _ L . ________ ···- . _,,_ ... _,J_:···· _J 

I Total lloard of Educatio n 1 675.109 1 0 I 675.109 I 0 675,109 I I 

Page 15 



Account Number 
- ·- --·-·- . . . . 

~232()_ _ -

. . 

HUDGl!:T AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

11 191202 1 10:32 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Ap11ro•·cd , Proposed Proposed 
· 1 Ori~i;;a-i Bud1;ct 1 Amc~ ;;-m;nls 1 .\mended Uudgct ; ,\.nu~~dmcnh Amcn~lcd B~dgct 

• - - ..• - I -- l .. ·-- - . 
J Oflk·c o(lh<• Sm1<-ri111t'11di:111 

lOl , ,County Onicial/Administrati•;cOOicc r -- 2Si600 i 0 I 253.600 , . -- -- . 

_______ __ _ I .!_7 j~<;;re~ Ladder Program _ _ _ __ _ I -· __ _1.oogf . ___ 0 ! 1.000 
16 1 Secretary (s) 45,232 / 905 46, 137 : 

__ 1 89 1_.i.0111,_r~'.'.~".ie~-~Wagcs ·--·-· _____________ 

1

1 _____ . 7,?QQ.

1

___ _ o l 7,2_00 · 

=-- -~=~=:_- _ ~~~1 l~~t~;~~:;;~·, ; l -- -· __ - -~~ __ ·_ -----~-- _ :rnJ. ---- _:_~H -- : rn~ i 
--- -- _ _2-0S-RE-~-v~sl11 ~1111_~,.,_~nd_ Dcpcndcnl l}lS U rn 11c~ ----- _____ J_ --·-··- - o.j. - o.. -- Q I. 
_ _ ___ __ 2_2._6 1 ~i_!i;_l_tlsumncc --·· J ____ 35()_ 1 O 350 I 
_ _ 206-RET-Ll.f: Li_f~ ln Sl~rn n cc -·-- _ --- .. , .. --···I -- -- ___ oJ _ .. 0 0 
------- _ 2()_7 M_<:cl_t_c_:t! ln~uC"ncc _____ ··-·---· __ _J l.767j _ 0 31.7 . 
________ ~~ -ri)£·!!!'! !~~·· ~~cc ____ __ ____ _ -+-_____ l .~5.'.!_j _______ o _

1 

_ _ 1.3 ~4 ! 

:=:---___=~=2_~~R~r~p-f11Ij ~~~P.Toi~g:~~~~rc ----~- -_ -=-: - -~- --- 1 -~-----== 1.j_Jj - - ~ -!~- 4/0 : 
__ ___ 3()_2 j 1Ad vcnising / ____ l.000 1 _ 0 \ 1,000 I 
_ _ __ _ __ ~!.f5'~'_l!!! icat ~on ____ _ ___ _ _ ___ 

1 

____ 50,0()_QJ _ _ ____Q I ___ 50,0_QO I 

------ -~r 1 ~~;;;fc~~::1;'~~· 1" - ----------- ---- - _________ JHi~1-- -- -~j ' t~~ : 
I-------- - ~~ I Travcl ___ -- -- -------------- ----r---- 5001 -----o-· -- soa 1 
- -------- -~-~-ffilTQihE!_C~1_1i'ic 1cd S~rv1c~-=---_--:_=:-_::_- __ =-=--=F=-4-~:efcIQ:; _____ -J± _-~ _ 40~~0 I 

~~!4l~l~~t~~:;kocvclopn~~I - -- - ---- - - -----,- - - -~~~~! ··· · -·-~ 1'- ~:j~~ J -- -

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 

Dudgt!t Committee Jon 19, 2021 

Counry Commission Feb 1, 2011 

599 1 Other Charges 3,500 ' 5.000 8,500 ! 
- l i 1 

i '. i'oi-;;;-cimcc or the Su11crintc~t1c~·i -··--- - - ·- f- ------sii7J 8i'- - · -··· ·6.o-i7 l m .419 ' 

Page 16 



~£~~.!-1 . ~-~ t'~~_m_ber ... 

,, 
H
I• 

-i ; 

BUUG ET AMEN IJMEN·rs 
General Fund 141 

l / 1_2:'JO~ i f0}2 __ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2_0~!__ -~021!-2021 A ppr~~e<! __ . Proposed --·-ii 
Origin:tl B11dgc1 1 Amendments Amended lludgcl Amendments 

- . ·- !~~ll ~~~d 
Amended ll_utlgel 

i I 
-· ~·-~--P@kc ,;{ih<' 1-"rindnal_ 

____ !~t!. 1 ,i.rrin c i1!!~_1 s __ __ 
'/i.ii.o_ 

204 Stnte Rctm!mcnl 

_}<!;~·ti·r:_:Y._~s l I (m~l~yec a~d ·°'rc.ndc~~ lnsnr!mcc 
206 Life Insurance 

_. .. ~:§:RETi.Jt l _!: 1fc_l,,_s,1rnnc~ . _ · ... - . 

·1· - 1 -~ .. ! 
I . 

i sl'f.79ol 16, 174 827.964 1 
-6.oo-ol - -- - o 6.ooo 1 !- 50,703 1 - - 1,003 ·- 5 1~706 ·1 

.... 
1
.... 8~.~m--- 1 .66~ ! 85.i-i~-

. . -- -- .-- -- ·- --- 1-
: _l_.~SQL .. _ o i 1 .4~~ __ .. 

:- -·· 11U~I------ ~ : 1 1~:~}~ 1 

--=--~::::~~&l~f~f~j;if1~~r =---- -~~-- ~~=-~~--=~--~-L --= -1r~r~~=-~- ~ , --:=-t!j 
~-- -~=-= - --~MH¢~~\.~~~~c~~t~-~~ -~ --:- _ -~===-=---'» ;-h:~~L=·_: -23~ · __ ~ ~~:@: J _ 

~~7~-I Cnrc<:_r La_ddcr J'ro~rnm 
_JO I 1 Social Security 

_ --- __ --~QJ ].M~c!1c~~!ill1:_~CC 

_ _ _ 3 '!_8 Ji ~omgc _ 5.ooo t o 5,ooo 1 

0 .. --- _82_7 .96:1 
0 6,000 ' --
0 51.?06 ' 
0 _85.650 ! -·-- -·-
0 182 ' -·--·-··-----· 
0 ·-----···• 1.Tso 1 
o~--··· _J,OOO j 

11 6,550 ; O · 
0 --- - i.350 i 

O_ -- ~-·::· 4.0Q I 
0 - -- -·-· ·- l.4.09 
0 12 .093 
o· 90000 

- §-~ ~----s.00o 
0 10,000 o - ---·\ooci 

r·-

i- --

I ·;-- --

: ,---- ---
' -1-----
L __ 

1--·- -
:·---... ~ ~ ~ ~~1t,;:;~::'::~::;~~ -::~ .= := : .:__ i iii:.~= = ,,,,,: J .:::.: ! .... --- -- ..... - -- i -- .... ·~-.c-=-=---= 

~~=~ --~ -- -=~ ~~---~ J~ ~- -~ --- -_ ---_-_-- ---~--~- __ ~---~~ ~~-- - -_ I ... ~.--~--.~-~:. ~=~-~·~····--···~~.~- ... 1 ·-~~---~ --~--~--··1~-= 
72~ ~ 0 .. . . I Fi.1rn/ Service.• . _ I . . I 1 

-~:~·~) l~~t~~:~-~~~ ==:-.:~.;~+~ -~1f l~~: . 'WT ·: :::til: -
-206:R~~~~ ·lt:~~:r~:;~~~:~:~ --- ----·-=---·-- ·-----f- -- -- ~-~?~r·--- ---- ~ ; ---- 7.~~-l 

- - ·-· --------208 .JDentnl lnst1;n ncc - - --- - --- - r -- )751 - ·-· - 0 : - -- j 75 I·· 

0 .... _ .. _.!.22~_.)175 _1_ ... . 

~ --· ~_::-_-- ., .... 
0 68, 11 0 
0 -- -- ... -4.223 ! 
o ___ =:..:_--- -4.rn l 
0 165 ' -0--·----- " 8(, i 
Q 7,090 I 

{)' - -- 375 j 

--0 - -----989 ,-
----- - ;~~ ·[~:~iycr ~cdtcarc . ____ -~~--·-- 1-- _ - ~~~ -···--~---- 2~ 1 -=---~~~·t-

- "524 lln Scrvicc/Sioii'l)cvclop1;1enl . - -- - --·- -· ---· ·· 1-- · 1foQt--- --- o ! ·- 1.800 I u 1,800 , 

-6 -- - --- . - 200 ' -
. -·--· . 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 

Budget Committee Jon 19, 2021 

County Commission Feb 1, 2011 

·---·---··-r . . . - .. . . - .. -- .... .... ·- ·- I 

--·- d r~tal Fisc; I s;;.vict'!i ··------·- ---- i '86.080 ~---- -· 1,529 ·a7:6o9I 0 ·- 87.609 

~- -

Page 17 



Account ~umber 

72610 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2011 
County Commission Feb l, 2021 

lllJDG£1AJVfl( NDME'.NTS 
General fund 141 

111 9/202 1 10:32 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

· 2020-2021 . : . i.020~2021 Approved 
1 Originai ii ml~~~< .. :~n~,~·n~d,;1cnf s j Amcndc~I lh~~lgcl ; 

- _! -·· I ---

Proposed 

Amcndmcnls 
Pr~l!~~et! 

Amemlcd Budge! ·-+--1-

Page lS 



; : HUOGl!:T AMENOMEN'fS 
~·-1 -~- - Gc~cral Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Endinc June 30, 2021 

1--- J_ ·-

!' c~o_u_n_t__l'<•!.'!!IJe.!"_ ~; ___ .... ··- _l_/191202 1 10:~2 - -···- _ ___ i 2020-2021 _ i 20_20-2021 I . A]11>rove<I _ _ _ l'_!"o 11osell_ __ rro1>0std 
i ! I Original lludget J Amendments i Amended Budget ' Amendments Amended lludget I 

------· 'I - -- -- - -- ------- . -- - _J_ --- I - - -- - _I 

---- L 
L_ __ _ 

7262

=-==ru:~t~ l~~[~:~~'i~:f~i~~~~:~;~N:~1~~- -~~~=-~~~t- -- 1:5~[==-----%l ~ ~ 250•0~-I ~ --_ -_ ZS_O~C!_~ r 
"''L~~~Jj:~.~;;~~~~~:,.-_====~~;-l ~-:..-l~:~:--·j -_ : _"j -=- --_ - ' --~ '-""'i_ . -~~- -
--- ------------~~}'-' ~~~e2~~~~£~C_l_<l!__ -- ----·--- -- -1

,- - ti~~j------1 ' 1 ~{}- - . - SH~~ : ~ -- 5n~H- ----+- -

~~~: ~::1~~~~~£~:::~ -_:~::;_~-L: ::Hr =- -Tt -::mt c - .: mr~I: _ 
_____ ____ 29_s. i-i-D~ualJnsu!!'_l!.£S _ ------- ! ____ fil·· ____ _o 1_7_~-l ____ O __ _ _ 375 ! ____ l __ 
-------- - ~12_ 1 ~me'<_>~cr _~cdic~_c ------ ___ ~ __ 8991 _ 17_ .. 8~~J _ o_ _ _8. 2~ '- ___ J __ _ 
________ }_!_3_,tc:_o_nt~~'yi_!i!Y.,"!:"!!ls _ _ _ _ __ l-- ·--~_cn_g ~---- ___ Cl_ _ - ~,Q7C!_ _ ~ __ 9,9_7oi----------L----

31_5 1 Con1~c1swill!_Vc!1icleOwncrs _ _ I 1_,830,000 ! 0 1,830,000 j 0 1,810,000 1 f.---_ _ 
____ }_?_?_! !Fr_i: i gh_t_'='.~P.~-"~-"'----- - - - -- -- ·----- -- l -.. _____ l_Q_OJ_ 0 ! ) OQ I -~ --- -- . - !QO 1-- -r- -
--- ~~rl~~~:~~i~~'J\s'~~(~j"-~~~~~1;iccs-~q11iP._!~~1 ! l __________ --- j'.~~8 1· - --·--- ri-+ ___ ~'.~~5 1 _ -~ ____ -~:~~~ --- -_

1 
_ _ _ 

:-:~-~===-==~::·=:Hf ff~f~~\f1~~~;==--~--.- ~- .. . ---: =~::-~--~::=-=!:_-- -- =-:::a~J-:=:::·:~ -_· -_ ~]-_ --. . --1T1~: 1. . -- --_ -.-_Ii_~-=~::~ -. =1]~~t~·: ·:~-:-'. 
39~ 101her Contracted Services I 3,200 1 0 I 3,200 ' 0 3,200 1 I 

-=~~=~---~-~=~J~,~~I~~~~~~~~~~;~~nl_ ... =-~-.~-=~-~~~-~ 1--~~~ -~~lwlt~=~~ _ -_J~ ___ -._~ .. ~:~[1 -:_-. __ ~~~--~~~----- =-.~:~~~=~~ ~==r ___ _ 
------ --~%! §: :;~{~~~~~~ -- ---- -- ---------- ------ }~~------ ~ ! -----t~~+ ---~------- ----H~ t------+--

· ·+ ·- ·-- -- --------- ------- - - - ---------'-- -
----·· ··- -! i 'otalTransportation ---- ----- i l.947~9iJ!. 1,278 j i,949,J9l l O 1,949,191 ! --- l__ 

~~~li~~=f~=-- =-~~~~r::-~r~,~,~L--H,,~1-:~~:~~~,.:t~~1 •• 
------ - ----1~ \ i ~~ac!:k~if;~;~~nt -- .... --- -- -- ----· -- ~ ;~:~~~ ;~:~~~ I ~ I ~~·~~~ .. -· -f--

··-·:~-.:::~:._::=:.:-.:~I?] [E 1;1pl~y~r M_!!~]~~rc __ .... .: .. ~--:~_-:-~ !- Jl= 3,915 3,915 L-_ _ - o I 
. 

~.?_!IJ.I O!hc.r ~UPP._~i C.~~-~1atc_rials ---·- ___ ·------ 0 52,238 52,238 I 0 I 52 ,2.18 I __ 
-·-------- 7_90j Other ~'l~!Pm<:n_t __ _ ____ . ·-- ·- _I OI 209,000 J 209,000 ! 0 209,000 

j l i :1 I 
1 

I j[ Tol]tl_COYl!oJ-19 ·-· ______ ,_ - - ---·--- _ O ___ ~79.62.?_ ; 579,62_2. i ____ ll_ __ _ S7~,622J_ 

_ __ _ ___ _ =1: Toti1L ~p11~r1 Sc-;:,i;:._; ___ -.--===--- ::_:--_\_ 13~o1s?~ : _ - _ 768.127 Jll -13-,77_1!,6_8li }f,s~3 ____ l3:@i,26j l __ 
: . -- . : - - , - ! --- I 

Total Educoltion . -·····-·····-··-·~··-··-·--... 

BOE Approved Jan 14, ZOZJ 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb J, 2021 

.. 
11 

___ ... _ ____ .. __________ -\- - ~~, 1s7,1~~ 1--- _ 9-97,99~j ____ ~ 1.1s~.02~ 1 __ 2~_1 ,!~~ - ____ 4}.4~6,~4~+--

i-- -
I ··,---
! 
i_ -·-
~--

·-i--·- ---
; 

i---·· 
! 

········'---

Page 19 



~\££.~~-~-~-~-~~-C,!" . 

73300 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Vear Ending June 30, 2021 

l!!J.!?yET ~_MENp~IENTS ___ 
1
1 ___ =-::-_:_~ -1 

General Fund 141 I 
- 11 191202 1 10:32 . . i 2oio-2021 ··1 2020-2021 I Appro\'ed ; :. __ -=~ _- .. ... . . -- . -·· 1 Or;~,~,;,'. -n~,!~:; · ~\-;n~~·d--~c:•ls -1--,\~~-;:ndcd i11~dgcl 1 

·1·_1Comm1111ilv S<"n•ic"' _ _ _ ·- __ --·- .• !- __ _ --1 -·-
!.Q~ ) S~_isor/Direclo_r___ ---i- ___ _ __ Q1 _IJ 1 _ ... _o 

____ 105-Cf!-C 1· s~1icr>'is'!.'i_Dircctor: Cf.LC ______ ___] _____ l l_,444 \ __ Q.. ____ __ .!.1.j~~ · 
105-LEAI' ,Supcf"isor/Dircctor-LEAPGmnl ___ I 18,42~ 73_ IS,.590 

1 116-CCLC _I Teachers-CCLC '. _______ !OQ,OQ()_ _____ '!_()_,0()0 __ --· l ~.<>.Q.O 
,__ 116-CCLC-EES ] Tcachcrs-CCl.C _ _/ _ 45.~90 1 1_5,00Q _ 6_(),~00 __ 

116-LEAP _! Teachers- LEAP _____ ~00,0_()_<l (1_9.0,00()_) 1 . . IOQ.0()_0 

I 163-cd~~~~~:7~~~i:~an1s-CCLCGran1 __ ··--=~--=---~§,Qii~C----: ~=~,r: ----2~.iio~ · 
163-CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Gram ---1 ____ ......... ScO(J_QJ ...... __ ___ _()__ ...... __ 8_,0_IJO_ .. 

163-LEAP Educational Assistants-LEAPS Grant ; ______ ~.5oo j ___ (J_9~0_Q) I ______ _!_()_.()_00 _ 

1 _ 189 ,.Q_1her Sal'!_f~~!".!!ges I ____ ········-··-··-<!.L. ... -. .. _9-.5_0_··--- --··-·· -.-.... 250 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 

Budget Committee Jon 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb l, 2021 

189-FRC 01her Salaries & Wages - FRC l 25 ,893 I 0 I 25.893 
20 I Social Secnri1y ] ~- ~:.::::.=~-:_::-_.§.[~ ~~ ·:1~=--:=~~ .. ~}9 ' 

201-CCLC. i SocialSecurityCCL~_Gmni_ --------!. ____ 8.l]Qi -- _ _3_,l~_{l-1---- _ l_l.87_()_ 
201-CCLC-EES fSocialSccurityCCLCGmnt 1 · ------··--.?_,±o8.§ ....... 93()__1_ __ ·- _ __:1. 216 

201-FRC I Social Security - FRC Grant ! 1,60~ n I ' r.n< 

-+- -----
Pro1mscd . Proposed !-

;\ 111~ -n~i111·~~~t~· -··-· Amc11ded.11udget ··-- . ! ~-= 

j--- ---
() {) I ·=- J-=._ -
o _ 1_1 .. 44'L~. _. _ .L _ 
0 18.50() l__ -
0 160,000 I I 
0 -- ~·=oo~oao LCBOE: 

~.ooci .. - """'· · ·· j o4'.!iciO.: LEAP amcooments. 

()_ () 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
0 

_2i8 __ 
0 · 
0 
0 
0 

418 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

58 

~O.OOQ_ ······-·---~'., 

··· 16:~~ 1--- +-
___ ?ii. t=:=._~-=-L...:::. 

25.~~~ \-- ----t---
-1.! .8~?Q j ~::~::-~ : f--

4 .216 ' i .. ~~r~~~~ 
-: ~ ~:ffi--1~ -~----i---

1,73i I , 
----, 1 ·1:n~-- -~J · ~-

- J l§_J -- - L __ _ 
-- -1· si~+- --- -- f--
··-·- .. . 0 .... , - ·-·- -·-,----

· ;·~~r3~- --~:-= r---
_:: _:i~-r::·-:.::=~-· ~1 -
-- .)~_121,=r ~.-~~-=-_-:_F- -1 

986 r: ' 
, .~ffr~- -~F---= 

Page 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

- -·- --- - -1 :- - --- ~yocgfc~.N.~:~~~~~rfi , -- ·- ---l --- I · ---· -\ - -.. 
~c~~unl_!;u_n_1~c~ 3~5 1·1~,:::~ ~ . ~- ~ !:'. l ~~Qi. t_ )Q}L __ ~~--··- 1 Q~~~~;-~.i~{~~1-~~~:~:i~~~:~-1 A:~;,:::;;;;'.~iii j ,\!:;::l~:,;;; i~~ Arn::~~;do~:h~~ t _ . :L. --
~5-CCLC~ Travd-CCLC i _ ---~ __ 1.<_JQ ______ 50.2 [_ __ _ 0___ _ 50.<_J I .. -- .. }...--
355-CCLC-EESf Travel- CCLC ~OO J. 0 200 I 0 200 t ' 
- 355-LEAP - Trnvel - LEAPS Grant -:-__ = ~ --~i ~QQI-- (90_9) _ --=--· IOQ r _ -=- 0 I Q.Q _____ - .. L __ _ 

399 Other Contracted Services . . ... 9 o. 0 j 0 0 . . . ~-

399-=~ ~:::~;~~~:~::~H~~:~::~~t~ --~· .. :-~--=- -!:~~!- · ;:~:~~ ::~::~-- ··1 ·~~1 1 . ·· -_ 1.2J· ::~~~ F·:·. ~~~--= 
1 422-c~C~ I ~::~ ~~:;P::~:- ccLc ·---1-:-~-: ~:-:··:{~~[ -· ~-l~oll:~·:=:-~~]:~t: -~-~- ·_ .~:~~-- J:i~f111~~~----- ~-=~=' 

422-CCLC-EES _ Food Su plies - CCLC --+ ... ·-· ... },_DQO ____ 1.0_QQ __ , ··- .. . 2,0Q_Q '. -·· 0 .. .. 2:0_1?..C!_ J 

4~i;\~~~ ~::~~~pp::~:- LEAP ; ··--· -·----~ -- - -~ :~~- ----- - -+~~~ -: -- -·· ' !:Fo~l,..- --~-=~:giji ~;.:~.~ FoOO for kids 

-- ---==-~--~- _Qf--:=- ·-_j,~c)l (=:-=--=:-Ij§J] ·- -·:=-=~ = Q __ ~: . :IfQT dooauon. 

429-LE4~~ Other Su lies and Materials 1--~~--~ }:~~!l =·· -- ~~'.~t l_~·=·==l:i~! 1 

_ -~~=-'t~~O~~- -· ~l~t~~:~:~ ~-~ 
499-CCLC Other Supplies & Materials· CCLC ___ _] ---·- _2~,298 1_ ____ ( 1 J c4..!.5) ______ )_()._88~-- .. _ O _ _1~~3 . LCBOE· ' 

499-CCLC-EES Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC I· - . - ___ 8.,7_51_1 ·- ___ _Q_ - ·- _____ jJ_~ I ---· 0. .... - :·· ---:. s.z.~1- Christ~s for Angels 
499-CHR Other Su plies & Materinls-CHR ·-- --·---· _ Q _____ l,200 ____ 1_,.?Q_O ! ___ 7.QO.Q____ . ~5Q.O donation. 

499-CL 0111er supplies & Materials - c L ~ _ _ __ or . . J,O<JQ . _ _ _ 3.ooo I o 3.ooo 

4~{$ g~~; ;::!~::::;:::: : ~~~PS Granl I _ :~=. ·--7:44~ ..... ~- Ii~~}= ·::: ::=:==·f ;~-~ -!: _ __ _ _ ci H·:~§~ 1=-~ -:._ :i=-=-
499-S5~: ~tll~~;i~~~:~rr&:V:\~~~'.~~tSUP --~_····_-_-=-·· 5. Q~.=_l-- ·---~°.-~l:1·=.·:-_==. :._:_· ·: ~J~~ .. -.:_' ---· ~ . 2.~~~ -·11 ___ ·- .. ;:=--_. -= 

_____ 5_2_•1_-c_·c_L_c_:, In Service/Staff Development - CCLC _; .... 3,Jl? ...... ···- ... 9.. ...... ---··· ____ }.~~_1 l ... __ ()_ _ . 3 .7~2 .. !.---
524-CCLC-EES In Service/Sta IT Dcvclo >ment -CCLC _I,9..QQ!···· ·- ... 2 ...... ···- -··- . I .OQO. i. 9. .1 .• 0~0... . L _ 

5;;:~~~ : :~ ~~~:~~::~~:::::p~~~:: ~~~; )-: -=-= _ 3.~~ l-~-: __ j~o~~ E:~-=-: =-: ~~* l __ . __ ~ ~~a:____ -~-=--~. 
I ··---~::Jii -l~~~;~<;_L~ - ----- --- --=r.= :~----= 2 :02~1-·- ~~~:~tF==::::.::r~i~ ! . --~---- -~=. : +ri~~=i~----=t--=--= 

BOE Approved Jon 14, ZOZl 

Budget Committee- Jon 19, 2021 

Counry Comm(ssfon Feb 1, 2021 

11! .... - 11 -,1 ···I ! . I Total Comnmnity Scn•iccs 627,432 -25,463 601.969 1 11.500 613,469 1 I 

Pag~ 2J 



~_c_~-~~-~·' '---~-m~c_r 

7_34!}0 ___ _ 

'· 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Endlnc June 3D, 2021 

uu u-m:T AM_~~-IEN!S 1 ----.- . ·j 
Gcncrnl Fund 141 j . , . ... , 

1/ 191202 1 10:32 : 2020-2021 ' 2020-2021 I Approved , 

, I C? riginal -Budge• J ~\mcnd•~~~ ;·s·f-~~~-n~cd Bud.gel 1 
P_r_opo_s_~d 

Amcndmcnls 

! l £arl •;7-;;;;-,, 11;;;,~;ii~c111c:nfhm -=-~--~=- :_ -· ----1_--_--_-- - --!-- -- ~~=~~i-=.-=-=-=- · - , 
11 6 ! i '!:~ach~ _ ___ . _ _ ___ _ ___ ----· _ ·-· _ ].!l_!_._7_!6J 7,?9Q_.1 ______ }89.306 j 0 

·-· -·---·- _ l <i3 !J E_cJ 11£a li o n n_l_:\_gi~!.'"!IS______ ___ _ ----~5_'!,~?3 J _1,~ . .Q.. 1-. ___ _! 53,443 I __ . __ .Q 
195 ; ;c cruficd S_11b~u1111e Tc!'chc~s __ --· . _ .... _ 1,0001 1.77_() I . . 2.770 0 

_ ~~~ i ! ~:~'.;J~':~~Ysubsu~uc_ Tcnc~c'? _ .... _ .... __ _ r - _ .... j~'.~~~ . _ _ J,~~l i - ........ 3~:~~~ , . - ..... -ri 

~~~~~~.~~~· ~~~~~0~1jf =:ti~ ~~·I=-~ :11~ f-: __ ;-J· 
---- ... £Q!!~_R E_T-()2El~ !_f%~i~j~:;:~~*'~~c --- --- ----- -- -- -· - - ---!----- - -· H~\- -- ··19~ J ---------- ~:~~ l - --- ----- ~-' -------·-- -- .. --- ---- ------ ------ ------- -1--- ---- -- - ---- -1-- --- -----·. . .. -- ----··---311-ll HA Con1 rac1s wnh Other School Systems 8 1,027 : 1,057 82,084 0 

_ _::=_.::.=.:_. _ 422_1 .. ln~!rnct~.!'"-1 s_~ipplics_ -__ .:::.:_ __ -::_ _.:_::~ ~ ~=-- _J .6_00! _:_g _______ l .~00 __ . ______ ()_ 
---------- _:192.i 1$'"~·'-"~'Pi!.c;;.~_Ma!~".I_:;_ ___ -----· ____ ________ o,_ _ __ g__1 ________ o; o 
____ _ 524 ,.iln-?c~~c~!•!!:.P..!:ve l ~l'.'~!.L---- _________ -------- l .~0 1 __ . __ 9_1- __ ·-·· 1,600 1 ____ 0 

;~~ ! ! ~~:;~: ~~~:;~~~ - ---- ---- - ---.. _______ i2~ 1 ----%1- - -- 42~ ; -. ---- ~ 

~~c~~~- -l t::~.I2=··~~7C~~;~-?1~~:::'·~:1· _ :~=~L=F '~ ! 
!§ IQO _ _ _ j_f11"""1ar cmu1a10 11rtn" _ ------------- _________ 

1
_ -----j--·-- 1 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 
Budget Committee Jon 19, 2021 

County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

706 i 1 Butldmg Conslrnctton I 0 1 0 0 ! 

. ![~··~·~i~ .. ;~9~t~-~E -l~:~=- ~1 -~-~~1===--~~ ~r 

0 

0 

Pro11os c~~· 

Amended Budget 

3~9,306 

15_3;1_43 . 
2,770_ I 

... 1,000 ; 
14 ?57 I 

5o:2so ·i 
·· i:39sr 

652 ' 

92:8-3_0 -r . 
_l ,950 I 

-~.s_g~-!-
1,640 I 

·· s.0 12 r 
8_2.084 : 

1,600 I 
--· I 

0 1 
1.600 1· 

- -::4 2~ 1-· 

i 
834 ,709 ' 

- I 
1 

--1 

0 

I 
I 

I 

I 
.1 

!1.!. .. 

i·--

i __ 
\-----

[ __ _ 
1--
f--,--
r--
i----

f--
1--
(___, 
I -.:---
1 

1-- -

r··----

1--, 

Pa ge 22 



Ac~~ .. l:IE.!..!"l~ml>er 

80000 

821JO 

_ 60 1 
602 

InJtJGl':T AMENDMENTS - - . 
General Fund 141 

Debt Service 

f'rincipnl ·-
Principal 0~_ Bq_n c_ls 
Prin c iJ?al_o:1-N~~<:.s . 

I : ... -

I/ 191202 1 10 :32 

82JOO ; ! Othc~ D;bt &~i~e 
----··-- -·---·------ -- j ·-· ·--·- - -

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Yc11r Endinc June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 : 2020-2021 Appro••cd 

Origi~al Budget 
1 

Amerulmenh , Amended OudgcC 

.. · 01 0 

iii 0 

0 1 0 

o , 
o , 

oi 
______ : J 

I 
---·i 

Pro1)0scd 

Amendments 

0 
0 

Pro(loscll 

Amended Budget 

Qi 
0 1 

0 

RlJJO ; l:"ducarfrm 
- -· ------- - 1------ -- - --

699 0 1 her Dcbr Service -·---------- ·: - -- --- ·oi- o 1 ·.-of -· 0-- -- - o i 
. ··--·-··-··--·--··-··· 

!l 
... ~ Tot;li ~(!~~t:[~!.~Cbj. Sc-~~' i;c ·-

80000 · Tot:tl ~d_!!.£~1i~~ .. R~.~t .Scr.~1ic~ .. 

90Q~_ii -~--~= -:: --=-- __ . '. C:::.!1 Pi!!".!.. ~'!£i~ _ 

99000 !Other Uses ii . ·--

99100 ' 1 Tram[er 0111 

590 1 ; Transfer to olhcr fl~1d s 

Total Expcntli_turcs 

, Total O~her Uses 

Tot;tl General Purpose School - -- - - - - ! :- . 

'' . ; 
Beginning Fund Dalancc (Unancliled) 
- ---- - ---- ! 7 - - - --- ·-·-·--

T~!_n!_(_l~·e•! u_~_ 

Total A''ailal>lc Funds ··- ·------·- ·--··· - ·-- -· 

Tot:tl Expenditures 

.: 
i 

Estimat~d Ending Fund ~:.1lancc _ 

.............. --···· ,._l. ··-·· ·- ... -···- __ _I__.. . .... . ·-- - ! -
o l 0 0 1 

-------~-J-~-~-- :a l: . ~;-_--~~~~a: l 
I ! I . 

- . ..l 

-r 
i - i••• 

Or 

-- ----i 
41,632,832_! 

.... o; 

... 41.632.83~1-·· 
-l 

1 . 

-~ .. ~i~.~i~t-~ 
- ... J -

I 

;J~;~.;~ ~ 
' 

"_4_.7"-:!.~"'..6 c_ 

41.632.832 

I 

O· 

988.942 ! 

988.9H I 

' ' 
' 

0 1 

( lJ0. 181) 

(130,IS I) '. 

988.942 

__ _J.1!2·! 4..1L 0 .119.12_3>. 

I r -r-
1 

o , 

42.621.7741 
_: __ : ! 

. OJ. 
----- I 
42.621.774 I 

I 
I 

:~-~~-1-
5,081,476 ' - --- -, 

.. - - -- ·1 ____ ) 
i 

3915_~J.J__I 9 _, 

~ __ 4_4 ,~~4_.;~-1- -

- -- -- - i 
-- ---
- 42,62 l.774_ i 
- . -- - J 
__ l·2.~~ ·.0lL\-

---.. -- -· 1 
1 

• ··- -· •. ··-- • - I 

_o 

0 

0 

232.744 

232.744 

0 

247.~4_4 . -

2-:17._74_4 

232,744 

_ l_!\.QOiJ 

• S300.000 w:1s transfern·d to sub runtl 999 of fund 142 that c;rn be nulled b:tck ror f{1!Ul:1r rund balance nurnon·s :at :rnv time. 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 

Due/get Committee Jan 19, 2021 

County Commission Feb I , 2021 

O ! 

0 i 

. 

O r 

42.854.518 

0 

42.854.518 

5,081 .476 1 

. i 

39,78 1,06.J 

44,8~2.5~9 .,. 

·'2.85-1,518 i 

2.008,021 

, ---
L-- -· 
I 

!= .. 
I 
1----

L. ---

;----· 

i--

i 
I 
1· 
r-
l. 
;--

i-
i 

Page 13 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# 020121-

Budget Amendments 

School Federal Projects 

Fund142 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IE! C D E F-- G l H I 

~-----11---___ !'.._~c-1::!!._":und 142 I I . . 
• 

1 
N 

1 
: ___________ 1~1 15: IO ! 2020· 2021 2020-2021 j_ __ Approw:d ··- rropo~~-1--~.~1pn~!1 ____ _j_ 

accoun um Jer I I 1 I I 
011? Bg,1 I Annis I ;.\mdcd net Amcl!li Amded Budecr 

_ __j_ 

4 LI ·- I I .i 

~cdcrnl Funds Scho~ I --1 C ·----L I __ _ [= ___ -:=t -==- · 
Sub Fund nOIO. C:onsolid•lcd AdminiSlr.tion Rc•·cnuc I I I I I 

47100 -~=--=I I~.~/~---- -=-=--==-=-··--===- __ ===.:!-· ~-=--~=t-=-_ _:_~-t __ - --:==l~~o;~ 
1 

____ .....:t2_1~!.lJTille I Gr.tnlS lo Local Educ Agcncic_s _______ ·-···-- I 99,964 .00 I 0.00 ! ___ 9_2,964 ()() 1 (4.625 o0ir ______ 9~]9 .00 devc~..:.::'~: .o 

---·~:LJ English Language Acquisi1ion Grants ·- .1 m.:-1-___ o.~ot ·- _ 32~.oo I ____ ooo I moo 1:~' --____ =i Eisenhower ProfDevclopmcnl s~~-· GranlS - ------- 14 ,0004=--~L-~=~ooo 00 =--=~:--0 .00 '== __ 1_:.~000 I_-== 

_, ______ 4_7_1_4_7++S_a_fe_&_ Drug Free Schools ________ ·-· 1.300.00 i 0.00 I _ _ __ 1,)00.00 ___ ~- 1,J~---· __ _ 

~~ ~--- 4::H::~;/c~';::"'"sv,.rm -------- -~---t-----·--~'" t=_ =-t=~ -- 000! . -~ ~-=-
~~ _________ -11~~'."::::~ ___ -=--=~- --=· _1 _____ ~15 ._5~~1 ___ _p~ ;_ __ '_15.589.oo I ... ---~ '' ·:2s oo> I --~o.9~·~~-- _ 
23 Sub Fund I 1010 - Conrnlidatcd Adn1iniS1ra1io11 Expcn srs I 1 I I 

___ JJ_ -

~~ 722 10 :~~ IJ l~~~trce1or _-- ~~----_-=------ -~~----1 - :-~:3-';:-~---------,--:-~;-:.1.-------~-.~~~~~-:~-,J _:- ~ - : : __:_--=: :x:;~ ~ =-:. 
2e ·--- ==-==-~=== -5:616.00i-- 11 4.oq__!_- __ 2'.z.~ :=-__:_~---=._ ·ooo --:=-_::- 5.JJQoo :.::==-=-. 

Life Insurance -----··-------· ----.----t-------8~· 5-7-~-:~-~-\1----.--1-7-~-:~~i-:::-=-~~~~. :~h.__:_-=- ~:~~ ~----=·:·75~.: I ___ _ 
Medical Insurance ------------- o,~_~! __ . 0.00 L__ ~ _OcQll..L ____ _ 

--------+!--~~~~--· -------·-·----- -- 0.00 I 0.00 '----~L___ 0.00 - - -- ~------· -·-·-
212 Em lo~erMcdicare . 1,314.00 I 26.00 i 1,340.00 I !t=.00 1,340.00 I 

----~-= Travel -=-----------· -- 1,500.0Q_! _ _____ O.OQ_ I -· _ 1,500.00 ,- - _ _ 0.00 _ ------ ~_l.S00.00 1-=-·==----=- - --
35 _____ __'122.[ 01hcrSup1~a1crinls -------- ----- -~:<!.<!...j ___ __ __!l.QQ. : ___ 1.000.00 _,. _____ 0.00 _i_,!J00.00 I 
36 524 I Jin Scrvicc/S1aff Dcvclo~ . . ------- ___ 7,000.0Q_ _ ___ (2 .125 .00); _ -----4,875.00 _ ___ (~.625 . 00)L_ 250.00 j_ 
J7 _________ 5221+0•hcr Churg_cs _______ ----·-- _ 0.00 o:ooT 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 ! 
:: IJ · ·---- - - - - ·--\- -------:-----_'. ----+--------! ___ ! ______ -· ·------=-- --=---- 115.5890.Q...F - __ o.ool_. 1 ~,589.QQ+~=:_1.'!_,?2500~ ___ _1_1 0.964.oo _I - --=-=-~---= 

____ _ ..J_ .!!£ginning Fund B:il:incc __ _______ 0.00 0.00 ; ~--- 0.00 I __ 0~------
1 ltCHllUCS 115,589.00 0.00 I 11 5.589.0U I (4,&25.UU) I 110 ,964 .00 I 

----_-_-_-_-_----:1~.!!_!liturcs ----------~~ -· ......!..!22~2}~.2._I__ o.o/ _~~ I 1_5,_5_!!.9.00 }-___ 14.625.00) ___ !]o,9~'!.00 l==-~-=-
-----l~g Fund B:1la1~c-; -- - -- __ __:_ .::.=__ --------0 00 1 _ __ ------0.0oj - o.oo-~ --~-==-o.ooi---==- Ji~=-=------_:__-::_-::_:= -

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 Pago 1 



c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projecls Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

___ _! !___ _____ Federal Fun_~ 142 I \-- ____ L ____ _ 
1 I lr.?lr.?02 1 15:10 I 2020-2021 2020-2021 , A11pr1wcd 

Account Numl.Jcr i r-·- -- ---- - -- ---- . -~-1- ·~;-- ----1--~~1 c1 .~-1-~\~ndcd·~~·,-

---Lj l09 ~-Tillel-llc"enuc - - - --------f-- -- -- ---l--·----~---

I 
_J 

G 

_ _ yropo~cd_ 

Amds 

47~- _____ Fcd~.:!!__Go•·crnment ________ _L ________ J____ I ______ ,\__ -------· 

--- - --- ---- ________ , ________ !__________ ----- - i ' J._ 

H 

P~J!!!_S~d -

.:\mdl'd Hudect 
I --r 

____ l. 
' -- --- ---· - - -~

----~ l--- - ----!--·· ------1--- _!_____ l - -- i--

·17100 Fcdernl'/11rmwhSwrc ! __J I I __ _ 
_____ .:_-.n .!.'.!)_ - Title I Gronts 10 Local Educ Agencies ==--1-- 814 .093.0o-1=-·-·{ !.Q, 185 00): _ HOJ~<J08_Q<J_ i.:..._:_· . 4:~25 .!!<J::-_:._--

-- _ l Moved rrom ConSOlic.latt..'t.I 
- ;c - -·- rCBOE: 

- sOS-.sJJ.00 I Admin Prores!ik>nal 

- °"""""""'· 
60.014 .74 I' 47 I.\ l-CAR201 Titio I Grants to Local Educ Agencies I 0.00 60.074.74 1 60,074 .74 1 0.00 i 

:~ ===-=---=]- Total Federal T'!!~gh State __ -----· -- 814,o9J .4=- °49.s89.74t-·-s 6I"9s2-,4t_-- -:±~6l500r --E?s,~0.7:.74 t=--=-=-=· 

s1 ---- __[ Total Fe~c~ .. ernmen1 I 8 14.093.00 I · 49,889.7,il ___ 8i\3.9s2.74_1 ___ 4~ooi--- 868,607.74 --- --- --- . -

: ___ _ :_=~;,;::::::""" _ =;~ "'"'::! ""'.: i u''':~=--=-~~~=: ~~-:f ~~-:= 
:~ =--==== lT•••I :mic I llmnue -l_ . Rl4,09J.OO : _ ~Rl!_9.7i 1-- li6J,9H2.741=--:::... -4,62~.oo=l-::--_ _ R6R,607.74 j=--- ---::_·_=:-::-_:. 
58 ·---11-----·· ·--------1---------!- - 1----- --4-----+ -----!---.. ·-- -
70 Sub Fund - --;~ 109:7rii1ctEx11e11sos -- -· ---- · --- i--------•--------1 ----] ···- - ------

~~ 70000 _ ______ _!\ E Juc:ltfon ---------·- +- ! ·---! ---- -I ------ \ __ 

~ ""' _:--~=-:ft~;?~;;;~:~ - ~~~ -~~-t-~~==t- -~~~~-=-:_-_:-:T:_-:~=--=---i .. -- - ~--
__ij~ l-1· ""'"" rn ___::=::_-::=L.:-: . .,c;;;;;;;c:--_-:..~1-- "'·"' "' L=-=:. -. "00 i -:· "°·"' li:i 
.
_JQ3_!_ E!1_~cati~ml_ Assismnts _ _ _________ _ ______ 11 _ ,. ___ 49,212.00 ___ 9j!~ .24 ___ 50.19.Q 2_4 !--- _ _ 0 <.!01 _ -2.Q.1 IJ.<!1.'!_; __ 

I~ Other Snlnncs & Wn~cs O 00 O 00 0.00 I 0.00 ~ 
·-J95 lcc~lic<l~~1i1<~1:~-----. ··-j:·_ ~=-·~_....JllOO oo __ -__ .:-__ .!lJl~ --==-i.o:Qo:QQ·c·-~--ooo - - --l .00000_1--· 

_l~ -~ccrtilicdS~l>_stitutcTcochcr.; _ __L _____ _!_c000.00 0.00 l ,_Q00.00 J _____ Q...OQ... _ _____ _!,000.00 !-
..1Q_1_ _lsocinl ~ccurity __j _ _____ 29,310.00 _ ____ 586.20 29,896.20 _\ _____ 0.00 1-- _ --~!2~1!>_! . 

__ 2J):!_ _! Stotc Retirement ·- _______ ___ _] _______ 45,722 .00 _ 914 44 ____ 4_6,QJ l0'1_ I ____ ~ _ _ _ ~6.!!_)6.4.:1_ [_ __ _ __ .... 

206 I Life lnsurnnco I 1,360.00T- ~~ i,360 00 J O 00 I 1.360 00 1 

. i~~- i~:.~'.~1;:;~==-- -. T--- 5~:~~~ :~n=-~ = -~1tt=--=- -5~l~~ .~fl-=~ ~~ -~ __ 5~:~I~i-. _--~=- ---
1£..J _______ - 212 ! _~lcrMcdicarc l 6.855.00 L_ _ 13i. IO I_ -· 6.99~1 o.ou .! ___ ~j_(J_ i 

4291 ·lnstntct io n::il Supplies I 19,000.00 I 27 .062.701 •i6.062.70 I 0 .00 : '16,062 .70 
722 

1
Rcgular Instruction Equipment 1 48 .318.47 3JW0.75 [ 52, J 19.22 U.00 ! 52.l llJ.22 i 

_______ 

1

_ Tol:d lt.egular Instruction l'r~"'--'r•:.:•:.:.• ______ _ 

I -- •·i . 

---11 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 
Budget CommUtcc Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

--_ 675,6J_~_! -- ~l.9_!~----m:5:i4:64! _____ ___Q,.Q!l_j __ _ : 7 1_?,~~~ l----==--=-= ' __ I 

I I 

I--------=--:~1~-- -~I --- - : : --=~1=---------

Pago 2 



A c - ------- --8 
Account Num~cr IT--

Fcdcrnl Fund 142 
li2Y202 1 I S:IU 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 
! 

------l-----
2020-2021 Ap(lro\·cd 

-1------ 1--- 2020-2021 

Org Rg1 
Amds - ~nded-Bgl _i __ _ 

G 

~Jro11o~cd 

Amch 
-- 1 

H 

I 
- _ l_~11oscd ~

Anuted Budgcc-i --

11 - ---· I ! ----- ___ !__ --- _____ ,_ -- ____ ___! 

__ - --- ... nd ~ 109 -Title I ! I : . ! 
:~ ~~:o0o0 - ----i1::u~•:: i~:~ices ---- - -- - - ____ ! __ · I ~ -- -- ~ =: ~=~=-==~ --T- --------]-------------
gs iJ /30 ___ ---1jnt1':!s1udc111Sw1wr1 . --+- -- -- I - .

1 

i. - --- ; -- ---r---
100 _. . 201 l s!'cio1Jie~un1y _ ___ 1.357.00 I 27.1 4 L._ ___ _l.384J .'.U _____ __Q,!)Q_ j _____ l_.3!-~-- --· __ _ 
101 204 Slate Rctiremenl 1.468.00 t 29.36 J 1.497.36 0.00 1,497.3 6 ' 

99 ===--= 189 -J OtherS•loncs&Wo._cs ___ ___.=--=-- .. r= "·'"°' ' "'" . 22 }l_7~T---~-=-- OJJOi -- _22.317.60 L-_~ - .... -

102 212 Employer Medic•rc 317.00 6.34J- 323.34 U.OU I 323 .34 
103 355 I ravel 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1 700.00 
104 =-=--~~ __ . 599 - 9_<_11ero1~ ---===-=--- 10,890.53 r.is1.s1i ---10.538.n _______ O:Oo-I 10.538.n _____ _ 

:: :::_:-.::::.::.::::::::::flT•••"'"'""''"'"' ··--_-_----- = 36,612.53 :__14~1- _ - ~G.161. 1 6-r ===--0:-~ll ~-~ J6.7·6u6\=---~-- - -· 

11 ~",;;o~;:;: :_-_-----=---~=-----~ f =:-_::-_--=-~---~---1~-----~-- ~ !==:~---~---_-_-J-------==--·~-·-~~--1 
M,390 00 I 2,9471=4 67,317 14 I 2.000 00 I 69,317 34 ' 

' 1.992 00 I I R2 86 == ---". 12~6 1===-124 o6i - --- 4,298 92 r 
L 6,6 13 00 i 102 60 6.9 15 60 205 34 I 7,120 94 ' 

___ -··- ·····- ·····-- I 160.00 I o.oo --- 160001 - -----ooo . - ----i6ooo 
----W1 Medical Insurance - -------1-- 9.897 .oO] 0.00 1--- -9.897~00 r----- - 0 .00 I 9,897.00 I --- -__ == 208 - Denial Insurance ~~--- -=-~=-=--~ J -::-=-__ 376~0QC - o.oo I== :ri~ooJ=----~---- -9-QQ-'.= ___ 376.00 i_ 

__ _ _ __ __±_l~J_ Employer Medicare -· _ _ ___ ---\ 934 .00 I '!b!..i.J _ ___ 9?_~14 _1 ____ 29_15 '. 1,005.39 I 
------ 355 1 ~----, -------- ----·-·- 2,500.00 !------~-- --- _2.50~0.9_1 _______ 0_.0Q_: 2,500.00 

_ --~ 01herCon1r.ic1cdScrvic~ _________ !_ 0.00 O.QQ_I_ ··- _ l!:_QO _______ ____.9:.0Q. ! ______ .Q,C_l<_l__ __ 

-;j99 J_ Olhcr Supplies •nd Maicnals _ _ ___ _ _ __ ------!- ________ I ,OOO;!JO_! _ o.ooJ 1,000,QO __ __ 2,266}5 [ ______ 3.266.35 !_ _ ____ _ 
--~~ !11-Scrv 1cc/S"ffDcvclo~_I!-' ________ ------ _ 12,000.00 I __ _4_, 350._Q<>_ j ____ l6.350.00 __ -. ___ O.CJ!l I ____ - ~_5.0~ J _ 

599 Olh<r Chnr~s I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 
- ~i?0 1 9•hcrE<1111pmcnt ----- -·------- o.oo l o.oor-·- o:oo ·- . ooo i- ----- · o.oo i 

-- i Total ESEA Tillcl ______ - --- --- · - - ··-- - - . -1- ----i0i .862ml - 7,824.94 1 109.686.9-1 4,625.00 I 11 4.JI 1.94 1 

--_=5~~ -::--,:-:;-;;,-;~~;;,,-~---;--<-.,,:-~ ~- -__ ---· --=---~~ ~- ~-~~:--------=- 1 ------ 0~1~- ~- o.oo I~ _ -- -: oot~~=-o~oJ __ 

___ _ -12.Q.j__,f11 m'!.\~llvcTr•nsfer~gConsohda1c_<!.._Ai~!i!i.) _______ ~ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I _ 
_____ LJ. j- o.oo I ______ o_,g.Q_ j____ Q.Q_o_'. o.oo I o.oo I 

'. ITot:tlE>penditurcsTitlel --------- I '""""" r~1- '"'""' 1--4,625.UO '1 868,607.74 ! 
135 _ __ _ __ ____ J~inning Fund Ualancc I 0,00 ! 0.00 , . 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 I 

:~~ ===-~---!lR••·enues · -- ---~=.:::r 814,o9J.o~ :-::-4_9~88;~;1.:::-__ _:-_soJ.9~ 14 l-__:_·:.__4.:s.ool 868,601.14 ~ -_ _ 

138 ]-l ~nditures -----~-==--------==:,i__:_:_ ---8 !4,09J.iio_i::::- -=~--~~~-9=1:r= ~62s.oo 1-----=.=T-- ~-===~-J ----- --- . · :------i---------
i Endin~ Fund B>l:tncc -- -- --·-· - - - ---i- o.oo -- o:ooT ______ - o:oo j o.oo i- o.oo i 

Budget Committee Jon 19, 2021 
County Commission Fob 1, 2021 Page 3 



A 
I. 

----1-1 

Acco un l Number !-I 
I; 
rr 

c 
F ed era l Fund 142 

li221202 1 U :ln 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 , 2021 

D E 

I I 
. _j__ 2020-2021 _J 2020-2021 l 

Org Rgt I A nub I 

G 
' - ---- .--1 ___ ·-

Apprm·cd --~--~o~-?~~ll 

Amdcd Bel Amds 

_j- I -+--- ---
,-- I - ---f----- ,- ·- -

-i - --- - 1- -- ---=- --=~-; -=-~ ~ --

H 

I 

~~--P~o r~__scc!_ 
1\md cd Bud get 

·--;---·--
• I -------- - --- ·- - --- ----

-,_ - -- ·-!--- _L_ __ - 1-- --- i-----

- _::1J~:~'.~;;;:!~~~~:lop111 cn~-S-la-lc-Coo"_ mm - l ' W ' OO 00 I <""' ~; ---------1 ~ 5 ,2-l-J -- -~ ~ l ___ 1 4 .=~~i ~ ~-
·- 47 147 _,Safe & Drug Free Schools __ I__ __ 000] ~76.00 1---~·0 "'._<_;_4____ 0_~ ____ 35_,?76~1-··-

mcnt StatcQmnts ! 0.00 1-- 47~~~~ 1J1 - . -- 47 ,2J9jil_l~-. --- -iJ."oo--;---47,239.91~-~--= 
____ ._. _--_- ,_, .. .... s-fc_r_ln__________ _ ______ -:::i o.ool o.cio ______ Q.Oo_,__ o.oo i o.oo i 

I ; I I ' I . --1 180.208 .00 i 47.3 18.91 i---- _22_? .~26.91 
1 

___ --=6~00_~221.s26.9ir--

___ -- ----\fr;;;;-Fcrlernl Government ------- - -I 180,208.00 I 47.3 IR.91 I 227.5 26.9 \ i-----0.00 --- -"'227.ili.?i' 1 

= ~. =-- -~HT;;-;;;i-Rc;·enuc __ - ·-::: ·-i IR0.20ROO l---4-,:;,1 ·.: . mSu, ., L ~::__o;.c'::::: m],," I·_ 
I' . I . ' --_-_ -=~- __ _JJTu;;;i Other sources ------ l o.oo I o.oo --- 0.001___ ·o.oo .-----o-:Oo t · 

164 ! , 1 I I 1 
::: _ - _=:=_.J~Tu;;;iTi t lc llA - Teacher Quality R~,-:;:~-;; .--·--- --- -- - j 180.208.00 H ,J I 8.91i==-_l27.~~6_,2 1+.-==-~~ Q,!!Q ~i--- _l.2_7.5~"9_1 _l _ ~-- --- - --

167 -----------h- - ·------- --~ I -i------1------- ·: ---!-
1sa Sui. f.tl,;(1 -- - l · 209 -Ti11-;(i;\ 1-c~ Q;;;;iiry-.::-;r~ J-- __ I ___ --- __ i______ --i----- --i---- -- · 

110 70000 ______ ----+J Education _ --=1-----L::- __ -1 - = _ -1-- i ~--=-\-=---==---:::=-:--~ 
--__ ~:~--=jl 111 s 1ructio!' ______ -_- -- _J___ 

1 

__ 

1 
____ -=c~--=--=~~- --;=------~- ==~-=-~_:-

____ -~1 ll<'C1'lr,;. f;;;;;;;;;;;;,~-- 1- - ----1 1 -·~-- -- · --i 
_ ___ i 89 1"! 01h~r Snlorics & Wngcs ·-----------1 0.00 l o.iJOJ ____ --- - 0.00 ------0 :00 ----------0.00: 

__ ~~i licd Subs ---------- T 4,ooo.oo i o.oo I ·- -:i.000.00- --- --O:Oci _____ 4.ooci.oo i -
---- - -- --- 1 9S l_i Non-~f! Subs - - _i - 10,000.00 I (·1.000.00)L-=--- -6.ii.QO.OO -=-=-= o cio.::::=_ 6,00Q,00 j~-- -----· --

20il Social Sc~ I 868.00 I (2·18 .00JI 620.00 0.00 620.00 ; 
179 ---~--===-~~~=,~~~~~are ------+- 20~~~ r ( 5~:~~» - =-:~:~~ 1

1 =-~-- ~ ~~:-- --~:: ------
4291 Supplies/Ma terials I 0.00 I 0.00 U.UU O.UU U.OU 
422]_!Q!11cr Suppl ies/Materials -·- __ _____ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

I. \ I I 

---1 r ··o-;-;11 Reg~_ Instruction Prog~'!'-=---=~--- -------~- ~~r-- 15,07 1.00 ! (4 .30600)f=- ~ = 1 0_~6~.00 \- ~ --~=-~~1---- ~00~-~~~ 
BOE Approved J an 14, 2011 
Budget CommU'tee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 Poge 4 



A c 
- ------n--- Fcdcr:t! !::_~n.<!_! 42 

Account Nu mber :1---- ___ ____ 1:!21202 1 1s_:_10 _______ _ 

4 I T 

1a1 ~~~ft111d _---Tf?o9-~fiilellA-rc-;;cl.;.:Q .. .ili.; 
::: 70000 ----HEduca"'ti,...o_n ____ _ 

322 

-----

~>J~O_o:!_Scrv~----·-

l:".\"loA "/ltle II A 

Evn h1 ntion "nd Testing 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 , 2021 

0 E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Apprond 
I ~~ I ----

OrJ! Hgt I Amd.~ Amded Rgt 

G H 

_j 

l- rro(losc.!!_ ___ I __ Proposed 

Armls ;\mdcd UudeN 
I ·--·----

---- -- I l,O:~:-=~-_t!,Q76 .00 ) I ====1=----- Ol!QJ=----_- _()_()\ · 

_________ ,J_- ____ .:_9-'-'1,""0"'15:.:.:·oo:::.f---54.00o»O\ 145,01500~------- -ooo-l-- --145~ol s oo 
________ __ ,! 5.643 .oo j 3,34 R.oo I -----S:WIOOj'. ·- - ...... o,QQl ___ 8.99.}~~ ·:_ ~~----=-:---

tl
"..... .............. F- 9,520.00 I 5,545 80 ~- 15,065 ~ - ...... q_Q<?_L ____ __!!i .065 80 '._ --- ----

' Life Insurance __ 159.6~------~-oo_r---__ 159.60 _] ___ o_Q.O_'. 1596_(l_J_ ______ _ 
207 Medical Insurance 9,897 ,00 I 0.00 I 9,897.00 I 0.00 I 9,897.00 1 

208 Denial Insurance ~=~-- ___ ---m.~-- 0.00 I 375 Q<!_ _..==.-=·-o.oo_==--·..l.7.:~oT --- ----

_ ____ 2_1_2++-E_m,n_ lo~crMedicarc ------ 1.:no.Qi]_ 7R3.00 2. 10:1.110 ---·- __ 0.00 _______ 2. 103 ,!!fl LCBOE: 

355 Travel --·· _ l 3.oooji{i] __ __b!!!)0.00 5.000.00 . - ------ ___ _(l_i!_(l_,.-~---- ~RQO. O_<J r.t1c 
11 

"mendments. 

399 Cnmrac1cd Services ..... --· __ -----· .. _ [ _______ 20.000.00 1-- ___ 0.00 ___ 2_0.000.00 _ . _ .lQ<J.00_' 20.500.og_;_ 
499 01hcr Suorlics nnd Malcrials 3,131.40 2,024 .11 I 5,155.5 1 (S00.00) 4,655.5 1 I 

~~~ ~;.~;~~:~~~:fTDcvclo~mcn1 _____ _l~:~- 1 - .. ~-7oo\-- _ S.~~- ---=- --~~~-===:=I.qQ_~~t- ·~ ==--=:--=-=--~ 
--++--------·-_____ -_ .. ---- -- 164,06 1.00 I ____ 52.700 ._~ __ _l!&.76 1.9 l_j _____ - ..Q,_O.Q_ ________ l!~.7~ 1.~ I~ 

~:2 ~!1__ __ 504 -11:::::<:'~~:~1<'ilmliM:tC11.<1 .. - - --==i=----~=~-d -=t.:--~~~J~~o=-==~J>:<J°P: f ... -----
214 590llc umula1i ve Transfers ~lj_ii_g_fE_l!~lidMed Admin) I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 r 0.00 : 
215 1 ! 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 I 

·-----f l __ ·---- -··- ------i- -·-· ______ ; __ --==_-:-::=_ -, ~===~=-=:·· 

218 -· - !T,.olal Expcndilures II -- - - --- I 180,208.00 ! -17.318.91 -~26.91 L .. ---·-- 0.00 i"z?,526.91 J 
219 ~ =~---------,-- ----. ·-·· ·,..-------·------ -·i --- - ·- -- --· --- -- .. ·; -
220 IJI llc~!!i_~ ~-und llalnntc ·------- I ll_.00 ! ~-~- 0.00 !-=_· __ 0.00 1=--=~ 0.ll_ll '. ____ -=-=-=..oJ& t::-- --- .. -- ---

- -- . I I I 

------kl IRe,.enucs __________ ---i .. 180,20~ '.o_o+ ~.318.91_ l -!~7,5 ~'!,~ ,-.. ~--:_::_:_;;:,_o-o--: --227:526~-i- ·-- ·-------

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 
Budgel Cammirtee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

--- ---- - - L----;;;;-;;;;-i -------- ·-i------·- --·----- -
1------l80,2~~:r·- 47.31::~ 

1 

__ _]_2J~~::T ___ :::~:---- m.~2:::::l 

Pago S 



A 

~-:count N:mhcr 

! I 
I I 

h 
c 

Federal Fund 142 
l ! ')')nh"l l 1 ( - l n 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H I I 

I 

2•s I . l II ~--1-- __ _J ---

251 L I I -----
~ 70000 -----1JE<lucation I ___ _ I _ 

: 7iooo -- -- -1-~'-"r;~ct ion_ --- _ __ . . II I 
1 

- j =-· - --
~ 71/0U HL1~011/nr lmtmcti1111 /'mem111 -- - -- - ------- .J ~- _ ----·-- . ___ I __ _ 
~ 189 _[91hcr Salaries & Wages I 0.00 0.00 0.00 L ___ _Q,QQ_ ___ OcOQ I _ 
256 19_? 1TC.;;i"fied5.,ed Subs ... [ 1.080.00 (196.00) 884.00 I 0.00_ ___ _ 88·1.0_1!_\ 

~ _______ 1 _9~ .! Non-~n Subs I J.)20.00 0.00 1.320.00 . 0.00 _____ J.)20.00 I --------
~ 20 1 ISocial Sccuri t}' I 1 ~9.20 0.00 149.20 ------~--- _ 1. 49.20 I ___ _ 

' 260 206 !Life Insurance 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 
.~ 204 ls 1a1c Retirement -- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ~--~ ~·--- - --- o.QQ.L_ _______ _ 

'261 -------207 iMcdical lnsur.111ce ·--- I 0.00 ~ 0.00 ~--=~ . ~-~~O.OO ! _________ _ 

262 208 Denl> l lnsurance . 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 ! -----
263 2 12 ~loxcr Medicare ----, 38.99 0.00 38.99 0.00 i---- --· JS.99 1 -- ---
264 399r 0 1hc-;:-Con 1rac1ed Scrvices I 0.00 0.00 0.00 - --- 0.00~"4-.--~~__-=- ~!~~~~:amendments 1-

@ 429 1 Inst ructional Supplie.s I 8.4 13.46 2.695 .10 I 11 ,108.56 385.00 I 11.49}.56 
~ 499 Other Supplies & Malerials 0.00 O.OU 0.00 U.00 11.UU 

~:: 722 :_
1 

~~r h1struc1ion E~j~mcnc __ I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 L_ 0.00 J 

~ --------1Total ll.e~r Inst ruction Proerom ·1 11.001.65 1 2.499.10 13 .500.75 385.00 L- - 13.885.75 J--_-_-_-- _-_ 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 
Budger Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 Pago 6 



c 
l'cdcral Fund 142 ------

1 :~212021 15:10 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F I G 

I 2020-2021 
__ ]I_ _I __ -!---- _ J __ 
_ ~-20~1 ApprO\·~_':!_ __ , Propn~ed j __ 

Ore Ber I Amd!li Amded Bet 
1 

Anuls 
1 

H 

__ j __ _ 

_ _ Pr~J~~d __ i--·- -· - __ 

Amded Bu1lgc1 

---F-----~_____j - - --i-- - - -r --- I 1----,--

___ -~l -~---=-3--- - _i=-- --:-=-=- --, -- --- --
399H Othcr Co;ur~ctcd Scrvicc; -------- --------1!----- ----o-_oor- --j85_~0 385.00 1- ---(385.00l ., -- - o.oo 1- -- --- ---

··- m t J;';$,~f~S;;;f!_Dcvdop~1c~---- __ c 4,000.00 1-- -- t~205 .00 ) 79s:Oo- - ---- o:oo-u--.:_ __ 7_2~-00 . ~-----==--~~~=== 
3,500.00 I 9.813.78 13,313.78 I 0.00 I 13.31.l .78 I - - - ---

BOE Approved Jon 14, 2021 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Fob 1, 2021 

7.500.00 f----- _6 .99U!__\--__ l '._l .'1_~ (38500t -_:-:_ ____ 14 , 1~8 78 1=- =-=------=-=== 

' -··· ooo ~~=-k: __ ,,;;_k _ . OooL _: .o o.:11~- -_ -~-== 
0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 1-- 0.00 I 0.00 

- 0.00 I O~. O p.QQ__I --~I - 000_1 

---- - -~~~-~ ! =-~-9~~~8= ---"'"'-~- ::~- '''. !- ::: ''·"~: 
i o.oo I o.oo o.oo 1 0.00 o.oo I 

---- - i - -- --- ]_:____=-.__:___=~-I __ --=-- --1==~==-;-~- -==~---=-1 _:-:_ 
j__ 1s,so1 .6s j---:: ~~~-BB I 21,994.sJ o.~o-j _:::__:_--=--!~~9-~~J_ __ ~=~~= 
I tB.501.65 ~-?·49~.88 27~r= 0.00-1_ _ _:-:__ -=-~-~~99~~ I _- ___ _ __ _ 
l o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo o.oo 

Page 7 



c 

~ Account Numhcr Federal Fund ld7 112212021 15:!0 

6B71Sub Fund 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D ] E T G I H I 

I 
2020-202 t 2020-2021 ---- i--------] Approved I Propos~=~~~~~-=--=-- --~-= 

I Amdcd Bgt I Amtb J 1\mdcd Uudgct Org llf!l Amd.t;; 

6Be !j I I 

689 47000 i I Federal Go\'crnmcnt ! _-i=------ I ' 
690 _j_I I j__ -
69i 47100 I r,:deral 711rOrH:h .\'{(If(! I ! 

756.437 .24 692 47 30 I Fl ESSER Gran1 756.437.24 I 0.00 756.437.24 ·1 0.00 I 

:: I To1nl Fcdcrnl Through Sen cc - - - - 756~4°37_24-- ----0.oo - - -- 756:4i u 1 I- -0.oo I 756,437.24 1-- - ---1 
69s . ~J I___ I __ ·-· __ ---1 
696 Tolnl Federal Guvcrnmcnl 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ----1 
697 I I I 
~ _;_ITolnl R_c\'cnuc 756,437.24 0.00 756.437.24 j 0.00 ! ___ 756,437.24 

~: ===i=1To1nl OchcrSour<cs ------ \ -- O:Oo~--- --· 0.00 -- - - o.oo-I 0.00 i - 0.00 --

~ ~t ..... ~"" ""'""' j "''"" I ... I ""'""t=- """ ~- - ,,.,.,,,, ----:~:: =-=: 
~Sub Fund -+ 9J9 - ElcmcnliU')' and Secondary School Emcrccnq• Relief Expenditures f=1 I 
~ 70000 ------~I Education i -1--_:_-- ---r=-=-~=--=1 
~ 71000 llnstrnction I I --~- ---·--
710 I I I 
~ 71/0U !Rcg11lar{nstr11c1imr_l'rrwram I i-·-- I 
712 189 01hcrSalarics& Wages 42,401.63 101.598.37 144.000.00 I 0.00 1 144.000.00 
713 20 1 Social Securil~ 2.628.90 6.299.10 8.928.00 I 0.00 1 8.928.00 I _ 
714 -~_Q'!Jj S1n1c Rc1ircmenl 4.354.65 10.434.1 5 14,788.80 l 0.00 I ___ ~.788 .80 
~ 212] j_§T'~xaMcdic:irc !H4.82 1.473.18 2.088.00 i_ 0.00 __ 2.088J>_!J_~-------I 
l-!.l!! ----~TCommunica1ions 10.000.00 (10.000.00) \ O.QQ_j OOOj 0.00 I- , 
717 __ ___122.J~~r Con1rac1cd Services 60,000.00 (60.000.00) 0 .00 I 0.00 0 .00 

1 

~ ------~~c o.oo 39.800.00 ·1 39.800.00 I o.oo . 39.800.00 
719 -- 722J 11nsm1c1ionnl Eqnipmenl I 478.000.24 (13 8.200.24) 339.800.00 I 0.00 339.800.00 

121 _ _L___ I I !___________ -----· 
720 ~I 598.000.24 I (48.595.·l·l) I 549,404.80 i 0.00 549.40-1.80 I 
722 72210 _ !S11m_x1r1Senic:es-Ucf'!llar/11.i;1mc1im1 I I l______________ _ ____ · 
723 __lQ:7_ 1Cornmunico1ions 0.00 I Zl.000.00 I 21.000.00] (4 .75i.70J ... _ .. . 1 6.24BO --~l-C-8-0-E,----
724 399 I01herConlrnc1ed Services 0.00 154.400.00 154.400.00 ! 7.661.78 162.061.78 lncreasedfo.-addillonal 
725 I 0.00 I 175.400.00 I 175.400.00 I 2,904.0S 1 178.304.08 vi1tuolschool S1Weo< 
12s ------ 1 I I I I ---- 6ccnses. 

727 7222() }~~t 51i:r1'ic-1•s-S(Jj_•17ial.Ed11cmim1 I [ -] ______ J____ ----\.------------===-:'--=1 
728 307] !Cornmunico1ions 0.00 I 10.000.00 I 10.000.00 i 0.00 I 10.000.00 
729 
730 I I 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 
Budget Commitlee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

o.oo i 10.000.00 I •0.000.00 ~ o.oo +- 10.000.00 I 

Pago 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A C D E F GI H l 

~ iF Federal Fund 142 I ~ I ~ I 
_ A _____ tN _ I_ . ___________ 11211202115:10 I __ 2~0-20!!___ 2020-2~~ -1' ~- =-~~~=--_:~ __ PrnJIDSC<! __ ._ 

ccoun um 1cr j 
_ Ore llJ!f Amd~ AnHled BJ!f Anuls 1 A.mdcd Uutlgc1 

~----=tL _ I ~-- __ :__J_::__-.:_ _J __ --
------ _J --
Sub Fund t939 · Elcmenlnry :md Seconduy School Emcrccnc)' RelicfExpcndirurcs I I 

~,.... I"·"'"'" I ~ i =-:L- j===-=--=:--
738 ~- __ __j - . -!=::-== =--=-=-=--:=-:--
~"""_ __ ]'"'"""'"" * = ] --- ~l t----: : : 
740 72250 _ Z]:cl'!mltwv <-------- ----- _ ,_ _ ~>-----~ Maintena~c & Rcr..'!!~crvicc_s___. _ ··-· ___ I 35,000.00 I (35 .00U~C!Qlj ______ 0.00 !___ _.JUlQ_ ______ o.oo_J... ______ ----· 
~ ____ 471 Sollworc I 32,800.00 ___ QI.,_8UU.OO) I 0.00 I 0 .00 !------ _Q.QQJ 
743 790 Other E~~nt 80,637.00 , (68.137.00) 12.500.00 0 .00 12,500.00 1 

~ - I -~ 
~ - 148,437 .00 I (13 5,9'7.00 JI 12,500.D0_1- - 0.00 ~2.500.00 I 
~ 73/0U / .'fJodSt!M.'ice ! 
747 7)0 Food Service Eq~iJ:>mc nt I 10,000.00 (867 .56) 1 9,132.44 1 (2 .904 .08) 6.228 .36 i 
748 10,000.00 (8(>7.%) 1 9,132.44 I (2,904 .0S) 6,228.36 L -- -- - ----
749 I J l t 
75o 1To1a1 Expcndilures 756,437.24 o.ooT- - --756,437.-24 f - o.oo 756,43ii{L -------I 

151 j I- I I 
752 - Bci;htni~g-F;;~d Uolnnce 0.00 --- 0.00 ; ----O:Ool 0.00 ______ J!,Q.!!_L ·------
753 ' I I I I 
~ ___ _I Rcvcnuos I 756,437.24 _ _ 0.110 j ___ _2_~6_,4J7 .24 _j 0.00 =----756_,:!_)7. 24 1-~ 
HS I I ~---- __ J] Ex~~diturcs 756,437.24 ____ o,~--- 756,437.~ 0.00 1=--- 75~'97,!4_ __ _ 
757 1 ·1 _L___ 1 
758 --ri EndingFundll:ilnncc o.oo ---- o.oo t --- o.oo 0.00 0.00 -------

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 Page 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IEI c I D I E I F I §. 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2021 
Budget Comnriltee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

H 

--- --1 
- --··i 

Page 19 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit # 020121-

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 



A I B I c ID E 
__ I_ 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G H I J K 

I ---- l 
J I 

L- --- --1---- -- -2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved Pro~sed _ Proposed _ __ 
-----
Oro Rat Amds Amded Bgt _ _ ~~ ___ ---~~~-ed Bud~!t _ ~ --_l-1 - i=.-----tr--- 112:;;:~~PM -_··----- _---~ r~ ' l 

: ~~:~~~ 02 ~ t=-~= - ·----- .. _____ --c-- --- ! -- ___ ----_:~ -- --µ--- -~c_::=:._=:.: -
7 4000 Local Taxes [__ I \ e- -·- 401101 Jcurrent Property Taxes ·----,- · 0 -- - - ____ O ____ --

9 4012.0 I Trustee'sPrYr J 2.,200 2.,2.00 - -----i---Z ,2.00 -- · -

~'- 40125 1 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy _ 100 100 __ --··-- 100 
11 I ___ 401 ~E.J Clerk and Master's Pr Yr _ I 4,600 4,600 _J l 4,600 

12 I 40140 1 Interest and Penalty __ I 500 j 500 _ J _ -::-I -· __ ~~-
~ __ _ . _ -I _4~~1~ j ~~cal Option Sales Tax J 178,640 I 178,640 I I 178,640 

14 40320 1 Bank Excise Tax J 2.2.1 I 2.2.1 J I 221 
15 - · ; Total Local Revenue \ 186,261 0 186,261 l 0 I 186,261 I 
1s i I I 
~--~I ~ - I I [ 

~----~-·-- I I l~ - : : ----1 
~ CASHTRANSF~RS_l~FRQ_M~THER_SU~~u~.o~ ------ ----1j i . _____ I __ ---[ ·- _, 
2 __ j__ __ _J--=._j [Transfer in from Subfund 019 --H 0 _J I __ o ____ l______ 0 
2 ~ - _, __ \ !Transfer in from Subfund BAL I \ 0 I j 0 

~ ~--- --==J---~tal Transfers I I 0 ~i 0 =--0---~-- 0--=-~=1----0-·- --

7s-t-- --~ tJ---· -- . -- ·--H----1- ---- ----1---- -·· _ __1 _____ --- -- -
~-r-- -- ·-- ----·-·-;-----·-- --------- -· -+--- --· --
~ ----;--~9000~~9e;o~r[:;n~s01~~~:~enue) =--=--- ·--~- ~LJ----- -i- ------- \ o i I o 

~ t- I l=F O<hocNooRe•oo"'Soocm --~~-tt o ~-_:_~-o---~----o~--t-= o ---= 
~ ----i ___ u _I I =r===F-- ------L~=-r-·--·-. 
~ --; : i~TOTAL SUBFUND 021 REVENUE i~,261 I 0 I 186,261 I-· 0-=i--~~~~--

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A r s~ c-ro.- ----e-- ----- -- In G 1 H 1 1 1 J 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 

I 
,000--1 

T --i 
---~ 

I 

0 

K 

2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A T B I c I DI E I F I -G I H I I I J I K 
,__ ____ ,__ ____ ,L 

3 -_::J_--:_-=~=r ------· 1122121 2:04 PM 2020:202-rl----ww=2021-__i -- .AP-P-~v-;~-:::_ --i_7r~P~~-d _-!--~ ~~-r~-"a~ec!_ - .:~ 
~ -- - __ ! _____ ti ___ J_+ 01122121 ____ L i , 

7~ ----1 -- ____ J_ ___ ---------------------- --~rg~~-1 Amds ---~ ~mded_~~ J __ :Amd~- J Am~edBud~~t __ 

-- -1 -~---J_ ------ ·--- ---- --i--- - 1 ----- - I - - _[_ ---- ----- -
;; =-=~=1· ::;:~~~:,GIT~"~;;:'.~0::"'''°''"' ------ ------ -- ---1----- --j---- _o ____ 1-- - - -1--- o- --.-
;: ___ 

1 

__ 

1
___ Total Other General Government Projects 0 0 -J- _ ~ ----1-----~ __ _ __ ___ _ ~----_ 

79 --1·---- __l__ ! i------------
80 ==--=- 91200 Highway&. Street Capital Projects ====!= -__;_:::_ ~=~~[=~~ ---- --
81 ___ !__ ~ ___ Other Contracted Services _ ---1- _ O J_ _ __ -1-_ _o _ __ 

:~ ==-~i-~-4~: I - I I J-=--~==-1 -- - ~ 
84 -t 7901 ! I I I 0 I I 0 

85 =--t=J ___ t Total Highway and Street Capital Projects _ t 0 I 0 I ____ ~_L ___ 0 _ \ 0 

:~ ----!- _l __ I I f ------:----1-:: ··-~l- ~ -
1

-1TOTALSUBFUNDD21 EXPENDITURES - - '°"" 72.DS< i- >~2~o:--\:_-1..£DD -·I .. ;B,·40:· : 
91 ---~-_l __ :i:JTOTALSUBFUNDD21 EXPENDITUR£S I 60,m 12,084 · l~~ m1~o.• ···! ~~ 1,DOQ _ 1

1 

133,408 
92 I I I I I 93 - 1--- ---11 I i - --- r· --- - r---- -
94·-- i - -- ---- r -- --- ------ --------------r-------- ~ ----- - r -------------- r --------
95 ~UBFUND oZ.1su-~:· i - - I===--~r I ·1 ==-:~-~ _---=-~ 
96 !=-:J Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 [ ~~· j I I ---·~-==i· -- - -·- ______ ,_ ----. - -- -- --· ---- . --_-. _._ _______ -- --- - --
:: =-~~-=-1==~.!'.lus FY 20-21 Revenue PLUS Cash from Othe! Sfs : - --186,261-- . -~--- _I - 1 -S6,261~- ~1~ _ -0- ·=:\=- 1~~)~~__::::~_: 
,,, =::_·::f T - ,.,.,v20.21 ,;;;o,;d;b,,~ i 60,3'' -f~-~2_,_~~ ~'~02~~_os- ~-L=-_1.~00 1

1 

--1 3~_408--
101 ______ · I I 
~~~ _____ L__ I Revenue/Expense Effect I I 125,937 ·-- (72 ,084_)_ 53:853-T (1,000) ·-- ·---------

104 I \ I I i--- I ---r----
105 FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund 019 O O O 

106 FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL O o 

:: ==+· ~ E>um'"' J"°' 302021'"b'"°'021 0:.1;°', --· I 12s,9iT _:1-112;084)_ l-~ "·''.3 ;_ ~'-i 52,053 ___ _ 

110--1-1· I -i- ·- - - I ---- i ! I 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I J K 

~-- -1- I I ± L_____ I --_I ---
2 I 01/22/21 I t+ ~--1+-···- H22/112o<)4 PM = 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I App~od I Pcopo••d I _ .. P<.oyo"d-- -

§==t---~----i-t--·-- _ ---- ------- I _ --~g Bg~ _, Amds_l__ ~~dod 'gt_J-_A~d• -r~od B~~:t ~ 
399 SUBFUND GSG - Governor's Support Grant .l I ] I 
400 REVENUE ---i I ----- -1· I i- I --- ------- -

401--I 46000 State of Tennessee -- ----r ~ -i--- --
402 46990 \ OtherStateRevenues 1 9:: 23 ( 51T T 1,142,935 \ I 1,142,935 

~ I Total State of Tennessee ___ _____ i 9t t,423 I 231,512 i ... ~ 1,142,935 1 - ·;l --:-,_ 142,m_ 

~=--=-1---~~TOTALSUBFUNDGSGREVENUE- 11 911,423 : 231,512 1- 1,142,935 1 0 1,1~,93_~ 
"' EXPENOITURES I I 
~ ~- 91110 General Administration Projects . ___ __-_ 

410 790 Other Equipment 911 ,423 , _ _J~~423) 0 ·-- _ !_ _ _ 0 
411 719 COMM Office Equip (laptop - Comm Mtg Room) 1,250 I 1,250 I 1,250 
412 719 CODES Office Equip (Laptop; Touch Screen Monitor/Co;j;pute~-) - --- 4,500 i 4,500 , 4,500 

~ 708 MAINT Com~~ication Equip (Phone system-Gen Sess) J 7,000 I__ 7,000 ____ 7,000 , 

414 719 MAINT Office Equip (iMac Desktop x 2) I 3,398 i 3,398 3,398 
415 719 ACCT Office Equip (Laptops, Desktop-& Monitors) L 7,944 _r:_::-_ 7,944 ==--- 7,944 -, 

~ 711 ACCT Lateral File Cabinets ,-- - 5,457~---- 5,457 5,457 
417 719 PURCH OffKe Equip (Laptops , Pnnter, Desktop ft Monitor) =--L j_ 6,~--- 6,040 ______ 6_._~ 
418 _ 471 COCLK Software ==i= : 1,500 I 1,500 1,500 

~ 719 COCLK Office Equip (Printer) _ - j-r----- _i _____ ss~J_ _ _ 550 --== _-sso-
420 711 COCLK Furniture (File Cabinets, table, chairs) I 4,837 1 4,837 4,837 
421 --- -7-90'~ Other Equipment (Kardex) ------------~----Ol ---1- -----0- i-- -34,426,____ 34,426-

~ =- 719 IT Off1Ce Equip (Server, Battery cartridge) I l ----17,400( ___ 17,400 --= _ --~ -1-7:406-
423 91120 Administration of Justice Projects I I 0 

424 399 SESS !contracted Services (Replac~ counter & glass; Drop box) --1 22, 1 i6 J- - 22, 116 -22,116 
425 91130 Public Safety Projects . - j _. j - - 0 - - --- - -- -- - -

426 718 SHERF ]Vehicles _- __ --~·:__ __,______ __ I 340,~-- __ 340,000 =:.::J==--=- 340,oO~ 
~ _ I 719 SHERF !Office Equip (Computers; Laptop) _ , --·1· 9,993 I 9 ,993 = ! ______ 9,993 

"' I "' '""' !Law'"'"'""°'""" (T'""'" ""M""' ·r ~ 21.000 I- __ 2?,000 __ : ~ ____ '"~: 
~ ' -t----- o-i------i- -------0 --- -- - 0 
432 --~ I -- I I I 
433 !Total G. SG . ____ 91_!_,_~3_3 __ (452 ,438) 1 458,985 34,426 493,411 
434 _ _1 i I i 
435 ~ I !TOTALSUBFliND GSG-EXPENDITURES I 911,423 I (452,438) j 458,985 ---34,426----493~11-

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 12 



A 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

B I C I DI E I F I G I H 
-i -- I I I I I 

K 

2 --~- -- -: ·

1 

-- - - 01122121 - ------1-1 . ---- ~ --- :-· - -·--1-
3 =-r--~· ~=r_ ___ J . _-- -_ ---~_1 2.l 2. :04 PM ~~=- 2.020-2021 12020-2021-_: __ -· ;;p~~-':'..~r ~:- ~_;:o·p~~;-ci J-=~--p~~l'_OS~d- - -
4 -·- _ 

1 
_ j _ . :--!---·-- _ _ I Org Bgt _L__~mds ___ Am~~~-_; __ Amds__~mded ~IJd~e~ _ 

::: iu~UHo GSGL~ ----- -·----_ .. 1 I - -j----- : -~ _ ~~~t~- ~·· =.-±::: __ ~~:-_:: 
439 ---1---·- ___ !__ Beginning Balance July 1, 2020 __ __ _ __ o __ I-- ___________ ! _______ ! _______ _ 
440 I I . 
::~ ---· ---·- ______ PlusFY20-2.1Revenue ________ __ 911,4~1 2.31,512 

1

_ 1,_~.3_? 3_~ -j---- ~---1--1~,_935 
443 -_ --·11 __ -:-~~_r-~=-- Less FY 20-21 Expenditures --·---- ....-::-1 911,423_ r si,43BJ T 4s8~s_s ~j. :M.:•" T- -.,i,4ii_' =-~= 
444 + , I ::: ~-r_- ~:_ t--==-

1

CJ Revenue/Expense Effect ___ ~~ _--~ ~ o - 683,=~~~~r~--~~:_s_o~=~--=·~~~426) ~C~~-~4-9~-~= ---
::: ----i----·+----i- ! ---- --- _J_ -- -5- ---j---------+---o------- .. , _ ---·-·--' I I 
449 ___ ; _____ H CashtoSubfundADA (17,300) (1 7, 300) (17, 300) 

::~ ==--=!-~_:_- J· ·-=--=i~ I Estimated June 30 2021 Subfund GSG Balance ---=-- _i I O L=-666,650- +-- _ 66-6-;-~50 . _-_-I (34 ,426) \--632;224 ~ 
::~ ·-- --; -- ~-- I : H I -1------- - --1-----r-- - --- -

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 13 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H 1 I I J K 

~ !~ --i-=-1 -- ---- 1 / Z~;~~z:~; PM -----~~~~::;,=~: :~:~;:, ·1 p,0~~: 1=-~~;d ~ 
4 ~~-i _ i _ _ __ I Org Bgt Amds ; ~_l!ld i:_d -~gt _ __ Amds Amded Budget 

:~: =-,---=--=j fToi'ALREvrnuE _ : 1, 100,184 i 355,m i - __ ·1,455,657 F:--- of--- 1,m ,65;-

637~- ----r --- -- - \---· -----
638~ TOTALEXPENDITUREITRFS · 1,061 ,567 1 648,491 I _ V1 o,o58 \ 35,426 ~ 1,745,48-4 
639 TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0 . 1 0 0 
'640 -+ ---- ·--I ; , -- I ---
641 ------ Effect on Fund Balance 38,617 (293 ,01Bff _____ -------(35 ,426) ------

642 ----- I --- ~ - . i ------F--~=~:r -------
643 I I -- ----r- ------ ----- - --- -
644 i J ·---- . --
645 ----- _J _____ BEGIN ~.!_~G FUND BALANCE 4 , 7 ~ 5,089 I_ . -- ---
646 ____ J Less PY Encumbrances (878 , 273 ) i :: J- -~---- I Available Beg Fund Balance Jul~-1 ~-~:o ____ __ 3, 876,816 ! . :_ ~--]- -...•. :~ - ···_· _____ _ 
650 ==1-· ____ -jENDING FUND BALANCE ___________ n~~i~3 - (293 ,01B) t- _3_, ~22,~!~ __ _J 3~~6) ___ _}~6;9lf 
:~~ ---- ; __ _[F+ . -- 1--i---i--- I ----- ---- --·-

653 ==:-f---.--1 ---1 ,----_ ----!·- --- -=--=--=-~--------~--== 
654 : I I ! 

:~: ~ ~- --~!, __ -- . ------_=H _ ___ -_ -- - --_;~--~~~--~-- ~[==-~=~.-- ---, 
6~ ~I I I 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2021 
County Commission Feb 1, 2021 19 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# 020121-

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected February 01,2021 

ANNA BEASLEY 
ASHLEY ANN DYKES 
JAMES L JAMESON 
YVONNE S JENKINS 
KAREN E KENYON 
ERIC LARSON 
KIMBERLY YVETTE MAPLES 

APRIL MARIE RAY 
LEON SHIELDS 
DONOVAN ST APP 
KELLEY ELISE THOMAS 
KATHERINE M TURBYFILL 
SHERRI ANN WILLIAMS 


